R

us. ent of Justice -
mgmmemmmmistrmn _ - ERSONAL HISTORY REPORT
I. GENERAL (Complete for all submissions)
1. Purpose of Submission 2. File / Informant No. 3. Program Code
) R3-95-0024
:;‘m'"‘:"‘ Exdbishant 4. File Tille 5. G-D Titor
0 sHEL Clesiatin SHULGIN, Alexander RAEKE)
0 g _ 6. Group No. 7. Date Prepared
Fugtive Declaration Clan Lab December 5, 1994
2. Name (Last, First, Middig) = ] 8. Occupation — ,
SHULGIN, Alexander Theodore Chemist, Author
10. Address (No., Street, City, State/Country, Zip Coda) 11. Employer Name and Address
1483 Shulgin Road
Lafayette, CA Self Employed
¢ 12 PhoneNo.&AraCode | 13.Date of Birth 14. Place of Birth (City, State/Country) 15. Citizenship (Country) | 16. Ethnicity
510-934-1493 06-17-25 Unknown U.s. [ Hispanic  [X] Bo=
[ ] Unknown
17. Race 18. Ali
White [] Black en [] tnegal
D Legal/ Alien
[[] American indian/Eskimo [] AsianPacific Islander [] unknown Reg. No.
18. Sex |20, Height 21. Waeight _ 22, Eyes 23. Hair 24. |dentifying Characteristics {scars, latoos, efc.)
M -
OF | 6' 03" 200 1bs | Blue Gray Beard :
25a. Driver's License No. 25b. State/Country 26a. Passport No. 26b. Issuing Country 26c¢. Expiration
Date
YO743101 CA/USA Unknown Unknown Unknown
27. NADDIS No. 28. FBI No. 29. Social Security No. 30. DEA Registration No.
294983, 1904492 None Unknown - PS0061616

31. Aliases / Other Names

il. INFORMANT ESTABLISHMENT (Complete as appropriate)

. Category _ ) 3. B 34. CIS No.
Restricted Foreign For Payment Initial Reacti-
[J megutar_[] Defendant Use | ] Registy [J Puposesonly | [ ] Estavlishment [ ] vation
Ill. G-DEP CLASSIFICATION (Complete for all G-DEP and Arrest Submissions)
35. Submission 137 G_DFEP Dirun Code Lind i i
BlE) 1d er Which Classified

{ it [X] supplemental

IV. ARREST (Complete for all Arrest Submissions)

38. Date of Arrest 39. PLACE OF ARREST
a City b. County c. State/Country

40a uNmsd 40b, It Armed (enter Number of Weapons by Type) . 4ta. Type of Violation (Possassion, Sala, elc.)

D Yes TYPE Handgun Rifle Shotgun Lethel Guotting

Semi - Auto 41b. Major Drug Violator was Charged With
l:] No Full Aulo (Heroin, cocaine, etc.)
Other
V. FUGITIVE DECLARATION (Complete as appropriate)

42 Type 43. NCIC No. 44. Apprehension 45. DEA Contact Person (Name and Phone No. - include

D Prearrest Responsibifity Area Cods)

[[] Post Arrest [ oea [] usms
45, Warrrant No. 47. Date / Piace of Issue (City & Stale) 48. USMS Office Holding Warrant (City & Statg)
ﬁfﬁ m) - 202 Previous editions are OBSOLETE. Continue on Reverse
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58. AEMARKS (Refer to Item No. when applicable)

SYNOPSIS:

On 09-27-94, 10-27-94 and 10-31-94, the DEA executed Administrative
Inspections of Alexander SHULGIN's laboratory/residence based on his public
statements regarding research with Hallucinogens (High Times Article, 08-94)
and a review of Dr. SHULGIN's violative history with the DEA. The DEA
inspections and subsequent investigations reveal that SHULGIN is conducting
unauthorized Schedule I research, manufacturing and distribution of Schedule
I controlled substances and their analogs including MDA, MDMA, LSD, MMDA-2,
and failed to maintain controlled substance receipt, manufacturing and
destruction records. On 10-27-94, inspection by the DEA, Alexander SHULGIN
was found to be in illegal possession of six Schedule I Peyote plants. The
DEA SFFD also participated in a State Criminal Search Warrant of Dr.
SHULGIN's residence involving possible environmental violations. This
investigation is ongoing. SHULGIN is also believed to be involved in
illegal human drug testing.

(b)T)E)
QUANTITATIVE REQUIREMENT:

mena
DRUG QUANTITY REQUIRED:
B)TYE)

ACTUAL DRUG QUANTITY DOCUMENTED: On 10-27-94, during a DEA inspection, Dr.
SHULGIN was found to be in possession of 25 grams of the controlled
substance analog MMDA-2., 25 grams of MMDA-2 equals a d.u., 25 grams of
MMDA-2 yields approximately 1,000 d.u. (see DEA ROI R3-93-2077, dated 11-03-
94). ;

ACTUAL DRUG QUANTITY: Unknown, not yet analyzed by DEA Special Testing
Laboratory, McLean, VA.

EPIC CHECK: negative except for NADDIS Hits 294983, 1904492.

59. AGENT'S NAME (FPrins or Type) (b)(7)(C).(b)(7)(F) 61. DATE
bY(7)C),(b)(7)F
|( )7 XHC),(B)(T)(F) TFA /8"5’?¢
62, SUPERVISOR'S NAME (Frint or Type) 64. DATE
[BTCIE) | c/s /4¢<f"§%“
§
65. REVIEWED BY |
l DYES DNO |
HEADQUARTERS APPROVAL (¥ appropriate}
68. REVIEWED BY §9. Office Symbol 70. CONCURRENGE 71. DATE
D YES |:| NO
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Read instructions,on reverse
before completing.

U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

1. HOW OBTAINED {(Check) ‘Bi2ura

DPurchasa

D Lab. Seizure D Money Flashed D Compliant

(O other (specify

D Free Sample
Sample {(Non-Criminal) )

2a. FiLE NO.

R3-55-0024

2b. PROGRAM CODE] 3. G-DEP ID

(B)(7)(E)

4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country)

102 7w

‘4b, DATE OBTAINED

SRR RN AGENCY (Name)

L T ¥
6b. REFERRAL

5. FILE TITLE

SHULGIN, Alexander

PREPARED

DCase No. ORDSeizure No. 7. DATE 8. GROUP NO.
No. Kovenmber 2 1994 6
R 1] ; 11. : ; 12. APPROX. GROSS QUANTITY  |15.
Exhibit - FDIN g Purchase
No. (8 characters) ALLEGED DRUGS MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) 13, Seized 34 Bubmittied Cont
L P55 & ppvors cacrus | 975.3 g 0,0
2 L /9&5_57 PEYOTE CACTUS 167.8 ¢ 0,0
‘ <
o L3255 g.sms_ﬁuéus \\ 241.0 ¢ 0.0

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITT SEPARATE FR

REMARKS:

Administrative Inspection Warrant from 1483 Shulgin :
ted the exhibits to SFFD where he processed /them as eviidence as witnessed by S/A

——LLANSpor
(B)(7)(C)(L)T7)F)

nalvsig,
(B)(7)(C),(BXT)(F)

DRUG ?

he exhibits were then transferred to the

oad,

estern

{Included above} D YES {If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe

original container fully)

On October 27, i994, the above exhlbits were seflzed pursufint to a Federa
Lafapette, CA, TRACEND

Regional Laboratory for

17.84

A

]

19. No. PACKAGH(b)(7)(C),(b)(T)(F)

GHSEF

ke)

¥ EVIDENCH

(BXT)C), (BY(7)(F)

v

22. SEAL

[Oercken Sprii:rc

/1/2/
2/ G /7

4 ¥
24.TI1LEE‘ C .

LARDUVNATUVIN

ANALYSIS/COMPAH

1SON REPORJT

25. ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS

Exhibit #1°
Exhibit #2

mescaline

Exkibit #3 Het Wt. 197.6g cactus contaifning mescaline
zskxmm 27. Lab. 28. B S wn _ WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED 32. aa.
No. No. {Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure 31. Unit TOTAL NET RESERVE
1 Mescaiins 1Rl Ay
2 Mescalips 62,20
3 Heccaline 105 . 2g
(B)(7T)(C).(BXT)F)
34. ANALYST {(Signature) 35. TITLE 36. DATE COMPLETED
|(EXTXCHENTIF) Porencic Chemist Di/11/95
37. APPROVED BY 38. TITLE 39. LAB, LOCATION
Ig('f){c),(b)(?)(F) | YLonboratape HHroofer San Frghc*am DA

DEA Form

(Apr. 1980) 7

Previous edition dated 10/87 'P%Bé%LSTE.

3 - Orig. Office




U.S. Department of Justice

1. HOW OBTAINED, (Check)

D Other (Spaecify

D Purchase

3
{0 Lab. Seizure ~ {JMoney Fiashed [] Compliance Sampie (Non-Criminal)

Read instructions on reverse
before completing.

Seizure

D Free Sample

2a. FILE NO,

R3-95-0024

2b. PROGRAM CODE] 3. G-DEP 1D

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

(BY(T)E)

Lafayette, CA

4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country)

10-27-94

4b. DATE OBTAINED

5. FILE TITLE

6a. REFERRING AGENCY (Namse)

6b. REFERRAL

No.

D Case No. ORDSeizute No.

SIULGIN, Alexander

7. DATE PREPARED

8. GROUP NO.

Rovember 2, 1994 6

9. exhibir |19-

FDIN 1.

12.

MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully)

APPROX. GROSS QUANTITY

18, Purchase

No. (8 characters) S s e 13. Seized 14, Submitted Cost
4 |[JASDS T | PEYOTE cACTUS 33.7 & 7o
5 (LR35 B0 PEYOTE CACTUS 355.9 g 0.0
e e g ___-_-\\
2 b PEYOTE CAeTuUS N 37.1 g 0,0

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTEpD SEPARATE FR

REMARKS:

[
E '
=

DRUG 7

| ra t
(B)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)

anpaloaln

(

17.5U8
TFA

19. Ng. §
SH3
22. SEA
D Broke|

25. ANATYSISSUMMARY AND REMARKS

Exhibit
Exhibit #5
Exhibit §6

he exhibite were then transferred to th

(Included above) |

original container fulty}

On October 27, 1994, the above exhibite were sefzed pursugnt to a Feder
Adrinistrative Inspection Warrant from 1483 Shulgin Road, Lafayette, CA.

D YES (f Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe

ed the exhibits to SFPFD where he processed /them as evidence as witnegse

TF:|(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)(F)
y

estern Reglonal Laboratory for

b)(7)(C).(b)(T)(F)

4

Het Wt. 6.3z -l\cactus con
Net Wr. 229.8¢g
Net Wt. TAOg =

(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)
18. A
G b —_
¥ [EVIDENCE H
2. TINLE .
11/ % T7A

23/

24.T|T|_E£ e_

INALYSIS/COMPARISON REPORT

cactus contai

26i5xhibit 27. Lab. 28. ACTIVE DRUG INGREDIENT WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED 32. a3.
No. Na, {Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure 31. Unit TOTAL NET RESERVE
4 Mesealine 0.6z
9 Mescaline 168.0g
A Mesealine 0.0g

34, ANALYST (Signature)

(B)TNC).(LXT)F)

37. APPROVED BY

J(b){?){C),(b)(?)(F)

(B)7)C), (B)(7)(F)

Laboratory Nirector

35. TITLE 36. DATE COMPLETED
Forensic Chemist 01/11/95
38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION

San Franeiseco, CA

DEA Form __ 7

{Apr. 1990

}

Previous edition dated 10/87 ispgsgéEaE.

3 - Orig. Office




U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE

{Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence)

FILE NUMBER

R3-85-0024

DATE

5/9/96

FILE TITLE

SHULGIN, Alexander

ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent)

San Francisco Field Division

S/A |(b)(7)(C),(b){7)(F) |

(BY(T)C).(B)(T)(F)

CUSTOOIAN (Name of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)

_aboratory

Birector

Previous editions %@el?

r PART |
i, The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be
disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions,
i D transferred to
(Agency)
AGENT LABORATORY
Exhibit No. Laboratory No. Drug Transferred | Destroyed |Retained | Stock
L2536 Peyote Cactus WX
% — 122557 Peyote Cactus X
3 L22558 _Peyote Cactus F N
4 LZ22559 Peyote Cactus =
5 L2Z560 Peyote Cactus i
[ (22581 Peyote Cactus <
; (b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) d
BYIC),BXTF) . . &
/5 /7€ _ Fodper AL
ASE AGENT (Signature) DATE ATE
PART I
On /< - — %¢ _the foregoing exhibits were disposed of as indicated above.
{Dats)
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to
dare) ®)(7)(C).B)7)(F)
(B)(7)(C).(b)T7)F) . Y
F : : /i i . "
L Ul S A
EVIDENCE le) Y
- (B)(7)(C).(b)(7)(F)
e - T e a 7]
REMARKS .
is
Boe
il
[
DEA
(Fe. 19008 — 48 4



1. §. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of :
1. Program Code 2. Cross Reiated Files 3. File No. 4. G-DEP ldentifier
i B)(7)(E
File R3-95-002) (B)(7)(E)
5 By |®)N7)C).ON7)F) |s/g (] 6. File Title
At Task Force I [l SHULGIN, Alexander
San Francisco, CA ]
[]
7. [Jcwsed [ ]Requested Action Completed U 8. Date Prepared
[} Action Requested By: 2—-20-97
9. Other Officers: None
10. Report Re: Case Closure
DETAILS:
1. As of the prepared date of this report, this case is presently in the below checked

status for the purpose of the CAST SUBSYSTEM RECORD,

ACTIVE = A

PENDING JUDICIAL
PENDING FUGITIVE
CIVIL ACTION PENDI
DRUG DESTRUCTION P

APPEAL PENDING = P

d

F

NG = C
ENDING = D

ADMINISTRATIVE CLOSE = AC

X NORMAL CLOSE = NC
‘ BNCIENF e
2. Oan 9/10/96, D/I[PTCPINF informed S/A[7E)  [that Alexander SHULGIN had
surrendered his DEA Regizfration and paid a $25,000.00 civil fine to the Government.
o/ P la1so told s/AGND® [that all eivil action against SHULGIN was complete.
3. A1l required DEA-6's have been completed and submitted in the case.
L, DEA Form 48 have also been completed and submitted in this case. As of 12-3-96, all

DEA Form 48s have been returned and all drug evidence has been destroyed. No non-

drug evidence was seilzed.

required.

No arrest was made, therefore no DEA Form 210 is

b Based on the above facts that all administrative and judicial procedures have been
completed, this case is considered closed.

INDEXTNG SECTION:

1. SHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS #294983.
11, Distribution: SART;DOS 2 BB F) 13. Dale
Division 2&0‘/?9\
District 4.1 15. D‘ale
) i B)(7)(C).(B) :
omer __ Diversion D/Iime) Z/ 2c‘/é? F
DEAForm _ 6 (b)(7)F) TR ST TV 4
(Aug. 1994} Drug Enforcement Administration 1 - Prosecutor

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated oulside the agency lo which loaned.

Previous edﬂionE@Q@(ﬁnay be used.

A o led b,
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Q2/11/97

R3—25-0024

CASE HAS BEEN CONSOLIDATED — IN FINAL FILE

R3-95-0024

12/03/96

(B)7)C)(B)T)F)

Page 7
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(BY(THC), (B)(T)(F)

2

To: Aasset Removal Group From: Group

Attention: |
Date: 1*[0“‘11
Re:t Request For CAPS Information
Cagse File Closure Reviev: Yes No__
Case File Status Reviev: Yes No*;fi/
Please smend CAPS information for the folloving cases:

R3-9C-00 20t

(b)(7)C).(B)(7)(F) 878 Tor—S#/4A

(BY(TNC) (B)(T)(F)

TO BE COMPLETED BY ARG

Complete for Case File Closure Review

Data Analyst Seizure ‘Files are:
Received Date Closed  |7)F)

(b)(7)(C),(b)

Completed Date (B)(7)(C).(B)T)(F)
CAPS Printout Attached? Yes No

(BY(7)(C).(B)(7)(F)

Legal Technicia

6/S, ARG

Received Date 1131497 |

Completed Date _( | (3} 4] [
Date Forvarded to Group
CAPS Printout Attached? -Yes_ ./ No

Page 8




;

*ASESUM {  COMPUTERIZED ASSET PROGR

L3 JAN 97 SUMMARY - ALL EXHIBITS WITHIN A <ASE 13:20:21
; CASE NUMBER: R3950024

TOTAL VALUE OF ALL ASSETS: . $0.00

| SEIZURE

3YSID, EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY DATE VALUE

*%%x END OF REPORT #%%*

. sl o aadan_a Lestda_ AL .é______________; ___________________________

é$ENTER L = LOGOFF M204 (Q = RETURN TO SYSTEM MENU M = RETURN TO PREVIOQUS MENU-

S = RETURN TO INPUT SCREEN OR HIT ENTER

+ L 22/24 C 3
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|
|
|

(b)(7)
- (F)

U. §. Department of Justice

Drug Enforcement Administration
— = NN B
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of
1. Program Code 2. Cross Related Files 3. File No. 4. G-DEP Identifier
e R4-95-0024 (BX7)E)
5. By |_)(7 (7)(F) B ] 6. File Title
A Task Force T ] SHULGIN, Alexander
San Francisco, CA 8
7. [Jcised [_]Requested Action Compieted [] 8. Date Preparad
(] Action Requested By: Septambher 10, 1096
&, Other Officers: Hone
10. Report Re: Case Status
DETAILS:

1. As of the prepared date of this report, this case is presently in the below checked
status for the purpose of the CAST SUBSYSTEM RECORD.

ACTIVE = A
PENDING JUDICIAL = J
PENDING FUGITIVE = F

CIVIL ACTION PENDING = C

X DRUG DESTRUCTION PENDING = D
APPEAL PERDING = F
ADHINISTRATIVE CLOSE = AC
NORMAL CLOSE =

(b)T)(C).(b) (b)(7)(C).(B)(7)(F)

2. On 9-10-Go, S/AF) =D version Investigator regarding this

©).b)7) case, D/I Itold szal(:b’;‘?’;‘c) ) }that all civil action against Alexander SHULGIN
Wwas complete, GIN surrendered his DZA registration and paid a $25,000.00 civil
fine to the Government.

. (b)(T")(C}( )

3. On 9=-10-36, S/AMF submitted DEA-88's for destruction of the drug evidence.
Onca completed s case will be closed.

INDEXING SRCTION:

1. SHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS #294983.

11. Distribution: SARI 14 (b)(7)(C).(b)(7)(F) 13. Date
Division . A /; "
District 114 15. Date
Other Diversion, p/I|DDC)NE) ? O

DEAForm _g DEA SENSITIVE

(Aug. 1994) Drug Enforcement Administration 3- Origin ating Office

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
HNeither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Frevious edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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U. S. Department of Justice

Drug Enforcement Administration

— e ———— e = ]
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of .
1. Program Code 2. Cross Related Files 3. File No. 4. G-DEP ldentifier
Fil
° R3-95-0024 | e
5 By [DOOBF  [Tra 0 & File Title
At ~Clan Lab Task Force H SHULGIN, Alexander
San Francisco, CA [}
L
7. [Jcised [ ]Requested Action Compieted O 8. Date Prepared
[[JAction Requested By: April 17, 1936
9. Other Officers: Hone
10. Report Re: Case Status
DETAILS:

1.

As of the prepared date of this report, this case is presently in the below checked
status for the purpose of the CAST 3UBSYSTEM RECORD.

i

ACTIVE = A

PENDING JUDICIAL

PENDI}G FUGLITIVE =z F

J

13, Date

-/ F 76

i

15. Date,

A

CIVIL ACTION PENDING = C
DRUG DESTRUCTION PENDING = D
APPEAL PENDING = P
ADMINISTRATIVE CLOSE = AC
NORMAL CLOSE = RC
INDEXING SECTION: Hone
T SEI BY7)(C), BNTIF)
Division
District
Other
DEA Form %?ié";’)‘c“") E
- — DEA SENSITIV
(Aug. 1994) 6

Drug Enforcement Administration

3 - Originating Office

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Previous edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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]

LI
CHEL N =%

U. S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

BT B
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of :
1. Program Code 2, Cross Related Files 3. File No. 4. G-DEP tdentifier
File 13-95-0024 (5)(7)(E)
5 By (B)(7)C),(b)(7)(F) D 6. File Title
ar Glan Lab Task Force 0 SHULGIK, Alexander
San Francisco, CA []
O
7. [Jcised [ ] Requested Action Completed Il 8. Date Prepared
[ ] Action Requested By: October 16, 1995
9. Othar Officers: None
0. Report Re: Change in G-Dep Identifier.
BETATLS:

T (b()(E ce is made to a current change in G-Dep classification. The new G-Dep is

INDEXING SECTION:

NON&

(B)(7)C).(B)(7)(F)

11. Distrioution: SERI; OUW
Division

District

Other

DEA Form 6

(Aug. 1994) ~

13. Date

/) 0/ ,/ 5

15. Ddte

o fo

DEA SENSITIVE

Drug Enforcement Administration

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency 1o which loaned.

Previous edition dated 5/80 may be used.

Page 12
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{

U. S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

SEERS e ey Sl (S ORI
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of 1
1. Ptogram Code 2. Cross Related Files 3. File No. 4. G-DEP _ldentifier
File Rj_gs_gozn (b)(7)E)
5 By |@XTICLOXTNF) [t A d 6. File Title
A: Clan Lab Task Force ] SHULGIN, Alexander
San Francisco, CA J
U
7. [Jciosed [ |Requested Action Completed W 8. Date Prepared
[[J Action Requested By: October 3, 1985
9. Other Officers: None
10. Raport Re: Case Status

DETAILLS:

1. As of the prepared date of this report, this case i3 presently in the below checked
status for the purpose of the CAST SUBSYSTEM RECORD.

ACTIVE =

PENDING JUDICIAL = J

PENDING FUGITIVE = F
X CIVIL ACTION PENDIAG =

DRUG DESTRUCTION PENDING = D

APPEAL PENDING =

P

ADHMINISTRATIVE CLOSE =

KORMAL CLOSE =
(b)(7)(C )(b) '

2. On Qctober 3, 1995, TFA7)F

regarding this investigation.

NC

pending Civil Action by the U.S., Government and requeste

active.

INDEXYNG SECTIOH:

1. SHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS not available.

BXTNC) BT
raion ator (D/I}l |
n/ (b)”;(c’ ® t,old TFA| b’:”’;‘c"b’ khat SHULGIN is still

this investigation remain

11. Distribution: ShRE;OW

1

=]

(B)(T)(C),(B)T)(F)

13. Date
pnt /5’7 v —?5
i 15. Date
| oA
bervisor R A F

Division

District

Other B)7)IC)b)
DEAForm _g [P
{Aug. 1954)

DEA SENSITIVE
Drug Enforcement Administration

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Naither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Previous edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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U. 8. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

St el S e oo~ S Teseaes T R T ——
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page I of 1
1. Program Code 2. Cross Related Files 3. File No. 4, G~DEP |dentifier
File ) (b)(7)(E)
R3-95-0024
5 By, [XNCLEINE [rgy B 6. File Tile
At " Clan Lab Task Force U SHULGIN, Alexander
San Francisco, CA S
7. [ |closed || Requested Action Completed ] 8. Date Prepared
[:IACﬂOI'IRaqLIBSIGdBVZ Iune 28 1008
9. Other Officers: Hone o T RS
10 e Quarterly Status: (C) Change from Previous Month Yes _ No X.
DETAILS:

1. As of the prepared date of this report, this case is presently in the below checked
status for the purpose of the CAST SUBSYSTEM RECORD.

ACTIVE = A
PENDING JUDICIAL = J
PENDING FUGITIVE = F

X CIVIL ACTION PENDING = C

DRUG DESTRUCTION PENDING = D
APPEAL PENDING = P
ADMINISTRATIVE CLOSE = AC
NORMAL CLOSE = NC

INDEXING SECTION:

Rone,
(BY(T)(C),(b)(T7)(F)
11. Distribution: AMRI, Od 13. Date
Division
J70375
District _ 1. Data/
Other 74 —d
DEAFom _ g DEA SENSITIVE
Vg, 1999) Drug Enforcement Administration 3 - Ori ginaﬁ ng Otiice

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Previous edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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U. S. Department of Justice

Drug Enforcement Administration
e e T e
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of 1
1P 20 Related Files | 3. File N 4. G= tifi
Fogram iadp Fio = R3-95-0024 O

—|{b){7){C)‘(b)(7)(F) Hﬂi :
5 By 0 6. File Titie

Clan Lab Task Force 0 SHULGIN, Alexander

San Francisco, CA ]

]
7. []closed [ ]Requested Action Completed ] 8. Date Prepared
[ ] Action Requested By: May 1, 1395

9. Other Officers: Horme
10. Report Re: Quarter IF STATUST (CJ Cliinge Irom Freviocus Honth Yes 2[_ HO .
DETAILS:

1 4s of the prepared date of this report, this case is presently in the below checked
status for the purpose of tne CAST SUBSYSTEM RECORD.

ACTIVE = A
PENDING JUDICIAL = J
PENDING FUGITIVE = F

X CIVIL ACTION PENDING = C

DRUG DESTRUCTION PENDING = D
APPEAL PENDING = P
ADMINISTRATIVE CLOSE = AC

NOHMAL CLOSE = NC
|B)(7)(C).(b) . ®)T)(C),(B)T)(F)
L 2, 1995, TFA(m)F) was advised by Diversion Investigator (D/I)
§%g¥cub) that on April 14, 1995, SHULGIN was served with a Notice to Show Cause., D/I
is seeking a Federal Civil Complaint in the Northern District of California.
D/1|<b)(7)<CMb> |requesr.s this investigation remain active, pending the Federal Civil
Complaint.

IHDEIIHNG SECTIOM:

None.

P r: (b)(7)(C).(b)(7)(F)
11. Distribution: ML, 0N 12 13. Date

Division 1 < ﬂ57,(y5;
District ) e 2&% j/#

Other (?)E;)(C)r(b)
DEAFom _g | DEA SENSITIVE
{Aug. 1994) Drug Enforcement Administration 3 - Originating COfiice

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Previous edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

s

Pagelof 3
3%1‘1_.5 E:?OOE n -Wsnnhen

6. FILE TITLE
SHULGIN, Alexander

8. DATE PREPARCD

November 1, 1994

1. PROGRAM CODE 2. ca&ss RELAYTED FILES
—|(b)(7)(C),(b){T}(F) rwia
5. gyl — oyl O

Clan Lab Tasx Force 0

‘5an Francisco, Ch 0

a

7. DClond D Requested Action Complated D

Action R s ted 2
s.oruenorncsns:géa paragraphn icers”.

0. REPORT RE. BXecution of rederal Administrative Inspection Warrant and

acquisition of drug exhibits 1 through 6.

DEFENDANTS: Alexander SHULGIN
DOR: 06/ 17/25
POB: Unknown
ADDRESS

CA Driver's Licenad: gT4301

VIOLATION:

1483 Snulgin Rd., Lafayetie, CA

11363 Calif., Health and 3afely Code,

Planting, Cultivating, and| Processing

Peyote.

JUDICIAL DISTRICT:

Contra Costg/County Distyict Attorney's

Office.
DATE AND TIME
OF IHCIDENT: Jctober 27, 1984, Zt 9:00 an.
COSTODY OF EVIDENCE:
DRUG EXHIBITS:
1. On October 27, 1994, a Fedepal Administraplive Inspection Warrant was execut
(B)(T)(C).(b)(7)

Exhibits 1 through & were seized by TFA

138})’; i n Road, Lafayetfe, CA.
TF &ﬁgwlm)transported the exnibits tg the SFFD where he processed them as evidence.
TF

later transpbrted the exiribits to the Western Regional Laboratory for

analysis.

2. #xhibits 1 through 6 was
accesses the kitchen of sald adgress.

located on/the porch near the sliging glass door whica

Exnibit 1 - i3 alleged Feyole

(b)('f)(C}.(b)('f)(F)

1. piIsTRIBLTIONHMRI, ODC
REGION

DISTRICT

(b)(7)(C).(b)
otHer D/ I|(7)F)

Div., SFFD

OG-~ —
) iy 1980, * @

— DEA SENSITIVE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINESTRATION

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
MNelthar & nor s condents may be disseminated outeids The agency 0 which loaned

Previous edition may bs used.
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

1. FLJLE NO. y 2. BlalE) NTIFIER
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Ageginis
§ : 3.FILE TITLE
(Continuation) SHULGIN, Alexander
4,
Page 2 of 3
5. PROGRAM CODE 6. DATE PREPARED
November 1, 1993

Exhibit 2 - 1s alleged Peyote Cactus.

Exhibit 3 - is alleged Peyote Cactus.

Exhibit % - is alleged Peyote Cactus,.

L

Exhibit 5 - is alleged PeyGte Cactus,

Exhibit 6 - is alleged/Peyocte
HOH-DRUG EXHIBITS:
None.
ACTION ON DEFENDAHTS:
T On October 27, 1994, a Federal Administrati i Warrant was executed at
' above sald address. While at the residence), T bserved in plain view

several alleged Peyote Cactus in clay pofs on the next te the sliding deoor
which accesses the kitchen of said addyess. SHULGIN/was not arrested pending test
results of exhibits 1 through 6 and péview by theLontra Costa County District

Attorney's Office.

OTHER OFFICERS:

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION:

1. G/ g [@XNIC),(b)

2 S/ .

3. 3/A

4, S/A

5. IFa

C. S/

T /1

g, Chemist|(®)T)NC),(0)T7)

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, BUREAU OF NARCOTIC ENFORCEMENT:
(B)(T)(E).(b)(T)
B)  Foermmn

S/A

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE:

T Investigatorzgﬂxclwﬂn
DEA Form _ g §?§§E’)‘°’-“° DEA SENSITIVE
(May 1980)
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Adminiswration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the Agency to which loaned.

Pravious sdition may be used.
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

RéLEggOOQBH 2 WNT]FIEH
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION
(Continuation) 3§"-ll(ﬁ,1(-ﬂh5, Alexander
4.
Page 3 of 3
5. PROGRAM CODE & Biovember D, 1294
2. Investigator |{b){7}(c)‘(bx7)m

3.  Deputy D.A.[PICIBINE)

DETAILS:
” , . BY7E)
1. —sulapages is made to DEA-6 File number R3-33-2 G-Dep prepared by D/I
EANCLE) lgated October 27, 3404.
(7)(F)
2. On October 27, 1994, ay approximately 9:00 am, the abovd mentioned officers executed

INDEXTHG SECTION:

a Federal Administrat

and 1=
A (B)(7)(C).(b)
(7)(F)

alleged Peyote Cactus y
accesses the kitchen of said residence.

(b)(7)(C).(b) )( )(C),(b)(7) (b)(7)(C).(b)
TFA(7)(F) contacted TF TFA|(7)(F) emoved the falleged Peyote Cactus fronm
the clay pots and seized them as evidence.

(b)(7)(C).(b)
D/ I(7T)F) debriefed Alexander SHULGIN rggarding the Feyote.

SHULGIN was not arrested pending furtfer investigsfion.

(b)(7)(C).(b)
TFA|7)(F) contacted via telephong’Deputy Distpict Attorney (EXNTNCHEXNE) who
declined to prosecute SHULGIW fof possession 4f the Peyote.

(b)(7)(C),(b) N

(7)(F) obtained a copy of/the Adminisytative Inspection Warrant, dated 10/06/54,
issus iagistrate Woodrylf of the Nopfhern District of California. A copy of

this warrant nas been plaged in this case file.

1.

SULGIN, Alexander: MNADDIS #294963.

[6)7)(C).(b)
DEA Form _ 6a (7)(F) DEA SENSITIVE
(May 1980)

ORUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Adminiscration.
Neither it nor its coptents may be disserainated outside the Agency tgo which losned.

Previous edition may be used.
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REFERENCE REQUEST—FEDERAL RECORDS CENTERS NOTE: Use a separate form for each request.
SECTION |-TQ BE COMPLETED BY REQUESTING AGENCY
ACCESSION NO. AGENCY BOX NUMRER __REGORDS GENTER LOGATION NUMBER
n o
170-03 - ©80| 73 131 300 -331391
DESCRIFTION OF RECORD(S) OR INEORMATION REGQRESTED
[] sox
FQLDER {include file number and title)
2 e3-95 0084 o _
4iJQmr1kEﬂkgﬁh_w_ﬁ____mﬂ_,_w_ﬁ_d___,_,_,h_
REMARKS
NATURE OF SERVIGE
FURNISH GOPY OF PERMANENT B/ OTHER
(J REcomns) ony WITHORAWAL LOANDF RecoRDl L REviEw L] tspecty)
SEC-TION {I—FOR USE BY RECORDS CENTER
REMARKS
D RECORDS NQT 1N CENTER CUSTODY D RECORDS DESTROYED e
] WRONG ACCESSION NUMBER ~ PLEASE HECHECK
[ wRONE BOX NUMBER —PLEASE RECHECK
—— —
[] wRONG CENTER LOGATION - PLEASE RECHECK :
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED TO IDENTIFY RECORDS
REQUESTED
D MISSING (Naithar record(s), lnformatien agr charge ¢ard found in
corialngrs) speckicd) - l
- \
[] RecORDS PREVIOUSLY CHARGED QUT TO (Name, sgency and dfe): Y
s S S e :
TIME SEARCHEA'S
DATE SERVICE | REQUIRED INFTIALS
SECTION IH—TO BE COMPLETED BY REQUESTING AGENCY
P PP pre e = - DME =
(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) T “,1..!9 RECEIPT OF RECORDS
JAME AND U,
{goBEss Drug Enforcement Administration
¥ AGENCY 450 Golden Gate Ave., PO Box 26035 . Raquester please sign, vate and retumn this Yorm, for
nchida B . Nin iHem{s} liated abgve, ONLY [f the block 16 ight has
it San Francisco, CA 94102 been chetked by tha Records Cantey, ]
v!ﬁdfﬁg: A R A
gy - 7 | sigNATURE DATE -
“wfa)
SN 7540005825423 T e T e T e e
OPTIONAL FORM 11 (Rov, 7-
=108 PREVIOUS EDITION USABLE _ NATIONAL ARCHIVES AN
RECORDS ADMINISTRAMON
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RPN RV

JKILBURG Transfer Temporary Loan of Records
Standard USPS N/A

——

TolaGL S
DREJIS ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION . 450 GOLDEN GATE AVE., P.O.
BOX 36035

SAN FRA CA, 94102
S —




Facl

i
4

RECEIPT FOR CASH OR OTHER ITEMS

TO: (Nams, Title, Address {(including ZIP Code)), if applicable)

g o o we By

=
(B)(7)(E)

P39 002y

FILE TITLE

oscsander SHLSIN
DATE
a '-"/2 > G

~ DIVISION/ DISTRICT OFFICE

SR V>

1 hereby acknowledge receipt of the following described cash or other item(s),
which was given into my custody by the above named individual.

AMOUNT or QUANTITY

DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S)

PURPOSE (If Applicable)

Ex /7

{x/f;cé.d(' (‘?

/e/._.- o//C (,-\c Ié_&

L3

i U

"

/

A EWEE(b)(T)(C),{b)(?)(F)

WITNESS

DEA Form

(Apr. 1983) — 12

E T!
(B)(TH(C).(B)(T)(F)

. Previous edition dated 977 may be used until stock is exhausted. £

-
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ZCZC00020 112145 i
R 112145Z JAN 96 O
FM DEA SAN FRANCISCO FIELD DIVISION ., i
TO DEA HQS WASHDC

INFO ODD, ODOQ, AFD, CC

96

~
i

BT ‘ =

DEA SENSITIVE _ 00020 N %

ATTN: ODC, SPECIAL TESTING LABORATORY, OPR{ZI1 L= ol
SUBJECT: .SURRENDER OF DEA REGISTRATION, PAYMENT OF $25,000. ea-FInE BY ;
CHEMIST ALEXANDER SHULGIN S8 oy et

REF: R3.93- 2@77/ GDEP{®T®  |REF TEL 00662, 00621, @065 S f‘
1. ON JANUARY 71, 1995, AN INVESTIGATION BY THE DEA SAN FRANCISCO FIELD .
DIVISION RSION UNIT RESULTED IN THE SURRENDER OF CHEMIST ALEXANDER
SHULGIN’S DEA REGISTRATION AND THE PAYMENT OF A $25,000.00 CIVIL FINE TO
SETTLE THE DEA’S CASE AGAINST SHULGIN CITING 52 DRUG VIOLATIONS OF 21 Usq
842(a)(5). DEA CHIEF COUNSEL HAD ALSO FILED A SHOW CAUSE ORDER AGAINST' .
SHULGIN”S ANALYTICAL LABORATORY REGISTRATION BASED ON THE SFFD
INVESTIGATION. SHULGIN WAS ALSO ORDERED BY EPA TO CLEAN UP HIS LABORATO#Y
AND PROPERTY AND PAY A FINE.
2. ON OCTOBRER 27, 1994, THE D VERSIDN UNIT, DEA SFFD CLAN LAB ;
GROUP, ASSISTED BY DEA CHEMTST|®MC.GIT) EF SPECIAL TESTING, THE CONTRA COSTA
COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFF F°S DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT [AND
'HEALTH DEPARTMENT WORKED JOINTLY IN SERVING A DEA ADMINISTRATIVE INSPECTION
WARRANT AND A CRIMINAL ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARD SEARCH WARRANT ON ALEXANDER |
SHULGINS” DEA REGISTERED LOCATION/RESIDENCE WHERE SHULGIN MAINTAINED HIS .
LABORATORY. THE WARRANTS RESULTED IN THE SEIZURE OF SCHEDULE I CONTROLLED
-SUBSTANCES MESCALINE, PEYONE PLANTS, MDA, MDMA, METHCATHINONE, LSD, 2CB
"NEXUS" AND NUMEROUS SCHEDULE I ANALOGS. SHULGIN'S LABORATORY AND ;
SURROUNDING PROPERTY WAS FOUND TO BE CONTAMINATED WITH VARIQUS CHEMICALS
INCLUDING MERCURY.
3. BSHULGIN HAS AN EXTENSIVE NADDIS RECORD ASSOCIATING HIM WITH CLANDESTINE
DRUG MANUFACTURING. IN THE LATE 1960°S SHULGIN WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
SYNTHESIS AND INTRODUCTION OF THE CLANDESTINE DRUG STP. SHULGIN HAD HIS DEA
RESEARCHER REGISTRATION REVOKED IN 1877 FOR CONDUCTING UNAUTHORIZED RESEABCH
HOWEVER, HE RETAINED A DEA ANALYTICAL LAB REGISTRATION. 1IN 1991 SHULGIN
PUBLISHED A BOOK TITLED "PIKHAL (PHENETHYLAMINES I HAVE ENOWN AND LOVED)"
CHEMICAL LOVE STORY" WHEREIN HE DISCUSSES HIS ABUSE OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANDES
AND PROVIDES INSTRUCTIONS TO MANUFACTURE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES. THE AUGUST
1994 ISSUE OF HIGH TIMES MAGAZINE FEATURES AN INTERVIEW OF SHULGIN THAT NDTES
HIS USE AND ABUSE OF
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CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES. SHULGIN IS CURRENTLY WORKING ON A SECOND BOOK ABOUT
LSD. ' a

4. THE SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION WOULD LIKE TO ACKNOWLEDGE THE INVALUABLE

CONTRIBUTION OF THE TING Lt'-\;Bf.'z.BAI!2B!Z_iAﬂ12_IHE_EQJ.LL:SZ'ELJ.H!IQ___'_____|
. (ﬂ(TCEI) {?b)f(%)?f?[.]ALS , DEPUTY [PNCETIH CHEMISTS[®NCLENEF)

o IN THE COMPLETION OF THIS INVESTIGATION. e —
, MAY BE REFERRED TO D/I oR
(BU7NC).(B)(T)(F)

TNDEXING SECTION: _ - ‘ i
ALEXANDER SHULGIN: NADDIS: 294983, 1904492 &

1

BT
[ENCEMNE |sac
SFFD - 20020

NNNN
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@ ( 7 U.S. Departn; * of Justice .
Ca j ' Drug Enforcement Administration

Washington, D.C. 20537

APR-1 4 19%

IN THE MATTER OF

Alexander Shulgin
1483 Shulgin Road
Lafayette, California 94549

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

PURSUANT to Sections 303 and 304 of the Controlled
Substances Act, Title 21, United States Code, Sections 823 and

824,

NOTICE is hereby given to afford you an opportunity to Show
Ccause before the Drug Enforcement administration, at a place and
time to be determined, as to why the Drug Enforcement
Administration should not revoke your DEA Certificate of
Registration, PS0061616, under 21 U.S.C. § 824(a) (4) and (5), and
deny any pending applications for renewal of your registration as
an analytical laboratory under 21 U.S.C. § 823(f), for reason
that your continued registration would be inconsistent with the
public interest, as evidenced by, but not limited to, the

following:

1. on February 8, 1977, the state of California Research
Advisory Panel withdrew approval for your continued
research on a marijuana project based on your providing
Schedule I controlled substances to a non-registrant as
well as without the use of an order form in vioclation
of law and your failure to obtain panel approval for
non-marijuana Schedule I drug research. As a result,
thies action suspended your State authority to conduct
research with Schedule I controlled substances.

2. Subsequently, on June 9, 1977, the DEA revoked your
previous registration, PS0026206, as a researcher.

3. on January 11, 1994, you materially falsified your
application for renewal as an analytical laboratory by
indicating in your response that your research activity
nwas abandoned in 1977" and by failing to note in your
explanation that your previous State and Federal
researcher authority had been suspended or revoked.
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This application was approved and you were registered

as an analytical lab in Schedules I through V.

On ‘October 27, 1994, during an administrative- o
inspection of your registered location by DEA, you were
found to be in possession of six cactus plants which
were located on the porch of your residence. These
plants were subsequently identified as peyote, which
you stated had been received by you as a gift from a
member of the Native American Church. You had no
records of receipt or written protocols to indicate
that these plants were possessed in the course of your
registration as an analytical laboratory. Accordingly,
you possessed peyote, a Schedule I controlled
substance, in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 844.

a. on September 27, and October 27, 1994, during an
administrative inspection of your registered
location by DEA, you were found to be conducting
research involving Schedule I controlled
substances, not authorized under, nor coincident
to, your analytical laboratory registration in
violation of 21 C.F.R. § 1301.22(b)(3) and
21 U.S.C. § 844. You told investigators that you
were conducting research, related to the
manufacture of therapeutics, with the Schedule T
controlled substances 2CB aka Nexus,
methcathinone, MDMA, and their analogs. This
activity was also in violation of California
Health and Safety Code §§ 11401 and 11054-55. You
also failed to maintain any records documenting
your manufacture of these substances.

b. On September 27, 1994, during an administrative
inspection of the area of the registered location
described as the laboratory, investigators found
3.42 grams of 2C-B, and 0.9 grams of
Methcathinone, both Schedule I controlled
substances. You stated that your research
involved the use of both substances in experiments
conducted with a medical practitioner in San
Francisco, and that you transported controlled
substances between the two locations. You failed
to complete and maintain DEA forms 222 or other
records to document these transfers. This
activity constitutes a violation of 21 U.S.C.

§ 841(a)(1). In addition, you also stored
numerous controlled substances analogs without the
documentation required by the California Health
and Safety Code § 11400 et seq.
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on Séptember 27, 1994, during an administrative.

inspection of the area of the registered location

"degcribediasjthé'Hagip:Stpcquom,ninyéstigqtmrs;.'Jw:.»”-}

found the Schédulé?IV;bénﬁfqlledIsﬁbstanceQchlbrallédf?ffq
hydrate. You have no’ inventory or receipt records -

for this material.

On September 27, 1994, during an administrative
inspection of the area of the registered location
described as the kitchen, investigators found
approximately 200 vials of "reference samples",

which you described as containing both controlied -

and non-controlled substances which you had
manufactured yourself. Although the manufacture
of such controlled substances may bn:within the
scope of your DEA registration, you tailed to
maintain any records of such manufacture as
required by 21 C.F.R. § 1304.03.

On September 27, 1994, during an administrative
inspection of the area of the registered location
described as the library/computer room,
investigators found on top of a file cabinet a
vial labelled "N-Anhydroxy MDMA", plastic bags
containing unidentified powder marked with dates
and the letters "AD", a commercial package of the
Schedule II controlled substance Marinol, and a
liquid that you identified as a "homolog" of LSD.
You stated that you had no records of the
materials stored in this room although subsequent
laboratory testing by DEA confirmed the presence
of controlled substances.

On September 27, 1994, during an administrative
inspection of the area of the registered location
described as Basement #4, investigators found
scattered on a table, various samples and
substances ostensibly sent to you for analysis.
You stated that some samples that you receive are
controlled substances, others are not. You stated
that you have not kept a log book documenting
receipt of samples for several years. DEA
subsequently seized some of these substances and
identified them as Schedule I controlled
substances by laboratory testing. You failed to
maintain any record of receipt or identification
for these substances. Furthermore, you had no DEA
approval to do anonymous testing and were unable
to distinguish whether any controlled substances
were received as evidentiary material for
analysis. You also identified certain liquid and
powder samples as the Schedule I controlled

3
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' substance -"Nexus" (2CB) and mother liquid 65'(268),
- ‘which you 'had synthesized, but for which you-had -~

. ho manufacturing’records...® ' i o | S

DEA conducted an analysis of 47 drug exhibits
seized during the execution of search warrants at
your residence. These analyses indicated that
four samples were non-controlled, four samples
were Schedule I analogs, and thirty-nine samples
were Schedule I controlled substances. You had no
records of manufacture or receipt for any of these
substances. Furthermore, you had no DEA approval
to do anonymous testing and were unable to
distinguish whether any controlled substances were
received as evidentiary material for analysis.

You failed to maintain controlled substance
receipt records, and manufacturing and destruction
records in violation of 21 C.F.R. § 1304.03 and

§ 1304.27, and 21 U.S.C. § 842(a)(5).

In April 1994, you also failed to properly
complete DEA 222 forms for your commercial order
and receipt of ethyltriptamine acetate and
methylamino propiophencne Hcl, both Schedule I
controlled substances.

You conducted human drug research with
methcathinone analogs in violation of Federal
Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, in that you failed
to secure an approval for an investigational new
drug application (IND) under 21 U.S.C. § 360aa or
a new drug application (NDA) under 21 U.S.C.

§ 355(a), or maintain the required clinical
testing records required by 21 U.S.C. § 331(e) and
§ 355(i), and 21 C.F.R. § 312,

In June 1991, you ordered and received 50 grams of
cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, which you
synthesized into 2, 3 Anhydroegognine. This product
was subsequently sold to the University of California
for $2,785. At that time, you were not registered with
the DEA as a manufacturer of controlled substances.
Furthermore, under the provision of 21 C.F.R.

§ 1301.22(b) (4), as an analytical laboratory you were
authorized to manufacture substances as a coincident
activity only for analytical or instructional purposes
and not for distribution. You provided no records to
indicate that this substance was transferred to another
DEA registrant for analytical or instructional
purposes.

Page 28




L

The follow1ng procedures are avallable to you in this

i:_mattere ;p‘. " : . i

. ﬁ 1. W1th1n 30 days after the date of. recelpt of thlS Order
to Show Cause, you may file with the Administrator of the Drug '

Enforcement Administration a written request for a hearing in the

form set forth in Section 1316.47, Title 21, Chapter 2, Code of

Federal Regqulations. (See Section 1301.54(3)).

2. Within 30 days after the date of receipt of this Order
to Show Cause you may file with the Administrator a waiver of
hearing together with a written statement regarding your position
on the matters of fact and law involved. (See Section
1301.54(c)) .

3, Should you decline to file a request for a hearing or
should you so file and fail to appear at the hearing, you shall
be deemed to have waived the hearing and the Administrator may
cancel such hearing, if scheduled, and may enter his final order
in this matter without a hearing and based upon the investigative
file and the record of this proceeding as it may then appear.
(See Sections 1301.54(d) and 1301.54(e)).

Correspondence concerning this matter should be addressed to
the Hearing Clerk, Office of Administrative Law Judges, Drug

Enforcement Admlnlstratlon,.Hashing;on. D.C. 20537.
(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)(F)

Deputy Assistant Administrator
Office of Diversion Control

cc: Hearing Clerk
Office of Administrative Law Judges

bcc: Mr. |[POELEMNFE | ap
Mr. OoDO

_\gy oDOC
/S [X7NC).()T)F) |

DEA San Francisco Field Division
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CLANDESTINE LABORATORY TASK FORCE
OPERATION PLAN

03-95-00aYy —
Date: \O Case # R3—93~Q7 )  G-DEE File Title: S\NY G )

NATURE OF OPERATION

Search Warrant: X Buy/Bust: __ Buy/Walk:___ Surveillance: __ Controlled Delivery:

Other:_NDMISTRATIVE. WSPEcTion)

LOCATION

Address: |HE3 SPOLGH) DD City:_ | pnFQ/eiTeE

Directions:_\\ Y Q4 EAST PlepamoT il B0 XY= PROCEED hXOBTIA
o) SWOLGIL RO

TIME OF OPERATION: QOO

Ciane Agmt(s): (B)(7)(C).(b)T)(F) / (B)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)

S {sar: —(b)(T’)(C),(b)(?)(F}

OPERATIONAL SUMMARY

SEED DMVEESIR) T SERUE DM NSTRPRTINCG WSpeana ) WIpERye T (A1

0 Lo g5

LOQETIND 1S CONAIRMEN SITE OF | EXMORY -0 G Gt
SDRRGE

U/C AGENT #1

Name: ,)|R Radio # Age: Sex:

Hgt: _. We: Bair: _Eyes: ___ Glases : _____ Facial Hairi . _
Clothing:
Vehicle: Make: Model: Year:  Colér:

License §#:

Commment s /Other:
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U/C AGENT #2
Name: ()|

Radio # Age: Sex:

Clothing:

Hair: Eyes. Glasses: Facial Hair:

Vehicle: Make:

Model: Year: Color:

License #:

Comments/Other:

INFORMANT #1

Name /Number : -L)lD

Present at Briefing: Age: Sex:

Hgt: Wt:

Clothing:

Hair: Eyes: Glasses: Facial Hair:

Vehicle: Make:

Model:: Year: Color:

Licensef:

Comment s fOther:

INFORMANT #2
Name /Number: 1) [ R

Age: Sex:

Present at Briefing:

Hgt: Wt:

— et —

Hair: Eyes: Glasses: _ Facial Hairi-:

Clothing:

Vehicle: Make:

b —————————

Licenae-#:

Model: - Year: - Color:

Comments/Other:

SUSPECT #1

Name: DLEXPINER SAuLGL) Race: OW\TE Age: G Sex: __ N

Hgt: G—7  Wet 200

Hair: GREOY Eyes: B2V Facial Hair: DECNQRYD

Unique Physical Characteristics:

op o = Vo793 /0] 11933

Sl ¥

’__———‘—_—"
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‘Mdress: \WE3 SWwiLd ) BO C:l'" ., LA ean e

Clothing:
Weapon(s) : U0 ) History of Violence: O
Vehicle: Make: Model: Year: Color:

License #:

Comments/Other:

SUSPECT #2
Name: ONIEGIOL ) Race: Age: Sex:
Hgt: Wt: Hair: Eyes: Facial Hair:

Unique Physical Characteristics:

Address: City:

Clothing:
Weapon(s): History of Violence:

Vehicle: Make: Model: Year: Color:

License#:

Comments/Other:

SUSPECT #3
Name: OWEKIOUx) Race: Age: Sex:
Hgt: Wt: Hair:  FEyes: Facial Hair:

Uniqué Physical Characteristics:

Address: City:

Clothing:
HWeapon(s): History of Violence:

Yehicle: Make: Model: Year: Color:

License#f:

Comments/Other: e
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CRMINICATIONS
Primary Radio Channel: o

Verbal Arrest Sigﬂl S

Visual Arrest Signal: rJ\|n

Erergency Signal: _t}{p\

Time of Briefing: < -CcOMM

Location of Briefing: PR i\\G (OT - PLEASAT WILL B [WLLAED LR

Mmicipal/Comty Jurisdiction:

COTPA CASTR COIITY

Time:
Time

Time: \Ola®|ad ~500P

Name of Watch Commander Notified: (0. Co. SINEP\EF
Name of Task Force Carmander: [ ©7®)
Local Participation: _ YES
LABORATORY PROCESSING/CLEAN-UP
Chemist(s): |0 - DEA SPEdinL TESTTWVG- LB
Chem Waste Management Notified°|(b)(7)(c)‘(b)(7)(F) |
Site Safety Officer: (b)(7)(C).(b)(7)(F)
- BY7NCLBXTIF)

Lab Truck: _

Fire Dept. Notified: (O-CD. Fr\pe DSDT
Bealth Dept. Notified: CoO.Co. \OOTW OCEPT. Time: (O SCESE)
ASSIGRMENTS
Name Radio # Assigrment
(B)TUC),(B)(T)(F) (B)(7)(C),(b)

1. (7)(F) (3_15

2. VIDED ~IESST CRGT

3. STESARETY ~ bJL B
" ASSIST GLEM ST

5. AN

6. RESST CO. N\epT

7. DEN- LA ST -

(b)(7)(C),(b) ’
8. (7)(F)
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Name

Assigmment

(BY(7)C),(B)(T)(F) (B)(7)(C).(b)(7)(F)

Evidence: Search: |

TECLEE

u/C:
Nearest Hospital: OV MOVE WIOSPITTAL
Address: \(O\ YGRXNC WO IR GT 0D Oaus\g CRSe.  Phone:

AUSA Assigned: Phone:
Operation Plan Approved:

DA 000

G/S

Diagrams/Maps Attached
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E lL.EE[)L
SEP 28 1994
RICHAHD W, WIEKING

CLERK, S DrsTh
. US. DISTRICT
THERN OISTRICT oF caert

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
Magistrate’s Docket No.

3.94 3g51y, OEW

AFFIDAVIT FOR ADMINISTRATIVE
INSPECTION WARRANT

IN THE MATTER OF THE
ADMINISTRATIVE INSPECTION OF
Case No.
ALEXANDER T. SHULGIN
ANALYTICAL LAB

DEA REGISTRATION PS0061616
1483 SHULGIN ROAD
LAFAYETTE, CA 94549

The undersigned, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That the affiant, [PCH-OINF is a duly appointed

Diversion Investigator of the Drug Enforcement Administration,
United States Department of Justice, assigned to the San
Francisco Divisional Office.

Pursuant to Sections 878(2) and 880(b) (1), (2), and (3),
Title 21, United States Code, and Section 3, Appendix to Subpart
R, Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations, your affiant is
authorized to execute administrative inspection warrants for the
purpose of inspecting controlled premises of persons and firms
registered under the Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. 800 et
seq.) in order to inspect, copy and verify the correctness of all

records, reports and other documents required to be kept or made

‘Page 41
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under Section 827, Title 21 of the United States Code and Section
1304.01 et seqg., Title 21,:00de of Federal Regulations.

Alexander Shulgin is registered under the provisions of the
Cdntrolled substances Act, Title 21, United States Code, Section
823 et seq., as an Analytical Laboratory and has been aséighed
DEA registration number PS0061616 in Schedules I through V, and
is doing business at his residence, 1483 shulgin Rd., Lafayette,
¢A. That said place of business is a controlled premise within
the meaning of Section 880(a), ritle 21 United States Code and
Section 1316.02(c), Title 21 code of Federal Regulationg? '

Alexander Shulgin is required to keep complete and accurate
records of all controlled substances recelived, maﬁufactured,
sold, delivered or otherwise disposed of by him pursuant to 21
U.S.c. 827 and 21 C.F.R. 1304.01 et seqg. and specifically 1304.27
#Records for Chemical Analysts" on the controlled premises.

The Affiant has examined the files and records of the Drug

Enforcement Adninistration and has learned that in 1970 Alexander

Shulgin applied for and was granted a DEA Analytical Laboratory
Registration to handle controlled substances at his residence,

1483 Shulgin Rd., Lafayette, cA, in Schedules I-V as is described

in 21 CFR 1301.22(b) (4) as follows:

A person registered or authorized to conduct chemical
analysis with controlled substances shall be authorized
to manufacture and import such substances for
analytical or instructional purposes, to distribute
such substances to other persons registered or
authorized to conduct chemical analysis or

instructional activities or research with such
substances and to persons exempted from registration

AFFIDAVIT -2-
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pursuant to Section 1301.26, to export such substances
to persons in other countries performing chemical
analysis or enforcing laws relating to controlled
substances or drugs in those countries, and to conduct
i{nstructional activities with controlled substances.
Alexander Shulgin currently maintains a Schedule I-V

Analytical Lab Registration.

The DEA files also show that in 1971 Alexander Shulgin
applied for and was granted a DEA Researcher registration
authorizing him to handle Schedule I controlled substances at his
residence which is described in 1301.22(b) (3) as follows:

A person registered to conduct research with a basic

class of controlled substance listed in Schedule I__

shall be authorized to manufacture or import such dlass

if and to the extent that such manufacture or

importation'is set forth in the research protocol

described in Section 1301.33 and to distribute such
class to other persons registered or authorized to

conduct research with such class or registered or
authorized to conduct chemical analysis with controlled

substarnces.

Iﬁ 1977 the DEA revoked Alexander Shulgin’s DEA Schedule I
Researcher Registration based on the following. On February 8,
1977 the california Research Advisory Panel noﬁified Dr. Shulgin
that it had withdrawn it’s approval of all Schedule I controlled
substance research projects being conducted by hinm. This action
was prompted by the fact that Alexander Shulgin supplied a
Schedule I substance Mescaline to a non-registered individual and
because Alexander Shulgin had undertaken research projects
involving Schedule I controlled substances without first
obtaining authorization from the california Research Advisory
Panel. In addition, Alexander Shulgin, who is not an MD, has
administered Schedule I drugs to humans (discussed in published

AFFIDAVIT =-3-
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articles that he has authored) without obtaining an IND from the
Food and Drug Administration. See attached letter from
California Research Advisory Panel dated February 8, 1977
advising Dr. Alexander Shulgin of the Panel’s decision to
withdraw his Schedule I Research Authority. -

A review of DEA records reveal that in 1985 the DEA received
information suggesting that Dr. Shulgin was involved in the
illegal manufacture of designer drugs. In order to follow-up,
the DEA interviewed Dr. Shulgin at his residence where he
maintains his DEA registration and laboratory. No action was
taken against Dr. Shulgin and the case was closed.

On April 22, 1992, DEA Investigators visited-1483 Shulgin
Road, Lafayette, california. The Investigators met with Dr.

®X7)C)
Shulgin and his wife to discuss his handling of LSD samples.

No action was taken against Dr. Shulgin and the case was closed.
In February 1994, the Affiant reyiewed the book PIHKAL
Phenethylamines I Have Known and Loved), A Chemical Love Story,

y ) ] |®xnw)
Copyright 1991, Authored by Alexander Shulgin and his wife

Phenethylamines are Hallucinogenic chemicals. An excerpt of the

book’s foreword reads,

“For nearly thirty years one of the authors, Dr.
Alexander Shulgin, affectionately known to his friends
as Sasha, has been the only person in the worl
synthesize, then evaluate in himself, his wife"©
in a dedicated group of close friends, nearly 200
never-before known chemical structures, materials
expected to have effects in man similar to those of the
mind altering psychedelic drugs, mescaline, psilocybin

and LSD".

and

AFFIDAVIT ‘ ol
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The book generally describes the unauthorized manufacture,

abuse and distribution of Schedule I controlled substances and

their analogues.

In July 1994, the Affiant learned that Dr. Shulgin and his

. .. [®X7NC)
wife| were featured in a August issue of "High Tlmes"

magazine interview, where the Shulgins discuss their unauthorized
use and distribution of hallucinogens, specifically Schedule I
MDMA commonly known as Ecstacy. See attached "High Times"
article.

Title 21 Section 880 defines probable cause for thé>issuance
of an Administrative Inspection Warrant.

For the purposes of this section, the term probable

cause means a valid public interest in the effective

enforcement of this subchapter or regulations

thereunder sufficient to justify administrative

inspections of the area premises, bulldlng, or

conveyance, or contents thereof, in the circumstances

specified in the application for the warrant.

As outlined above, there is a valid public interest for DEA
to inspect Dr. Shulgin’s records: 1. Dr. Shulgin is a DEA
registrant; 2. There has been previous information of possible
unauthorized use; 3. There have been recent public statements by
Dr. Shulgin suggesting unauthorized use of controlled substances.

The affiant further represents that the need for the
inspection of Alexander Shulgin‘s DEA registered location and the
need for verifying the correctness of inventories, records,

reports, and other documents required to be kept under the

Controlled Substances Act and the need for verifying the security

AFFIDAVIT -5-
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provisions utilized by the registrant in storing and handling
controlled substances result from a valid public interest in the

effective enforcement of the Controlled Substances. Act and

jmplementing regulations.

The affiant further states that the inspection will.be
conducted within regular business hours, and that the
Investigator’s credentials will be presented to the registrant,
and that the inspection will begin as soon as practicable after
the issuance of the warrant and will be completed with ;easonable
promptness and that the warrant will be returned within=t0 days.

The affiant further states that the inspection will extend
to the inspection and copying of inventories, recérds, reports,
order forms, invoices, and other documents required to be kept
and the inspection of all other things therein including records,
files, and papers appropriate for the verification of the
records, reports, and documents requi;ed to be kept under the
Controlled Substances Act. The inspéction will also extend to
the inspection and inventory of stocks of controlled substances,
finished or unfinished substances and pertinent equipment
associated with the storage and handling of controlled
substances, gnd if necessary any applicable records and/or
samples of controlled substances will be seized.

The affiant will be accompanied by one or more Investigators

or Agents who are employees of the Attorney General authorized to

conduct administrative inspections.

AFFIDAVIT -6-
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A return will be made to the Magistrate upon the completion

of the inspection.

The affiant further states that he has verified and has

knowledge of the facts alleged in this affidavit, and that they

BER: tEnd (BX7NHC)(B)(T)(F)

Drug Enforcement Administration

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence on this 42 L
day of _ Saed . , 199Y =
i

Ot € ﬂ-/m/—oOvJ/)—

United States Magistrate

(B)(7)(C).(B)(7)(F)

My

~]
AFFIDAVIT o (B)T7XC).(B)(7)(F)
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CHAINMAN

vig A, SERMAN, PH D,
ratcog FASAL, M 0.

E. McOCrmoTY, SR,
rogAICK Mevens. M.0D.
iront B, RossITCR. M.D.

oou J. Dow, PHaRrM.O.
TRAWCUTIVE SECRETARY

‘ RESEARCH ADVISORY PANEL
15) $57-1325 6000 STATE BUILDING

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

.February 8, 1977

Alexander T, Shulgin, Ph.D.
1483 shulgin Road
Lafayette, California 94549

Re: Revised Appliéatf%ﬁ #7739 -
“The Biosynthesis of
Marijuana Components”

Dear Doctor Shulgin:

Reference is made to your amended research protocol,
dated December 7, 1976, which was submitted in reaponse to the
Panel's latter of November 23, 1976, The Panel has revieved
the material you have submitted and is unable to approve your
protocol because of its major deficienciles.

Moreover, in view of violation of the cantrolled
substances act and failure to obtain-Panel approval for recent-
ly completed non-marijuana Schedule I drug research, the
Research Advisory Panel hereby withdraws its approval of your
marijuana project - “The Origin and Potencies of Marijuana,"”
which was authorized in March 1970, Thus, it should be noted
that henceforth you do not have authoriszation to conduct
research with any Schedule I controlled substancea in the State
of California. The Drug Enforcement Administration is being -

apprised of this action by a carbon copy of this letter, The -
detailed findings of the Panel's review are presented below,

Supplying of a Schedule I controlled substance to a non~reqgistered
individual and without an qfficial order form,

It has come to the Panel's attention that you supplied
mescaline for a research project at the University of California
at San Diego., This Schedule I substance was suppllied to non-
registered individuals and without an official federal order
form. You are well aware of the State and Federal atatutes and
requlations, including the need for prior Research Advisory
Panel approval of research protocols involving mescaline and
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Alexander T. shulgin, Ph,D. -2 February 8, 1977

other hallucinogenic drugs.  This deliberate violation of the
jaw (c.f. Hadorn, D. et al, Behavioral Bioloqy 1731 403-9, 1976,
footnote #1) leaves the Panel with serious questions about the
propristy of your handling of drugs with abuse potential.

Conduct of Schedule I drug research (other than marijuana} with-
out Panel approvail,

Along with your brief amended research application for
marijuana, you submitted an extensive bibliography. Some of the
recent publications (e.g., Pharmacology 101 12-18, 1973;
Yeuropharmacology 14: 165-74, 19 report research work with
Schedule I hallucinogenic substances that has never been sub-
mitted to the Panel, nor approved by this body as required by
State law. Your published activities document violation of
State laws regarding controlled substance research, -

A further aspect of this violation is the unauthorized
use of human subjectsfor research with a investigational new
drug. Since this matter is primarily the concexn of the Federal
Pood and Drug Administration, a copy of this letter is being
forwarded to FDA for follow-up and appropriate action.

FPailurs to sulzit an annual report for 1976,

In its letter of November 23, 1976 the Panel requested
that you submit an annual progress report of your research project.
Annual reports, as in the past, were due by December 31lst, No
report was received from you by, nor aince, the deadline, This
. report is still required, but rather than a progresa report it
should be a comprehensive final project report, Pursuant to
Section 11480 of the California Health and Safety Code the
nature of research projects and their conclusions are to be
reported to the State legislature,

Deficiencies in amended grotocol.

The deficiencies in the amended research protocol are
referred to by section number,

2.b The purpose of the experiment is unnecessarily
vague with regard to wgeveral of the organic chemicals which are
present in the intact plant." You must specify which substances
you are interested in studying. Morsover, the scientific marit
of this proposed investigation is not clear from your protocol.
What is the value of such a study?

2.¢ In the protocol you indicate that you are un=

certain whether tetrahydrocannabinol or cannabinol will be neaded,
and that you have these substancesa on hand anyway. Jft ia
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Alexander T. Shulgin, Ph.D, -3~ February 8, 1977

required that the amounts of these substances that are on hand
be reported,

Marijuana will be planted, grown and harvested as part
of this experiment. You have not provided estimates of yield of
psychoactive or potentially pasychoactive substances. The protocol
is vagque as to how much marijuana will be grown. You have not
disclosed the source of the seeds. Also required is your current
inventory of seeds, growing plants, harvested plant parts, and
extracted resin material.

2.,d It is required that your capabilities for
characterization of the tetrahydrocannabinols and their sulfur
analoges be described, This information is applicable,

2,8 The description of the facilities is cursory and
inadequate, A floor plan of the chemical laboratory is required
and a full deacription of the equipment therein contained (if
not included in 2,4 above). Where will the marijuana plants be
grown? .

2,f It i3 not gufficient to state that the storage
facilities for the controlled substances are DEA approved. The.
storage arrangements must be described. Regarding the inventory
of controlled substances, the precise information recorded in
your laboratory notebook, including documentation of use, must
be described in the protacol.

Summarg.

It 18 the Panel's policy that anyone can apply to the
State to conduct specific research projects with Schedule I
controlied substances and, morecver, that applicants who have
had their approvals withdrawn can reapply. In addition to
following the requirements and procedures of the Panel, should
you wish to resubmit an application, it would be requirad that
you submit a protocol for all of your research with Schedule I
drugs, and that you provide a suitable explanation for the
publicly disclosed violations cited above,

it is required that all Schedule I controlled sub-
stances held for researcin purposes be turned over to the Drug
Enforcement Administration at this time for disposition, If
you intend to reapply to the Panel, your supplies of Schedule I
controlled substances may be held until final action is taken on
your reapplication, or until June 30, 1977, whichever comes first.

Vary truly yours,
®)7)(C)

Chairman

FWNM) IPharm D
‘ (b)(7)(C) Exescutive Secreatar o
EPO'B Page 50 Y
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Alexander Shulgin is a fongstanding, well-
respected UC Serkeley research chemist and
professor of gharmacoiogqy. In his government-
licensed research lab—which looks dramatic
enough ta be the set for & Hollyweod movie
about a mad scientist—he has spent the last 30
years discreetly. yet legally, designing hundreds
af new psychoactive caompaunds. particularly
gsuychedelics. Aw,wﬂw a
small, dedicated fesearch group, they samgple
ach new drug as theyre deveinpad.,
Troulg & Ccauilols escalation of dasage,
they discover and map out the range af each
new drug's eftects. experimenting with its psy-
chotogical and spiritual patentiat. Mast ol DOr.
Shulgin's psychoactive designer minlecules are
unknovwn to the public, but a tew, such as 2CB

and DOM—better known as STP_-have received
wide-spread distribution. Additionally. he is
targeiy. though indirectly, responsible tar the
widespread popularity of Ecstasy.

Alexander and Ann Shulgin are the authors af
the underground hest-seller PIHKAL: A Chemical
Love Story, the tite of which is an acronym tor
‘Phenethytamines | Have Knawn and Loved.” The
book tells in novel lorm how hoth Alexander
(known ta his [riends as Sashal and Ann Shulain
came to their Iascination with gsychedelics @nd
with eacti other, and pravides chemical recipes
for the compounds with which Or. Shulgin has
worked.

Their research cantinues to this day and a
new book, TIHKAL [Trgptamines | Have Known and
toved) is an the watu.
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BY REBECCA

J INTERVIEW

HT: How did you first start designing
drugs, and from where do you draw the
counage to take unknown substances into

your body?

Alexapder: It doesn't take that much
courage. We're not foolish. You don't take
a teaspoonful to see if you burp. You start
out with a reasonable estimate of what you
think might be an effective level and you
divide that by whatever numnber your wis-
dom and judgment tells you,

HT: Noaetheless, you're still venturing
off into the unknown.

Alexander: Admittedly the first time is an
unknown, but you start with a level where
it would be hard to believe it would have
an effect. Almost never are you surprised,
and when you are surprised you fearn
from it.

Ann: What takes real courage is being on
the street or at 2 rave and somebody gives
you a little packet of something and it
doesn’t say what it is or how much it is.

HT: Well some people would call that stu-
pidity rather than courage.

Alexander: People call what [ do stupid
too. But I know what 1 have and I know its
purity and I know | can make it a second
time.

HT: What was it that inspired you fo write
PIHKAL?

Alexander: | was inspired partly by the his-
tory of Wilhelm Reich. [ discovered that in
his very last years he got into very unusual

and not totally acceptabie areas of
hypotheses, such as making rain falf by
means of electrostatic guns and other such
ventures.

The FDA filed a lawsuit against him for
promoting radical equipment that had not
been approved by them. They put him in
jail and he died there. After his death the
FDA took ali his lab books and papers and
burned them. One of the reasons I wrote
PIHKAL was because I could see the need
to get a lot of information that had not
been published into 2 form that just could
nol be destroyed.

McCLENKN
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NOVICK AND

Ana: And I couldn't imagine him writing
all that fun stuff without my help. What I
wanted to do was bring in the personal
which he failed to do—marriage, kids,
love, soup—everyday reality. Our feeling
about psychedelics is that if you use them
the right way, they enrich your everyday
life. You learn to think a different way
about the ordinary thi{lgs you see.
ke
HT: Was there any response from the
Drug Enforcement Administration to it?
Particularly since you included recipes...

Alexander: One of the things I Gid wis to

send a copy of the book to people within

the DEA with covering phrases like,

“Here's a book that will provide you witha
1ot of information which may be useful to
you."

Ann: They loved it. One of the higher
administrators of the DEA in Washington
said, “My wife and | read your book and it’s__

great!”

HT: Sasha, how did you become 2
chemist?

Alexander: My doctorate degree is in bio-
chemistry, but I found that it didn't have
the magic and the music of chemistry.
Chemistry is an art, it's a style of thinking.
Orbitals are for mathematicians, chem-
istry is for people who like to cook!

HT: What do you find drugs do for you?
Alexander: Drugs do not do things, they
allow you to do things. It's not an imposi-
tion from the outside. People tend to say,
“What did that drug do?" or, *I took a drug
and it did such and such.” In each instance

this is giving up your power to an inert
white sofid. The drug catalyzes and facili-
tates but it doesn't do things. That puts it
in perspective. You don’t have to give
credit to a drug.

HT: It also encourages the person to take
responsibility...

Alexander: Compietely. You can't live
without that. Look at yourself in the mir-
ror, it's a good catharsis. It's me and the
drug. It's a relationship which is available
to everyone. Everybody has the possibility
of going into some sort of ecstatic experi-

ence, at any time, wilhpéﬁ@ssxzrhaps
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even at the grocery store. Now there's a
thought!

HT: Have you found that certain drugs
have an individual character to them—a
tendency to bring out a particular aspect
of the psyche?

Ann: Each drug has a physical effect, and
how my own individua! chemistry and
metabolism uses that drug might be quite
different than how someone else's body
uses it.

HT: What therapeutic value have you
found for the drug MDMA—Ecstasy?
Asn: The most valuable effect of MDMA is
that it enables insight. The patient or the
client may regard the possibility of having
insight into himself as a very threatening
thing. One of the problefhs that most
human beings suffer from is the suspicion
that their core essence is a manster. There
is this terrible fear that when you get
down to it, the essential you is going to be
discovered to be a rotten little slime-bag.

MDMA, in some way we don't yet
understand, removes that fear. It allows
you not only to take a reaily deep look at
who you are but to show you that you're a
combination of angels and demons and
that they're all valid.

Apart from the removal of the fear,
there is also a kind of good-humeored
acceptance that this drug allows you to
feel. There is a validation of the self which
is a miraculous and marvelous thing to
experience. MDMA does not remove com-
mon sense caution—you still don’t cross
the road at the red light—but this deep-
seated fear is gone.

ATHON

It is also an extraordinary tool for dis-
covering repressed memories. When 1 was
doing therapy, a great many of our
patients were fermale professionals in the
child-abuse field. A great many of them
had gone into the field not knowing that
they themselves had been sexually abused
as children. MDMA brought out these
memories. It's a tremendous uncoverer,
but with the uncovering is a gentle, com-
passionate validation and acceptance.

One of the things 1 want to do in our
next book, TIHKAL, is to write about psy-
chotherapy with psychedelics.
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{'ve used the phrase that MDMA is
penicillin for the soul, because that is
exactly the way therapists feel about it. It
is already used legally in therapeutic set-
tings in Switzerland.

HT: Not all substances produce such
feclings. Some, in fact, like PCP, seem to
trigger dark sides. Is there any drug that
could turn the Dalai Lama into 2
sociopath?

Ann: [ suspect that the Dalai Lama has
developed his own consciousness suffi-
ciently that he is already acquainted with
this animal. During psychedelic therapy,
you eventually have to go to the monster
and get to know it. The Jungians go as far
as getting a good look at it and accepting
that it's there. What we do is, we go
into it and look out of its eyes so that we
become it

The worst terror I think a human being
can experience is when he or she is facing
doing that, because we're ali afraid that
we're going to get stuck in the demon.
What you have to realize is that you have
already made your choices of what side
you're going to be on in this life, whether
you're going to be a nurturing person
rather than a destroyer and s0 on.

Once you get inside the demnon, the
first thing you experience is the absolute
lack of fear and then you begin to recog-
nize that this is also the suruvivor aspect of
yourself. There's a part that takes care of
you. Then it begins to transform, and you
recognize its quality of total selfishness—
jt's going to take care of you and nobody
else, right?—but it is your ally. And then
you begin to recognize its positive aspects.

HT: That's interesting, because part of
the therapeutic process for people with
multiple personality disorder fovolves an
understanding that each personality has a
particular function.

Ann: Absolutely. This is why 1 believe that
al{ psychedelic use, even if it's at a rave, is
part of a spiritual search. My suspicion is
that psychedelics are going to be accepted
only when they are seen as tools for spiri-
tual development. But the trouble is that
the West basically treats the unconscious
as the enemy—as if only an ax-murderer
will be found in there!

HT: Because drug use can present seri-
ous problems, every society needs 2 well-
thought-out drug policy. What kind of
drug policy do you envision for a tolerant
society of the future?

Alexander: The first thing that has to hap-
pen here En_America is that the laws will

-
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have to change. But to do that is going to
require honest education and distribution
of information about drugs and their
actions. The term ‘abuse’ is used nowadays
to mean any use of any drug of which you
don't approve.

HT: What are your thoughts on harm
reduction?

Alexander: It's problematic. One of the
reasons you can't rationally pinpoint harm
reduction is because you cannot measure
harm. What is the harm of a person using
a drug which is not approved of by society?
To one persen—trivial, to another person
whose son has just died from an over-
dose—immense.

| THINK

ANYTHING THAT

THE HUMAN IS CAPABLE

OF DOING THROUGH

THE MIND IS DUPLICABLE
PHARMACOLOGICALLY—
IT'S ALL CHEMISTRY.
| THINK ANYTHING
FROM INSIGHT TO
PARANOIA TO JOY
TO FEAR CAN ALL
BE REPRDDUCED

CHEMICALLY

Also, the thing you do to reduce harm,
itself does harm. If you remove drug laws
you have thousands of unemployed law
enforcement people who are going to see
that in an entirely different light.

What would be the damage to society
from changing the drug laws? lf you look
at it through one lens you can see that it's
going to be horrendous, and if you look
through another lens you can see that it's
going to be a lifesaver.

HT: What do you think about urine tests?
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Alexander: They are intoterable! Taking of
a urine sample is a presumption of guilt.
There's no basis for one unless there's a
reason to believe that a person is incompe-
tent in some way. ’

If, for example, you runabusintoa
group of pedestrians, then go into the
nearest bar for a drink, there may be
yeason for a urine test. But if a person is
going to fly an airplane and before he
boards the plane you take a sample of his
urine and send it off to Flarida {or analysis
it doesn't protect the people on that flight
at alit

HT: You talked in PIHKAL about how
racism has been one of the root causes of
prejudice against various drugs. How so?
Alexander: The connection between
racism and drugs started in the public
consciousness with.the building of the
Trans-Continetital Railway. To save on
labor costs we hired Chinese immigrants
and they brought with them the practice
of opium use. Regulations were subse-
guently put into place to limit and control
access to opium which was soon consid-
ered a social evil. The marijuana laws were
put into effect to control Mexicans coming
over the border and cocaine is nowadays
very much associated with blacks in the
inner cities.

H'T: What benefits have you both received
from taking pyschedelic substances?
Alexander: 1 think I've learned about
myself a little more thoroughly from the
inside out and T've learned to take myselfa
littie less seriously. I've also learned not to
take anything I hear as gospel—even if 1
say it myself!

Ann: Psychedelics have allowed me not
only to explore myself and my own levels
of consciousness to an extraordinary
extent. but by doing so I feel that I'm
beginning to understand what the human
consciousness is. There are so many kinds
of knowing, and the kinds of knowing that
have the most impact are unexplainable.

HT: What would you say to someone who
suggested that drug use was simply a
form of escapism?

Ann: It is amazing to me that people use
the term escape in association with psy-
chedelics. I've found them to be the most
incredibly hard work.

Alexander: The same thing could be said
about going to a symphony orchestra and
listening to concerts oY going to church,
These could also be looked upon as
escape. ‘Eu’ as a prefix means normal.
Euthyroid means you have 2 normal thy-




toid function. The word euphoria means
that this is the way you should feel. If you
don't feel the way you should feel that
would be dysphoric.

Ann: This culture regards a state of eupho-
ria as something abnormall

HT: Have either of you bad to face the
problem of addiction?

Alexander: | have with nicotine but not
with anty of the other substances I've used.
Ang: The whole idea of using psychedelics
is to train yourself to a different kind of
perception which you shouid be able to
use without drugs. Most spiritual teachers
say that you should develop the aitered
states in & *natural’ way and not use drugs
to do it We think that is the equivalent of
saying you should never go to a symphony
or listen to a recording, you should pro-
duce the music yourself, not using any
other tools hesides your own body.

HT: Although you both believe strongly in
legatication, you do think that some
guidelines must be established for drug
use?

Alexagder: Absolutely. Giving a drug to a
person who is not developed enough to
use it in the opinion of people who have
worked with it, giving 2 drug without con-
sent, giving out false information about a
drug—all these need to be control led.
Ann: [ like to make the rather obvious
comparison of psychedelics with sex.
Nobody in their right mind would say that
sex is bad for us, but no one would advise
someone under a certain age to try it!
There is a certain stage of growth you need
to go through before you're ready for
either.

HT: Terence McKenna says that there is a
spirit or Intelligence that dwells within
certain plants. In PIHKAL, you discuss
how at times you've feit the presence of
some entity or force guiding your work.
Do you see this as being related to what
Terence has claimed?

Ann: I think that there are forms of energy
that some people see as elves or fairies.
Whether they see these or not seems to
depend more on whether the culture they
live in allows for seeing such things. The
Irish are famous for it. Is this because a
certain kind of energy associated with nat-
ural things is translating itself telepathi-
cally into an acceptable form for the
human who is looking at it? [t's an open
question.

Alexander: 1 was [istening to Terence
McKenna years ago at Esalen. He was talk-
ing about how if 2 drug comes {rom nature

it's okay, but if it comes from a lab it's sus-
pect. Suddenly he realized that [ was sit-
ting in the audience. In essence I said,
“Terence, I'm as natural as they come. To
me there's no difference between making a
new chemical and interacting with it than
there is interacting with 2 plant.”

HT: As John Lilly said, “Plants are
chemists too.”

Ann: Exactly, and some of them will kill
you. Just because it's natural doesn’t mean
it's benign.

Alexander: I've studied alchemy a bit and
it's very much about feedback. Who cares
il you melt and fuse lead ten thousand
timmes? At the end of it you don’t come out
with anything but ten thousand times
melted and fused lead! But the doing of
it—that's medifation.

HT: Do you believe that there might be 2
teleological reason for why psychedelics
exist?

Ann: Sure. How on earth did anyone ever
discover the psychedelic properties of the
peyote cactus or something that's only -
active as a snuff? Have you ever tasted pey-
ote? Your instinct says, that's poisonous!
Considering the fact that we create con-
sensual reality, some part of us may have
assigned certain plants the ability to open
those doors.

HT: That's interesting. What procedures
do you use when testing out a new drug
and what do you do if everyone's experi-
ence is different?

Alexander: When I test a new drug on
myself I use extremely small levels with
much space between each time to elimi-
nate the effects of tolerance. When 1 get up
to a level that I feel comfortable with, Ann
and I share it and see if indeed we have the
same responses. Then we introduce it to
individuals within the research group. .

We often find that some of the materi-
als have radically different responses
within the group. I had to abandon a
whole family of compounds which I called
the Alephs because they were too erratic.
Someone would have an over-stimulating
experience on 2 mg and someone right
next to them on 7 mg would experience
nothing at all!

TMAG was another compound I worked
on and abandoned. We were exploring it
because it was an opening to a new family
of compounds. It was clearly active. You
knew you were in an altered place, but you
couldn't give it a name or a character.
There were no visuals and no time distor-

tion—nothing. So we thp\ab@)gld_b the
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group, and we were all up against the walll
When [ went to take a pee in the bathroom
the wallpaper came out and shook hands!
Everyone had an intense experience.

Anp: There are certain things that if we
find, we don't pursue use of the substance.
For example, if my emotions are flattened,
it's an absolute no-no to go on with it.
Also, if we're not interested in touching
cach other then there's something wrong.
Also, of course, you learn to spot signs of
impending nervous system trouble, like
the passibility of a convulsion. The
research group doesn't get any of these
things until we know for sure that a sub-
stance is not going to attack our nervous
systems.

HT: How do you see pharmacological
tools being used to expind potential in
the areas of creativity, intelligence and
spiritual understanding?

Alexander: [ think anything that the
human is capable of doing through the
mind is duplicable pharmacologically—it’s
all chemistry. 1 think anything from
insight to paranoia to joy to fear can all be
reproduced chemically,

The fact that there are specific receptor
sites for specific materials in the body
which duplicate the actions of drugs from
outside the body implies that those recep-
tor sites at which these drugs operate are
there because the human produces one for
that same purpose.

Ann: I think that depending on the way
you interact with any particular psyche-
delic, creativity and imagination can arise.
Basically you're giving yoursell permission
to use these powers.

HT: What are some of the basic guide-
lines that you would recommend to an
individual who was experimenting with
psychedelics?

Alexander: Learn everything you can

about the material and stay away from all
information that's clearly geared to
encourage or discourage its use.

Ann: Doing your first experience with a
very trusted friend who has taken this sub-
stance before is very important. That sort
of companionship can turn a very bad trip
into a very good tearning experience. Your
psyche is very eager to have you learn things
and if you can develop an acceptance and a o

calmness you can overcome a lot. & o
This abridged interview will appear in -
its entirety in a forthcoming book enti- -
fled Mavericks of the Mind 2, fo be pub- £
lished by the Crossing Press in the -
Spring of 1995. -
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‘This Agreement is entered into thls
effective date of the Agreement), by and between the Unlted States of America
and the Drug Enforcement Agency, acting through rthe United States Department
of Justice (hereinafter referred to as "United States™), and Alexander T. Shulgin,
{hereinafter referred to as "Shulgin®). As a préamble to fhis Agreement, the |
parties state: |

Pr |

WHEREAS, at all relevant times hereto, éﬁt‘liginﬂv&;asﬂré;;ist‘éfed with the
United States Department of Justice, Drug Enforéément Administration (hereinaftér | .
*"DEA™) pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 822 and held a DEA Certificate of Registratioﬁ, |
No. PS0061616 as an Analytical Laboratory; that ’S’ifrsa}%iﬁ't' to DEA Registration No.
PS0061616, Shulgin was authorized to operate as an Analyﬁcal Laboratory with |
respect to scﬁedules I, W, 1, {lIN, IV and V controlled substances as defined by the

Controilled Substances Act, 21 U.S.C. 8801 et seq.; that pursuant to 21 U.S.C.

§§ 821, 827 and 842 and the implementing regulataons thereunder 21 CFR.

Subparts 1301 and 1304, Shulgin was required to make, keep and furmsh records
of controlled substances obtained through his DEA registration; that on September
27 and October 27, 1994 the DEA conducted adﬁainistrative inspections‘of
Shulgin’s registered location; and that during séid administrative insg;ections fhe
DEA found fifty two (52) violations of 21 U.S.C. § 842(5) of the Controlled

Substances Act because Shulgin had failed to keep, maintain or furnish records of
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WHEREAS, Shdlgln admits the following facts only for the purpose of

admitting civil violations of the Act, and not for any other purpose, incluqing use in
any possible criminal prosecution, except to the extent of their use in any possible
administrative proceedings as set forth in paragraph 5 below, Shulgin admits: that
when the DEA conducted administrative inspections of his registered location on
September 27 and October 27, 1994, DEA agents requested that Shulgin produce
records of each substance manufactured, received, sold, delivered or otherwise
disposed of by Shulgin pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 827; that Shulgin failed to
produce the records required by 21 U.S.C. § 827 on those two dates; that
Shulgin did not keep records of each substance manufactured, received, sold,
delivered or otherwise disposed of by him as required by 21 U.S.C. § 827; and
that based on Shulgin’s failure to make and keep records of each substance
manufactured, received, sold, delivered or otherwise disposed of by him, Shulgin
violated the provisions of 21 U.S.C. § 842(a); and that Shulgin admits to fifty-two
{52) record keeping violations of 21 U.S.C. § 842(a).

WHEREAS, based on these violations now admitted only for purposes of civil
violations of the Act by Shulgin, the DEA referred this matter to the Un_ited States
Attorney for proposed civil action pursuant to 21 U.S.C. §842(a) and that the
United States and Shulgin wish to settle these violations on terms and conditions

mutually agreed to by each party.

Shulgin Settlement
Agreement with U.S. 2
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* considerationof themutual:promises;
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and the resolution of the claims set férth below, and for good and valuable
consideration, receipt of which is by each acknowledged, the parties agree as
follows:

Terms and Conditions

1. Within three (3) calendar days of the effective date of this Agreement,
Shulgin will execute Exhibit A hereto which Is entitled "Voluntary Surrender of
Controlled Substances Privileges, File No. R3-93-2077." The execution of Exhibit
A by Shulgin will be witnessed by two parties as provided for on the document
and will further be notarized by a Notary Public. The executed document will be
hand delivered to AUSA Anne-Christine Massullo at the United States Attorney’s
Office, 450 gb]dgn G_ate Avenue, 10th Floor, San Fr_al_}cisco, _CA 941 02 no I.?te.r
than the day following Shulgin’s execution of the same.

2. By executing Exhibit A, Shulgin agrees to surrender his DEA Registration
as an Analytical Laboratory, No. PS0061616 and further agrees, as so stated in
the Voluntary Surrender, that he will not be permitted to order, manufacture,
distribute, possess, dispense, administer, prescribe or engage in any other
controlled substance activities whatever, until such time as he may again be
properly registered.

3. At the same time that Shulgin tenders the Voluntary Surrender of

Controlled Substance Privileges to the United States Attorney’s Office, Shulgin

Shulgin Settlement
Agreement with U.S. 3
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- controlled substances]

(B)(7)(C).(B)(7)(F)

ADiye direstlgator
ST ' : ,
S hu,glnvhasviij Is:possession, custody or control which he. P b

had previously obtained with his DEA Registration No. PS0061616. Shulgin shall

contact Investigator|”"""“ lbefore the date of surrender to make

the necessary arrangements to surrender the controlied substances. Should

Shulgin not have in his possession any controlled substances but shall have

disposed of said controlled substances prior to the effective date of this

Agreement, Shulgin shall, instead of surrendering substances, allow Investigator

(BY(7)(C),

(BY(TNC),
(b

N7)(F)

to come to his lab and he will explam and show Investigatof®7)F) how he

disposed of any controlled substances which had been in his possession. Shulgin

[®e)™)

shall respond to all questions posed by Investigatorgg))(-(;;) about the disposition and

circumstances of the disposition of said controlled substances and further provide

b)(7

. BYTIC), .
Investigatoj)7)F) ccess to all records with refer, reflect or relate to the

destruction of said controlled substances.

4. Within five (5) calendar days of the effective date of this Agreement, RIS

Shulgin will have a cashier’s check issued in the amount of $25,000 (twenty -—-ﬂ W—*M 5

thousand dollars) which will be made payable to the "Department of Justice™ and

hand delivered to AUSA Anne-Christine Massullo at the same address set forth in

paragraph 1 no later than the day following the issuance of the check.

5. In exchange for Shulgin‘s performance of the terms and conditions set

forth in Paragraphs 1-4 above, the United States agrees to forbear from filing a

civil action against Shulgin for the fifty-two (52) violations of 21 U.S.C. § 842(a)

Shulgin Settlement
Agreement with U.S. 4
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. and any additlonal vlolations which could be brought for Shulgin’s destructlon:’

feel = anv controlled substances between the time of the administrative investlgations

0

and the effective date of this Agreement. Nothing in this agreement, however,
shall be construed as a waiver by the United States to use the underlying facts
which have been admitted to by Shulgin, and which led to this settlement
agreement, in any future administrative proceeding which would result if Shulgin
were to reapply for a DEA registration. Nothing in this Agreement, however, may
be used as an admission of fact for purposes of a criminal proceeding based on the
violations admitted to by Shulgin in the Preamble above.

6. Each of the signatories to this Agreement represents that he or she
has the full power and authority to enter into this Agreement.

7. This writing constitutes the entire agreement of the United States and
Shulgin with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and may not be
modified, amended or terminated except by a written agreement signed by the

parties specifically referring to this Agreement.

8. Shulgin acknowledges that he has read and understands the terms of

(B)(7)(C)

this Agreement and has been advised by his counsel Esq.

c_:oncerning the terms and conditions of the Agreement. Shulgin further
acknowledges that after a review of this Agreement himself and after discussing it
with his counsel, Shulgin voluntarily and knowingly enters into this Agreement.

2. Should Shulgin breach the terms of this Agreement, that is, fail to

execute the Voluntary Surrender of Controlled Substances Privileges, surrender the

Shulgin Settlement
Agreement with U.S. 5
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agrees to have the terms of the Agreement enforced against him in District 60urt
and further agrees to pay reasonable costs and attorney’s fees of the government
associated with enforcing the Agreement.
10. In Witness Whereof, the parties, through their duly authorized
representatives, hereunder set their hands.
ON BEHALF OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA _*'i;,
MICHAEL A. YAMAGUCHI R 3

United States Attorney
Northern District of California

Dated: /< ri/‘!‘f

" ANNE-CHRISTINE MASSULLO

Assistant U.S.
<N
Dated: '/’-{ﬁ{ (/QQ* emm &‘V(—JQLU{OMAL\ ( ¢

—ALEXANDER T. SHULGIN, \ ' / & /{,(;

(B)(7)(C)

Dated: [[91‘3{

Attorney for Alexander T. Shulgin

Shulgin Settlement
Agreement with U.S. 6
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“ ¢+ -controlled substanées privileges;*:

described herein.-;. -

B ==
 After béing fullyadwsed of my

ITE
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* [¥] In view of my slleged failure to comply with the Federal requirements .
pertaining to controlled substances, and as an indication of my good

part;

I heiﬁby voluntarﬂy surre ender my Drug

z

faith in desiring to remedy any inqorrec;?_or}njz;}_awfql practi

3

T
]

Qﬁ Qp,my _

R B

r

& I C R L Ll 2 tean! Lme =4e= T F
D In view of my desire to terminate handling of controlled substances
' listed in SChedl.dE(E) = whpEh Wl 5
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lml‘415, _asevidenceofmy

that this document shall be auth

tion to terminate and revoke my

P s IR LT L I
Enforcement Administration Certificate of e
ngii%tion, unused order forms, and all my controlled substances listed in schedule(s) ot .
e : agreement to relinquish my,priyilege to handle ;3 - poRssy
“Snfrolied substaces listed in schedule(s) 1s2:3:3Ni4:5__ Furth maent T

L
er, 1 agree and consent . . &

ority for the Administrator of the Drug Enforcement Administra- -
registration without an order {o show cause, a hearing, or
any other proceedings, (and if not all controlled substances privileges are surrendered, be issued

»
w

a new registration certificate limited to schedule(s) N/A ).

I waive refund of any payments made by me in connection with my registration.

I understand that I will not be permitted to order, manufacture, distribute, possess, dispense,
administer, prescribe, or engage in any other controlled substance activities whatever, until such

time as ] am again properly "
NAME OF REGISTRANT (Print) ADDRESS OF REGISTRANT
Alexander T. Shulgin 1483 shulgin Road
(\ m Lafeyette, CA 94549

SIGNATUREDF RANT O u‘f‘(oglze DIVIDUAL pATE _ DEA BEGISTRATION NO. .

M (7S / a(,

PS006l616
(. /<)%
N LY
WITNESSES:
Y7 NC)LBNTE) TITLE ‘
Diwveea>n) INVESTIEFPR
TITLE
PR \:\)\)@ﬁﬂ é/(Z o2
DEA Form 104 Provious edition dated 1/74 is OBSOLETE.

(Sept. 1976) ~
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U.S. Department of Justice toe
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Drug Enforcement Administration
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> [ . 1. File No. 2. G-DEP Identifier
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 2000 [ ]
_— | 3, File Title ]
(Continuation) : [eX7XC) |

4

Page 22 of 60

8. Program Code

6..Date Prepared
09-08-2009

T

78.

19.

(B)7)C)

(b}7)(C)

BXC) | Wikipedia records

that Alexander SHULGIN, born on June 17, 1925, is a
pharmacologist and drug developer who popularized MDMA in the
1970’s and 1980’s for psychopharmaceutical use in the treatment
of depression and post-traumatic stress. In the 1970’s, SHULGIN
held pharmacology seminars for DEA agents, served DEA as an
expert witness in court and received awards from DEA. However,
in 1994, DEA raided SHULGIN's laboratory and recovered samples
of Schedule I controlled substances anonymously sent to SHULGIN
for testing. SHULGIN’s Schedule I license was revoked and he
was fined $25,000. SHULGIN is also the author of a book called
PiHKAL which is regarded by some as a cookboock for making
illegal drugs.

(b)7)(C)

DEA Form
(Jul. 1996)
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

Pl SONAL HISTORY REPORT

v

. GENERAL (Complete for all submissions)

1. Purposae of Submission

[J informant Establishment

[X] G-DEP Classification
D Arrest
D Fugitive Declaration

2. File/Informant No. 8. Program Code

R3-93-2077

4. File Title 5. G-DEP |dentifier
A,X (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E) |

6. Group No. 7. Date Prepared

10 - Diversion

November 10,- 1994

8. Name (Last, First, Middle)

SHULGIN, Alexander,

8. Occupation

—r ———

Chemist, Author

10. Address (No., Street, City, State/Country, Zip Code)

1483 Shulgin Road
Lafayette, CA 9Ls5h

11. Employer Name and Address

Self Employed

12. Phone No. & Area Code 13. Date of Birth 14. Placs of Birth (City, State/Country) 15. Citizenship (Country) 16. Ethnicity Ny
(510) 934-1493  p6/17/25 [] Hispanic  [x] No¥=
Unknown U.S, [] unknown
18. Alien
17. Race White [ Black Lol Al [ megat
ien
[[] American Indian/Eskimo [] Asian/Pacific Islander [[] unknown O Reg. No.
19. Sex | 20. Height 21. Weight 22. Eyes 23. Halr 24, |dentifying Characteristics (scars,tatoos, elc.)
. T
(OFf |e6'3" 2001bs. [Blue | Gray Beard
25a. Driver's License No. 25b. State/Country 26a. Passport No. 26b. Issuing Counlry 26¢. Eggligalion
YO743101 A/USA Unknown Unknown Unknown
27. NADDIS No. \ 28. FBI No. 29, Social Security No. 30. DEA Registration No.
w?
29’4983/. 1904492 None Unknown PS0061616
31. Aliases / Other Names
: : Il. INFORMANT ESTABLISHMENT (Complete as appropriate)
s Restricted Foreign | For Payment . Initial Reacti i R
[] Regutar [] Defendant Use [ Roaistry [ ] Purposes Only [] establishment [ vation

ll. G-DEP CLASSIFICATION (Complete for all G-DEP and Arrest Submissions)

35. Submission
iniial [ ] Supplemental

137 G-DEP Drug Code Under Which Classified

36. Class of
(b)(7)(E)

IV. ARREST (Complete for all Arrest Submissions)

38. Date of Amrest 39. PLACE OF ARREST X,
a City b. County : c. State/Country
40a. am 40b. If Armed (enter Number of Weapons by Type) 41a. Type of Violation (Possession, Sale, etc.)
' .
[ vYes TYPE Handgun | Rifie
Sami— Ao 41b. M:)or Drug Violator was Charged With
D No Full Auto (Heroin, cocaine, etc.)
Other
V. FUGITIVE DECLARATION (Complete as appropriate)

42. Type 3. NCIC No. ' 44. Apprehension 45. DEA Contact Person (Name and Phone No. - include

D Prearrest Responsibility Area Code)

[[] Post Arrest [] oea [] usms
46, Warrant No. 47. Date /Place of Issue (City & Stats) 48. USMS Office Holding Warrant (City & State)
DEA Form

(Jan. 1994) — 202

Previous editions are OBSOLETE.

Page 1

Continue on Reverse



(

49. REMARKS (Refer to ltem No. when applicable)

SYNOPSIS: s

On September 27, 1994, October 27, 1994 and October 31, 1994, the DEA executed Administrative
Inspections of Alexander SHULGIN's laboratory/residence based on his public statements
regarding research with Hallucinogens (High Times Article, A%gust 94) and a review of Dr,
SHULGIN's violative history with the DEA. The DEA inspections and subsequent investigations

_ reveal that SHULGIN is conducting unauthorized Schedule I research, manufacturing and .
distribution of Schedule I controlled substances and_their analogs including MDA, MDMA, LSD,
MMDA-2, and failed to maintain controlled substance receipt, manufacturing and destruction
records. On the October 27, 1994 inspection by the DEA, Alexander SHULGIN was found to-be in
illegal possession of six Schedule I Peyote plants. .The DEA SFFDw«alsosparticipated in a
State Criminal Search Warrant of Dr. SHULGIN's residence involving possible environmental
violations. This investigation is ongoing. SHULGIN is also believed to be involved in

illegal human drug testing.
®)(7)E)

Quantitative Requirement:

Drug Quantity Required: e A‘J
i

Actual Drug Quantity Documented: On October 27, 19954_during a DEA inspection, Dr. SHULGIN
was found to be in possession of 25grams of the controlled substanqgwgnalog~ﬂgpé;24 25grams

of MMDA-2 equals a d.u., 25grams of MMDA-2 yields approximately 1,000 d.u. (see DEA ROI
R3-93-2077, dated 11/03/9“). .

Actual Drug Quantity: Unknown, not yet analyzed by DEA Special Testing Laboratory, McLean,
VA. '

EPIC Check: Negative except for NADDIS Hits 294983, 1904492

) (]
J.,S v [ Y /
é~/~9/ [ [
iy (®)] ey
Wh =2 ;
50, Agents Name (Printor Type) ' BB - 52. Date
BY7IC),BXF) Tivestiaator %/z0/7y
53. Supervisor's Name (Print or Type) 55}0 te
BY7)C),BXTF) Group Supervisor / '2/5C
| | p Supe 3// ..

SAC APPROVAL (f appropriate)

-i(b)a)(C),(b)m(F) 71 s7. Concugrence 58. Date
T Ove | 22/75

s

Page 2



U.S. Department of Justice > + - o
Drug Enforcement Administration

1. HOW OBTAINED (Check)

DPurchase

D Lab. Seizure
G\Other (Specify

Read instructions on reverse
before completing.

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

D Seizure

DMonev Flashed D Compliance Sample (Non-Criminal)

() Free sample 2a. FILE NO.

R 3-93-2077

2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID

(bXT)(E)

43 WHERE oaTAINED"lEU%h‘fe‘ié u‘?‘:try)

0L

4b. DATE OBTAINED

5. FILE TITLE

100 4

“%‘;."R‘&'E?ﬁm

G AGENCY (Name)

o

D Case No.

No.

¢ ‘—.'-IL‘. ’l} 5 : PPNy
Bb. REFERRAL

b)(7)(C)

L2

R(Jseizure No. 7 DATE FREFARED

3= ! n

2 N "\’\I
oVemee T4

8. GROUP NO.

\
version

- & e
APPROX. GROSS QUANTITY

o Exhibit 10- - c:a?alcNters) Y- ALLEGED DRUGS T3¢ IAHKS OR LABELS [Discibe uy) 13 seed R 1% P”écohs:se

46 nkaown Tan pegetable matter : ’ e
contained in a box $2223] | 62.8g.gwt.]| 62.8g.gwt. |

Cimgein

47 S Tan powder contained in a -

PDI&Stic jac $#22206 ] 31.7g.gut.!31.7g.gwt.] o o

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTED SEPARATE F

REMARKS:
On 10/31/94 the above exhibitg
On 11/01/94 the exhibits were
malled to DEA Speciail Testing

Lab by /1]

) -
& NO (Included above)

(b)(7)(C),(b)
(7)F)

pn 11/03/94,

ROM DRUG ?

original container fully)

were surfendered by Dr. SHULCIH at his residence to u/I
processed |by_ 0/ ICXNCHOXTNF) The exhibits were

D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe

b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)

L S
then

17"SUBMITTED BY SPECIAL AGENT (Signa

ure)

18. APPROVED BY (S\
®)(7)(C),(BXT)(F)

nature & Title)

|(b)(7)(C)y(b)(7)(F)

b s

‘BABORATORY EVI

DE

20.,

19. No. PA%GES

2] oz

ECEIVED FROM (SIQW

37 Y.

22. SEAL (b)(7)(C)

D Broken@lnbroken

LA

24, TIT]

E£T

IS/COMPAR ISON REPOR]

25. ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS

Cross WT ‘after isalysds i

Lab # - . Bxhdbit

AL BGA 46 62.5 gn

Al865 47 "31.6 gnm
zsisxmb;tv 27, Lab. 28 ACTIVE DRUG INGREDIENT _WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED 32. |sa.

No. No. (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure ' [31.  Unit " TOTAL NET RESERVE
—46 | A1864 | Psilocin and Psilocyhin = 5.1453
—A47A 1 AL865 [ned)

—47IB . » k ) Consummed
34. ANALYST (Signature) (b)(7)(C) 35 TITLE
L . D -

©)(7)(C) ) 36. DATE COMPLETED
37 waa T e - @1 )27/78%

r 3 LE

(b)(7)(C) 39. LAB. LOCATION
BEA Form = 3 ' . blaboratory Directar Melean, VA
(Apr. 1990) ~ Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.

Page 3
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U.S. Department of Justice.-
Drug Enforcement Administration

1. HOW OBTAINED (Check)

D Purchase

D Lab. Seizure
D Other (Specify

Read instructions on reverse
before compléting.

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

DSeizure

D Free Sample
(O money Fiashed [[] compliance Sample (Non-Criminal)

2a. FILE NO.

R3-93-207/

2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID

(b)(7)(E)

22 WHERE OBTAINED (c”rv éxa{e%ouk#y)

4b. DATE OBTAINED

5. FILE TITLE

-i:e—i—agt{.'g TASS G‘.: . o0
Ga. REFERRING AGENCY (Name) 6b. ‘?‘ERHAt’ (®)(7)(C) )
(O case No. . oR[Jseizure No. 7 DATE FREFARED - GROUP NO.
- 2 Neventer—is i\%gnox GR1OI;S ou‘;Nn;{ﬁ 15
9. . e [10 11, 12. !
Exhibit . "FDIN " Purchase
No. B ey} ALLEGED DRUGS MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) [73— c—" & Suliattied Pk
M {h"k:‘;:m mm.___{)ﬁ
fucther contained in a
glass vial #22204 Ol
45 Unknowa Tan powdec Contained in
a glass vial $22221 -
- Vel
s |
16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTHD SEPARATE FROM DRUG ? (NG (included above) (] vEs (1 Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe
== original container fully)
REMARKS: e
P . 3 éx " & L(b)(7
On 10/31/94 the above exhibits were sufrendered by Dr. SHUILCIH at his residence to D/I e
On 11/0G1/94 the exhibits werg processed by 0/1[OX7NC)EXNEF) The exhibits were t.s\_ll
e : b -
mailed to DbA Special Testimy Lab.by b 1§ ;z ;2 )) on 11/03/94.
172. SUBMITTED BY SPEQJA.L AGENT (Signaqure) ignature & Title)

i
(b)T)C),(bXT)(F)

|' . ‘BABORATORY EVI

W—Ww,t

19. No. PACKAGES

Logt-02

20. RECEIVED FROM (Sig_n;ture & Date)

Fry i oy L

21 TD"LE

22. SEAL y (b§(7)(C) 24. TI'I'ILE
DBroken@anquen /' / d

LABUR"KTURY‘KF‘ALYSISICOMPAF ISON REPORY
25 ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS

Crpss WT after Analysis

Lab # - »Exhibit
Al862 hb. tablet (0.4025 gm) 28.2 gm
SRPE 1)
Al863 45 0368 gm 28.7 gm i
¢ o
26.Exhibit ZZ Lkt 28 ACTIVE DRUG INGREDIENT WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED 32. - 33.
No. No. (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure 31. Unit TOTAL'NET "¢ RESERVE
—bb——| 21862 3;4-Methylenedtoxyatphetdirtie] Hel 4307t
] F
E.Memm&mﬂe—ﬂei—aﬁd u b
Methorphan—HEl
ry
» it ' o 0 oo e
45 41863 . 050250 m
34. ANALYST (Signature) ~ ® @
. 36. DATE COMPLETED
®B)7)C) , ‘
b e Forensfe—eheni-st——————-e-l—!-ﬁzl-gﬁ———
37 AFPFRUVED BY g,\ 38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION
®X7)(©) . '~' ‘ N
- , e o b iyt o il
(Apr. 1990) — 7 Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Adnfinistration

Read instructions on reverse
before completing.

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID
1. HOW OBTAINED (Check) [Jpurchuss O seizure [JEree sample 2a. FILE NO.
D Lab. Seizure DMoney Flashed D Compliance Sample (Non-Criminal) BYE)
R3-93=-2077
O Other (Specify
Qu-—rA
4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, §:aze7‘Coumry) 4b. DATE OBTAINED 5. FILE TITLE
lafavette CA QOetober 'll 19%4
6a. REFERRING AGENCY (Name) 6b. REFERRAL (B)7)(C) | ;
(O case No. oR[Jseizure No. EGROUP NO.
pe. November1y 1994 10—=_Diversige

® Eﬁ’;‘f” 10- - c:::;:'ms) s ALLEGED DRUGS 2 MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) 1;P:::)e:. GROSiiLj::;:;;d P P”écoh::‘e
41 Uk nagm Yellow & red tablets 29.6g.gwt. 29.6g.gwt. 5
contained in a glass vial o
#22201 y
42 T 4 white tablets contained| 34.8g.gwt.] 34.8g.gwy. o
mfgm—im-}—ﬁ% : o
43 Unknovk 8 white tablets contailned| 43.2g.gwt. 43.2g.gwt. 0.l
in a glass vial $22207

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTE

REMARKS:

On 10/31/94 the atove exhibi
On 11/01/94 the exhibits wer
mailed to BEA Special Zestinp

st

&4
3 pf\‘C(‘C se

were

D SEPARATE F

Lab by 2

D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe
original container fully)

Frendered by Dr. SHULGIK at his residence to D/1Y 730)@

=)
OM DRUG 7 (_#NO (included above)

i by D/ [®TNCLEXF) The exhibits wereé then
1 [P0 [on TI703794.

RN

")

17. SUBMITTED BY SPE&LIA[ AGEN‘T (Slgna

ratar

ure)

18. APPROVED BY Nnatura & Title) -
i {®)(7)(C).(B)7)(F)

®)(7)(C),B)T)F)

‘BABORATORY EVI

19. No. PACKAGES | 20. RECEIVED FROM 5Signh;re & Date) / 21. TI\'LE
- N LE Y TR ‘///7 7 .
22.SEAL, ) Pk F(b)(?)(C) I / 24. TIT|LE
DBrokenQUnbrokon ¥ L
7 ISON REPORT
25. ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS
Lab:# Exhibit Het WT Gross WT aftax'. Amlygis
Al859 41 17 ) 29, 5 gm
B |3 ablets (0 2300 /gm)
Al1860 42 4 tablets (1.5067 gm) , 3‘.6 ,gn
Al861 43 43.5 gm 8 ® (3.2250 gm) 43.2 gl
z’s.Exhibit 2. 28. B ——— WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED 2., |33.
No. No. (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure 31. " Unit TOTAL NET~ RESERVE
Y | Al1859 | A Pheneyclidine HC1 i 0.6401 gm
B Phencyclidine HC] : 0.1577 gm
—4r—AT866 1 , : 1.3388pa-
—§3——AT86H * e e
34. ANALYST (Signature) \ 35. TITLE 36. DATE COMPLETED
(b)(7)(C)
_l — Forensic Chemist 01/27/95
3(b)(7)(0) 38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION
Laboratory Director HeLean, VA
e 900~ 7 Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.
5 - Hdqtrs. File
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U.S. Department of Justice. : o
Drug Enforcement Administration

D Lab. Seizure
D Other (Specify

1. HOW OBTAINED (Check)

Read instructions on reverse

before completing.

DPurchase DSeizure

D Money Flashed D Compliance Sample (Non-Criminal)

D Free Sample

R3-93-20

2a. FILE NO.

71

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID

(b)T)(E)

4a. WHERE OBTAINED

13

Coge
(City

Ca

r

ado ol

/, State/Country)

31

detolba

4b. DATE OBTAINED

18494

5. FILE'TITLE

Lafayett,

6a. REFERRING AGENCY (Name)

6b. REFERRAL

(bX7)C)

- ,
D Case No. ORDSeizure No. T UARATE TR ANCD | 8. GROUP NO.
No. Navembos “ IQQL l{l - Nivared 25
9 & e 190, 11. 12. APPROX. GROSS QUANTITY  [15.
R - c:a‘?;:'ms) ALLEGED DRUGS MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) [13— oo — T2 Submiid P“(':‘;':“
38 Inknaown Tan_powder coatainad in 28 Bg gk 28 Rg gt (o O |
a_glass vial $22225
0Oy
39 Unknown Tan powder containad in | 28.8g.gwtl 28 .8g.gwtl
a giass vial ¥22 : 0.0
40 LHoknown wm:e_g |28 .8glggtl 28.8g g‘-?t Q.0C
n a glass wial §222017
16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTHD SEPARATE FROM DRUG 7 G NO (Included above) D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe
‘original container fully)
 EMARKS: . ‘ ®)X7)C).B)T)
On 10/31/94 the above exhibit$ were curtendered by Dr. SMULCTY at his residence to D/I|E
On 11/01/94 the exhibits were|prucesescd|by D/1|®ENC.ENF) |. Thie exhibits were then
mailed to DEA Specjal Iceting|Leb by ub/}PXHO fon TI7G379%.
17. SUBMITTED BY SPECIAL AGENT (Signafure) 18. APPROVED BY %ture & Title) )
5 — S b)(7)(C),(b)(7 F ¥
|(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) L’,metur P o |( JTXC)OXTXE) | “run:u Cynarvicns
: "BABORATORY EVIDENCE RECEIPT REPORT\ "
19. No. PACKAGES | 20. RECEIVED FROM (Signature & Date) 21. TITLE
&7 7 P \ /
= g Lr2 Iy SaF I/
22. SEAL . (© )(7)(0) —— 24, TIT|LE
QBrokeh@Unbroken y /5/ _
4 .- w. - ' LABURATURY ANALYSIS/COMPARISON REPORT
25. ZNALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS
Lab. # (Exhibit Net WT Cross WT. after Analysis
e s et s = R
Al1856 , L S — 10025 gm 28.7 gm
jn3p o0 W3 |
A1857 39 0.1081 gm 28.7 gm
A1858 40 0.2392 gm 28.7 gm
‘ .'A' v N ann
26isxhibit'27'- b - 28 ACTIVE DRUG INGREDIENT WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED ( 32. L ]3s
No. No. (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure 31. Umt TOTAL NET ~ RESERVE
—38- A}S56 5 ~0044 gm
—39 #1857 1374 ~091
—40——A18581—3; i s
OYNC) 35. TITLE 36. DATE COMPLETED
e Forensic Chemist 01£20/95
B0 38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION
Laboratory Director 2| Mcleap, VA
A Form 7 R . i .
(Apr. 1990) Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.

Page 6

5 - Hdqtrs. File



U.S. Department of Justics £ I« %
Drug Enforcement Administration !

Read instructions on reverse

before completing.

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID

1. HOW OBTAINED (Check) DPurchase DSeizure DFree Sample 2a. FILE NO.
D Lab. Seizure D Money Flashed D Compliance Sample (Non-Criminal) BE
- O o i W B y
[:] Other (Specify t3-93-207
R R
4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country) 4b. DATE OBTAINED 5. FILE TITLE
Lafayerie, CA Setober—31,—1994
6a. REFERRING AGENCY (Name) 6b. REFERRAL - . (B)7)(C) l »
D Case No. ORDSaizure No. lcroUP NO.
o Heveaber—5T 1994 18 Dive E{.iu 3
9. Exhibit 10. EDIN 11s 12¢ Ao . APPROX. GROSS QUANTI 15 parehase
No. (8 characters) ALLEGED DRUGS MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) 13. Seized 14. Submitted Cost
35 Unk aown 2 . in| 28 7(_;1 g\ﬂ: 28 7(‘1 g\-ll' —
22222

: . Vel

36 linknown _White prystals contained | 28.6g.gwt.| 28.6g.gwtl.
in a glass vial §227] -
LAY
37 linknos > 28.7g .gut 28 7g gt W)

in a glass vial $22227 :

D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTED SEPARATE FROM DRUG ? QNO(Included above) o

original container fully
REMARKS:
On 10/31/94 the above exhibitls vere sutfrendered by Dr. SHULGIN at his residence to L’/I(b) THC)HBXT)
On 11/01/94 the exhibits were| processcd 0/ 1 {0XN(C).E)T)F) The exhibits were then
mailed to DEA Special Testing Lab by b/|L Egggggg on 11/03/54,
17. SUBMITTED BY SPECIAL AGENT (Signature) 18. APPROVED BY (Bﬂgnawre & Title)

BXNCLEF) _—

N\BORATORV EVI

|®X7)(C).(B)T)(F)
DE !

2 -
VOPLTVAGYS

19. No. PA%AGES 20. RECEIVED FROM (Sign3ture & Date) ) 21 TI\'LE‘
¢ - y
Pinlr2 Ly J3% [J1L7K8
22. SEAL 1(b) (7)(C) _ - 54, TITLE
D Brokenqmbrokcn A ET’ 0

LABURATURY ANALYSIS/COMPARISON REPORT

25. ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS 7

Lab # ‘Exhibit ' GrouuS\fr ‘ ‘et Gross WT after Analysis
Al853 ca\p 287 gm | <0369 gm 28,7 gm -
LORE N R D
Al1854 36 28.6 gm 0.0500 gm 28 6 gm
A1855 37 {7 - 6 gm 28,6 gR
zséxmbit 27. - 28. ARTIVE DR INGREMENT WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED ] 32 R 33.

No. No. (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure ' |31 “Unit’ ' | TOTAL NET ° RESERVE
—35—1—Al853 ap. . 0.8315
—36—1 ALES4] Mescaline HCL £ 0.0356-g=
—37—1—AlB55 1+ lesealine Gl 0.1013 gz
34. ANALYST (Signature) 35. TITLE 36. DATE COMPLETED

(b)(7)(C)
J_ ] Forepnsic Chemist 01/20/95
N O 38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION
ot R R i it = PR

(Apr. 1990) — 7

Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.

Page 7
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Read instructions on reverse
before completing.

U.S. Department of -
R REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

Drug Enforcement Administration

1. HOW OBTAINED (Check) [Jeurchase (D seizure (JFree sampie 2a. FILE NO. 2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID
D Lab. Seizure OMoney Flashed D Compliance Sample (Non-CriminaI.) - ) O
D Other (Specify R3-93-2077 -
23 ANHERE OBTAINED (City} SEI LRty 4b. DATE OBTAINED 5. FILE TITLE
mam XéENCY (Name) %é“ﬁé‘?khﬁl&t > ST _I(b)(7)(c) 1 !
(O cese No. oR[seizure No. fGrouUP NO.
ne- jovember 1 Yo% = . t
® Exnibit 10 FDIN Y ALLEGED DRUGS 2 AARKS OR LABELS .(Desc‘rvibe fully) ABP’R.OX' orbis QUKN‘FW S Purchase
No. (8 characters) 13. Seized 14. Submitted Cost
32 in'l" 28.6g.gut| 28.6g.gut -

1l i
CITRTToWIT

a_glass vial $22224

2 (J.
33 el | 28.5g.gut| 28.53.gut
Ui Wl 3 = )
in a claas vial $22229]
= Ue
34 e i i r 28 Ba.awtl 28 Bg . gwt
UITRIIUWED -+ -
: in a glass vial $22215 0,
3 —
16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTHD SEPARATE FROM DRUG ? {CING (included above) (] ves (1 Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe
s .- original container fully)
REMARKS:
i Ty ™ K , - |®X7)C),(b)(7
On 10/31/94 the above exhibifs wvere sufrendered by Nr. SHULGIN at his residence tco /1 (F;( HEE
On 11/0G1/94 the exhibits were processeg by D/I GXTYC)EXT)F) | The exhibits were then

pailed to DhA Speclal Testimy Lab by L1 gg;ggﬁ% on 11/03/94.

17. SUBMITTED BY SPECIAL/AGENT (Signature) 18. APPROVED BY (}‘ﬁnature & Title)
(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) bz ba \\ [(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)
S ‘BABORATORY EVIDEN ﬁ’\"“’“p SUpETN RS
5. No. PACKAGES | 20. RECEIVED FROM (Signature & Date) T 21. TI\'LE
-3 Lol o 5 Vrds 74
22. SEAL & aécEVEARY (Slhonature & Bate] /£ - 24. TIT|LE _
DBmke_n nbroken RTRC) ,'r 3 o G
prp— _ i éSEfCOMPAFISON REPORY , A
25. ~ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS ' -
Lab § - ‘Exhibit Gross WI after Analysis
Al850. .- 32000 s .28.8 gm
RIS |
Al1851 33 28.8 gm
Al852 34 28.8 gm
O A 28, ACTIVE DRUG INGREDIENT . . WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED _ 32. I EX
No. No. (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure 312 “Unit TOTAL'NET RESERVE
—32 [ AI850( 3, €T 8.0910¢
—33—1—A185HMescatine HEL D lsl—s
—34—1—41852 T Mescatine Sulfate 9.0970¢
34. ANALYST (Signature) .» 35. TITLE .| 36. DATE COMPLETED
4(b)(7)(0) ]Fv__.. N — Forensiec Chemist ool - Q1L/17/85
37 BMC) PR 38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION
Laboratory Director McLean, VA

DEA Form _ 7

(Apr. 1990) Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.
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(3

U.S. Department of Justice® - *
Drug Enforcement Administration

1. HOW OBTAINED (Check)

DPurcha
D Lab. Seizure
([ other (specify

Read instructions on reverse

before completing.

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

se

DSeizure

DMoney Flashed D Compliance Sample (Non-Criminal)

[ rrsesammis 2a. FILE NO.

k3-93-20G77

2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID

(b)(7)(E)

24" WHERE OBTAINED (%H&,'S?aqg&&\}h\:\'y)

4b. DATE

OBTAINED 5 FILETITLE

1.00.4
TS

ﬁﬁnﬁﬂeg‘:‘semcv (Name)

a

O Case N

No.

N e

(b)7)C)

'd. GROUP NO.

o. ORDSeizure No.

9 10 11 12 November—t; ZI?P%%OX Gi%{o’ss AL I 3
* Exhibit . FDIN g . ! A C * Purchase
No. (8 characters) ALLEGED DRUGS MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) 13. Seized 14. Submitted Cost
29 Vel srain Pink powder contained 1a | 29.0q.qgwr! 29 0g. gut ol
i ias Tand L2 1) - N - - 7 Ve v
a giaqs vial #22208 -
0 Fal
3 : 5 Veld
30 Unknews Tan | 28.5g.gwt) 28.5g.gwk)
a glass vial §222 —n
UelU
31 Ly P Hmr_e_pmader_x_autm.nm? inl 28 . 3g.gutl) 28 39 gut 0.0
CItisis o Wy P 4 - - -
a glass vial $22223 ‘

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTH

REMARKS:
On 10/31/94 the above exhibit
On 11/01/94 the exhibits were

mailed to DEA Special I’cutinj Lab by b/|3

D SEPABATE F

& were suf
prucessed

—
ROM DRUG ? LY’ NO (Included above)

D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe
original container fully)

rendered by Dr. SHULCIN at his residerce to D/I[®VOENE

by D/ 1 [0)X7XOC).0)X7)F)

| The exhibits were then

1|®NC). Ton 11703/ %26.

(b)T)(F)

17. SUBMITTED BY s#é:c'iA'L AGENT (Signat

®)T7)(C),BXT(F) . . L

AN

ure)

18. APPROVED BY (
(®)(7)(C),(B)T)(F)

"BABORATORY EVI

\gnature & Title)

DE

ix S
LWy JUPUIVAaOUR

19. No. PACKAGES
W -

20. RECEIVED FROM (Signature & Date

21, TI"LE

+ ) r‘g r" / e
B Frrr2 LY 532 027,
22. SEAIT i (b)(7)(C) ] e s 24. T!TILE
DB‘{ok_e"rQanro‘ken ﬁ ; 3 ¥
T cRpunATonT ANACTSIS/COMPARISON REPORT
25 ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS o
Lab # Exhibit Net/ WD Gross WI after- Analysis
Al847 | ‘ 25{ b 0.0071 gm 29.0 gm..
FRA 2 N
A1848 30 28,5 gm
A1849 31 28.3 'gm
2sébeit‘ 2. 28. ACTIVE DRUG INGREDIENT - WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED 32. |3s.
No. No (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure 31. Unit TOTAL NET'® RESERVE
25 #1847 No—controlied—substaicés—deterted 0+ 0014—pn
—36— T —AlB848T Trans—isoapivl = s )
31 #1849 25 5~Dimethoxy=f~bromopienethytamine—HEL 0-0135—+¢m
i
34. ANALYST (Signature) 35. TITLE 36. DATE COMPLETED
__[®m©
——— T e + = : LR 3
37 as. TIPEEs T Chentst 39, LaBCad B SR
I nha:a:a:g' Dire # NG.I’ aan VA
DEA Form 7 . " ki
(Apr. 1990) — Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.

Page 9
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Read instructions on reverse
before completing.

U.S. Department of Jmﬂcg .
Drug Enforcement Administration

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID
1. HOW OBTAINED (Check) Dpwch“e O seizure (O Free sample 2a. FILE NO.
D Lab. Seizure D Money Flashed D Compliance Sample (Non-Criminal) P3-93-2077 BOE
Q Other (Specify )
surrenderoed
4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country) 4b. DATE OBTAINED b. FILE TITLE
a1 , - al . (
Jaiagyctte, CA4 Oetgbor 31 1994 OO
6a. REFERRING AGENCY (Name) 6b. REFERRAL | Mo™
[ cese No. oRr(Jseizure No. 7. DATE PREPARED 8. GROUP NO.
No. Unwember | 1994 10 = Nuoreio
9. i 10. 1%. 12 ‘APPROX. GROSS QUANTITY 15. purch
Exhibit FDIN 2 urchase
No. (8 cheractare) ALLEGED DRUGS MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) [7o— o7 34 Bubmiceed Cost
26 Unkuown White powder containéd in|28.7g.gwt.| 28.7g.gwt) o
g a glass vial #22213
o |
27 Unknown White powder contained in|29.lg.gwt.| 29.l1g.gwt
& glass vial §22210 ] : : g
28 Uoknowp Tan powdec contained in [29.2g.gwb.| 29.2g.gwt) 0.0
a glass vial §22220 '

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTED SEPARATE F

OM DRUG ?

)
LA NO (included above)

D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe

original container fully)

REMARKS:
On 10/31/94 the above exhibits were sufrendered by I'r. SHULCIN at his residence to 1)/I(bx7)(0)’(b)(7)(F)
On li/“i/’l)"' the exhibits werd processey ‘1)}’ il (0)7)C).(BXT)F) The exhibits were then
mailed to DEA Special Testing Lab by bfi gggggg on 11703794,

17. SUBMITTED BY SPECIAL AGENT (Signature) 18. APPROVED BY (Sgnature & Title) ~

®)(7)(C),(BXT)(F)

|®XTXC).()T)F)

|\ Investifator

BDABORATORY EVI

DENCE RECEIPT REPORT)\

l(:rﬂnn Sunecud ,s" T

19. No. PACKAGES | 20. RECEIVED FROM (Signature & Date) 21. TI\'LE
-z J# - ! Neo,; ot /
2 I AP AVIRY "7 N, v s RO /) & /
22. SEA P // & ’(6)(7)&;) —— - = — rA — i 24, TIT|LE
DBmk’"QUnSroke'n'r‘ _é"'- il DOREN!
4 croorATon AL YSIS/COMPARISON REPORT
25. ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS )
Lab # » Exhibit - Net WT Gross WI. after Analysis
Al1844 26™ 0.0448 gm 29.4 gnm
Al845 27 0.0290 gm 29.4 gm
Al846 28 29.3 gm
2Géxhibit 27. L ’2/8 ACTIVE DRUG INGREDIENT WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED 32. . 133.
No. No. (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30.'Measure 31-  Unit'” Y] TOTAL NET RESERVE
—Al844 28 Mesealine Sulfate ‘ L] 0,0338 g
327 2, amine HC1 . 0.0186 g
0.0966 -
34. ANALYST (Signature) 35. TITLE
ENC) 36. DATE COMPLETED
— | Forensic Chemigt = =~ v ~01/12/95
3 38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION
. ) . y
A Form 7 - — - —M‘lﬂ—moﬂ_&— _“‘I SaR I7A
(Apr. 1990) — Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.
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Read instructions on reverse
before completing.

U.S. Department of Justice ~ =~
Drug&xl;mcunemAdmhxisntion REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID
1. HOW OBTAINED (Check) Orurchase () seizure D) Free sSampie 2a. FILE NO.
D Lab. Seizure (O wmoney Flashed (] comptiance Sample (Non-Criminal) R3-83=-2077 (b)(7)(E)
L] A - (. i
Other (Specif -
[5d other tspecity surrendered
4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country) 4b. DATE OBTAINED 5. FILE'TITLE
Lafayette, CA October 31, 1994
6a. REFERRING AGENCY (Name) 6b. REFERRAL (®)(7)(C) [
[:] Case No. ORDSEiZU,e Nios 7. DATE PREPARED 8. GROUP NO.
No. f.ovember 1, 1994 10 - Diversion
Yp— 1 1. 12. APPROX. GROSS QUANTITY  [15.

Exhibit . FDIN . Purchase
NG 5 cmiactarsl ALLEGED DRUGS MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully)  [73 gerzeq AT — ot
23 Unknown Tan_powdec contained ian al 29 3g.gwt.l 20.3 £ 0.0

: glass vial $22228 '
0.0
24 Unknown Brown liguid contained inl 29 lg.gwt.l 29 lg. gwt
- i e i M v 0.0
' glass vial $22211 s
-’
25 L ite—4 P9+ 35 gw il 0v2grgwt O
=)
16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTED SEPARATE FROM DRUG ? 3 No (inciuded above) (L] YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe

original container fully)
REMARKS: o i . . . [®YXDC),BYT)F

On 10/31/94 the above exhibigs were sufrendered by Dr. SHULGIN at his residence to D/ e

On 11/01/94 the exhibits werd processed by 0/ I [®X7NC.EXEF) |. The exhibits were then
mailed to DEA Special Testing Lab by DAI[®DC). Jon 11/03/%4.

(b)T)(F)

JUBMITTED BY SPECIAL AGENT (Signafure) 18. APPROVED BY (Signature & Title)
BXNO,EXT)P lovestigator \ ®)NO,EXNE) Srany. Supbtvliv
¥ : " BABORATORY EVIDENICE RECEIPT REPORT\ *
19. No. PACKAGES 20. RECEIVED FROM (Signature & Date) 21. TI\'LE '
. b1 Pl 2 ey $%7 44 pa
22. SEAL — L 27 7 777y 7

BN /. i 24, TH|LE

angkeﬁgﬂnbrpkén' ﬁ?_— ) ) ;
[S}S ARISON REPORYT > . G
7 3 1

25. ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS

Lab 4 Exhibit - - 2\ e Net WT e #m- WL after Analysis

Al841 A3 07| gm : 29.5 gm
3V 0 . NSy 7 A
Al842 24 ' 004 | §n (estimate 29.3 gm
i ' U 3082 »00.0¢ i
A1843 25 27 29,5 gm """
o sunlid 02
26.Exhibit 2‘7. PR, ) 28 ) ACTIVE DRUG INGREDIENT S V\‘IEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED ’ 32. ) 33.
No. No. (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30.'Measure I81. . Unit TOTALNET RESERVE

—23—1—Al841MHesealine HCL e SLHER, ege e b 9 3791 gm

—24——A18421 255~ Dinethory~4<brouophenet i+ ta k (Salt—forn mot deteymined)— | 0.002 (es

—25——Ad843 ! — 1 loan g
34. ANALYST (Signature) 35. TITLE : 36. DATE COMPLETED
_1®)7)©) Forensic Chemist : 01/12/95

3 38. TITLE 39. LQB. LOCATION

- Laboratori-—nisostas : ‘ ﬁe‘t e “;' Al ';'k P Bow D—
(A-p'r‘. 1‘9'90) -7 Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.

Page 1 1 5 - Hdqtrs. File



U.S. Department of Justjce ,
Drug Enforcement Administration

1. HOW OBTAINED (Check)

DPurchase

D Lab. Seizure
D Other (Specify
e

DMonev Flashed D Compliance Sample (Non-Criminal)

Read instructions on reverse
before completing.

' REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

DFreaSample 2a. FILE NO.

D Seizure

3=-2077

2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID

(b)T)(E)

4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country)

4b. DATE OBTAINED 5. FILE TITLE

_]_uafe_j,_;g;r CA OQcetoheyr 31 ; 1994
6a. REFERRING AGENCY (Name) 6b. REFERRAL (b)(7)(C) | ‘
[ cese No. 0R(Jseizure No. (7 DATE PREPARED 8-GROUP NO.
No. Movenber 1 1994 10 = Diversign
B: & picha)10 - 11. ‘ 12. APPROX.'.GROSS QUANTITY  [15.
Exhibit = FDIN - Purchase
No. (8 characters) ALLEGED DRUGS MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) 13. Seized 34, Submitted Cost
20 nk o s white powder contained in | 28.7q.qwt.| 28.7g.gwtl £
glass vial $#22214
21 Hnkanws Pan powdecr contained in a | 29.0g.gwt.| 29.0g.gwt}
) qiags vial #22218 0
22 inknos Tan powder contained ih a | 29.2g.gwt.| 29.2g.gwt| 0.
glass vial $DEBBIE J

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTED SEPARATE FFOM DRUG ?

REMARKS:
On 10/31/94 the above exhibi
On 11/01/94 the exhibits wer

|

were
k-' processcfd
mailed Lo DEA Special Ieatl% Lab by DYI

f e ¥
_INO (included above)

surrendered by Dr.

SHULGIY at his residence to D/1

D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe
original container fully)

(b)T)(C),(b)T)(F)

by D L |®XNC).EXT)F)

| The exhibits were ‘then

OXTIC). Ton 11/03/94.

(0)(7)(F)

17. SUBMITTED BY SPECIAL AGENT (Slgna{ure)

LOL

18. APPROVED BY (
NTXC),(0)(7)(F)

|(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)

"MABORATORY EVI

\gnature & Title)

®)7)C), ; CaT
a £
DENCE RECEIPT REPOR :; :

19. No. PACKAGES | 20. RECEIVED FROM (Signature & Date) / 21. Tl\'LE
Pl p Gid 537 41 /oXes
22. SEAL N”,r, 2G50 — Date) o L/ 24. TIT|LE
Brokenm}Yn Jed o 11',“?'
— M‘i‘onv ANALVSI$'/C'OMPAH ISON REPORT
25. ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS i

e,
{iroas -

Lab F Exhibit Gross WL afiexr Amggpig_
A1838 20 P Sosu;gx b 1P 1e0G) 3 30.75 g
Al1839 21 29.21 gm 0.0414 gn 31.18 gm
o ! LN 8] % . )
A1840 22 3¢ 1 0.0020 8 30,02 g .
zséxhimt 27. ™ 28. e e e _WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED 32.  |aa.
No. No. (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure 31 Unit TOTAL NET RESERVE
20 . ‘ e €3 DU ALAD .
S e e —seiia e — SsHi66wm
—2t T A1838 X, ; e ' = . - e
U.U355 ga
KI840 4 Fo reserv
1
34. ANALYST (Signature) 35. TITLE 36. DATE COMPLETED
(b)(7)(C)
ol Forgngic Chemige - 1 - . g} ;
3 38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION
L N . =~ 2 - .r - ) g
%
&Ep‘: ':‘9"9’3) -7 Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.

Page 12
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{ .. ireue Instructions on reverse
before completing.

U.S. Department of Justice, _ =<
s S DA REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

Drug Enforcement Administration

2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID

1. HOW OBTAINED (Check) DPurchase DSeizure DFrgs Sample 2a. FILE NO.
D Lab. Seizure D Money Flashed D Compliance Sample (Non-Criminal) R3~03-2077 BYNE)
S 21

ther (Specif 5
DI:O s mild surrendered
4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country)

Lafayatte, CA
6a. REFERRING AGENCY (Name)

4b. DATE OBTAINED 5. FILE TITLE

Gctober 31, 1994
6b. REFERRAL

D Case No. ORDSeizure No.

(®)(7)(C) |
7. DATE PREPARED 8. GROUP NO.

10 — Yversi

No. Lovember 1, 1994 n
s e " 3 2: APPROX. GROSS QUANTITY 16. u
° Eainix = ® c:::;?tars) " ALLEGED DRUGS 2 \WARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) e e R — e écohsise
17 Unknown Tan pewdec in glass vial | 29.3g.gwt]| 29.3g.qwt U,
$#22212 ; o :
Qs
18 Unknown Wnite powdecr in glass vial 29.1g.gwt| 29.lg.gwt
¥22226 A 0.
19 Unknown Tan powder contained 37.8q.9wt] 37.8g.gwt 0.
' : vapsules further contain
in glass vial $22219 |

D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe

original container fully)
(bY(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)

then

r_—
_JANO (included above)

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTED SEPARATE FROM DRUG ?

te were surrendered by Dr. SHULGIN at his residence to D/T

processeld by D/ |(b)(7)(c)’(b)(7)(F) The exhibits were
Lab by I/1|®NQ). (on 11/03/94.

(®)(7)(F)

18. APPROVED BY (%nature & Title)

REMARKS: _
Cn 10/31/94 the above exhibi
Cn 11/01/%4 the exhilbite were
mailed to DEA Special Testing

17. SYBMITTED BY SPECIAL AGENT (Signature)

J(b)(?)(C),(b)(7)(F) | Lavestigator ., , |(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(|:) Group Supe “:: 2oL
77 BNt \ABORATORY EVI )ENF‘E‘H'E'CETPT'R'EPURTX s
19. No. PACKAGES 20. RECEIVED FROM (Signature & Date) 2. TI\'LE
~ - s : o~ P b ' Vg
B\ Bl Fey 539 G
22.SEAL BGE) ,,_,.,.....-/- A PV
DBroken&lnbrokon 7 /_’/ /’
4 LABURATURY ANALYSIS/COMPAHISON REPORT
25. ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS N

Lab #- < Exhibit Gross W after Analysis
A1835. 17 29.68 ga | 29,93 gm "
04 o i '
A1836 18 0898 67gm | " 29.89 gm
A1837 19 A4 gm | | ; 42,38 gm
“*  (calc. Vet WT 1.499 gm) . .= -
"’(:‘.is)mmit 27. I 28. ACTIVE DRUG INGREDIENT _ WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED " 32 ‘ . 33
No. No. (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure 31.' " Unit’ ' -] TOTAL NET''| RESERVE
17| . : —CareteTor PerermiTd ek 2
—A1835 { ¥ R L by A 0.1420
—L1o 1 AL37 - Sot-Merhylonoddenyonphotantaeiat " 14.77
Capsules
34. ANALYST (Signature) 35. TITLE 36..DATE COMPLETED
_ &) Forensic Chemist 01/10/95
37 38. TITLE 39, LAB. LOCATION
—Laboratory Director Yclean, VA

DEA Form 7

(Apr. 1990) — Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.

Page 13
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U.S. Departmentaf-futice
Drug Enforcement Administration

1. HOW OBTAINED (Check)

D Lab. Seizure

G otner (Specity g pRRENDERED

D Purchase

D Money Flashed D Compliance Sample (Non-Criminal)

Read instructions on reverse
before completing.

L2225/,2

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

D Seizure

] —— 2a. FILE NO.

R3-93-2077

2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID

(b)(T)(E)

4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country)
LAFAYETTE, CA/USA

4b. DATE OBTAINED

SEPTEMBIER 27,

e

5. FILE TITLE
1994

6a. REFERRING AGENCY (Name)

6b. REFE

D Cease No,

AR R

ORDSWU,@ No. 7. DATE PREPARED

8. GROUP NO.

No. October 2L, 1994 10 ~ DIVERSIGH
9. e 110, 11 12 APPROX. GROSS QUANTITY 15.
Exhibit FDIN . Purchase
No. (8 characters) ALLEGED DRUGS MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) 13, Seized 14. Submittes Cost
- ‘
16 UNKNOWH TAQ PONDER AND TABLET 28, 5C.GHT.] 28.5CG.CUT. Gal
CONTAINED IN GLASSINE
BAGGI1LE
16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTED SEPARATE FROM DRUG 7 | BNO (Included above) D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe

REMARKS:

ON SEPTLUBER 27, 1994, DR. A
IHVESTIGATOR [PXNXO).®)X7)F) B
WERE PROCESSED AND FORWAFDLD

EXANDER S
0 SECUREWY

TO THE

DE 4

ULGII SURRENDERED THE EXHIBITS
THEM AT THE DEA SEFD.

SPECIAL

(FINGERPKIRTS

O OCTOBLK 28,
TESTING LABORATORY FOR ANALYSIS.

. original container fully)

NOTED ABOVE TO DIVERSIOH
1994, THE EXHIBITS

. 17. SUBMITTED BY SPECIAL AGENT (sigd®X7(C)E)XN)F)
il 1LVEST1GATOR

.QUTb;L&jN\\\\\\

19. No. PACKAGES

,/,

D FBOM (Slgnature £ Date)

/,"zf/—‘c

s e Pk
}VxIJ

777“?

22.SEAL !

)

D Broken QUnblroken

25. ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS

Ldb Exhibit
Al834 16a
16b
S owes
ae 43 41 d; 1% “."l“ i . v
26. ] )
. 27 Lab. 28, .. . ACTIVE DHUG INGREGIENT WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED ’2. 33.
No. No. (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30.‘Measlre 31.  Unit TOTAL NET RESERVE
—l6a A1834 0.1934
16h 10,0702 &
34. ANALYST (Signature) 35. TITLE 36.-DATE'COMPLETED
(b)(7)(C)
o - | Porensic Chemist - 01/03/95
: 38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION
el Laboratory Director _McLean, VA
Fo
(Apr. 19;’;‘) -7 Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.
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U.S. Department of JustiGe
Drug Enforcement Administration

D Lab. Seizure

(J other (specify

1. HOW OBTAINED (Check)

Y e TN

D Purchase ]

D Seizure

Read instructions on reverse

before completing.

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

D Free Sample

DMoney Flashed [_] Compliance Sample (Non-Criminal)

SURRENDERLD

2a. FILE NO.

K3-93-2077

2b. PROGRAM CODE

3. G-DEP ID

. |BX7XE)

4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country)

CA/USA

LAFAYETTE,

4b. DATE OBTAINED
SEPTEMBER 27,

1994

5. ‘FILE TNTLE

6a. REFERRING AGENCY (Name)

6b. REFERRAL
D Cease No. ORDSeizure No.

(bX7)C)

7. DATE PREPARED

8. GROUP NO.

No. Cctober 28, 1994 10 - DIVERSION
: : ] Ao APPROX. GROSS QUANTITY  [15.
. R e = c:a?::'tm) " ALLEGED DRUGS 12 MARKS OR LABELS [Describe fully) pP—— NN P“gohs:se
13 UNENOWN TAN ?OWDB[{COHTAINED 1IN 38.9GC.GHTa 38.96;0“. & B
GLASS VIALS
14 UNKNOWI— TREL: I X__| 4.390.CHT| 44.39G.GHT 0.
15 URENOW? TAl PORDER “CQNTAINED T§ 23.6C.CWT.|23.6C.CWT. 0.(
CILEAR BAGGIES

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTHD SEPARATE FFOM DRUG ?

-
L& NO (included above)

D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe

original container fully)
REMARKS:
Ol SEPTEMBLER /7 '994, DR. ALEXANDEY SHULGIN SURRENDERED THE EXHIBITS HOTLD ABCVE TO DIVERSION
mvnsrlcmuu (b)7)(F) WHO SECURED [THEM AT THE DEA SFFD. O OCTUBEK 28, 1954, THE EXHIBITS
WERE PROCESSED AKD PORWARDED |TO THE DEA SPECIAL TESTINCG LABORATORY POR ANALYSIS.
(FIRGLRAPEIRTS REQUISTED)
(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) o
17. SUBMITTED BY SPECIAL AGENT (Sign J.E__M_P_B.maﬁu_auﬁﬁature & Tit ) :
‘|(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) IKVESTIGATOR (b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) CROUR/ SUPLRVIbOR
» : Y T SEBYRATURY EVIDENCE RECEIPT REPORT\ 5
19. No. PACKAGES | 20 /RECEIVED FROM (Signaturé & Date) 21. Tl\'LE
. tniy ¢ Yo JP) e g p J ¥
s ERRGTITY . JYLTRS
22. SEAL (b)(7)(C) T e 24. TIT|LE
D Broken mnbroken iR ol /’
7 " ol LABORATORY.ANALYSIS/COMPAHISON REPORT
25. ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS % - .
Lab # Exhibit Net/WI Gross WI after Analysis (Note:
| additional packaging added).
A1831 13 ,8.268 gm 43.65 gn
Akaas = 14 Capsul 56466 ‘gm
Al833 15 lablet (O 2742 gm) 29, 18 gn
" spesc b COALYY T s5vhiin kd il =+ )
zs.Exmbit 27. g i 28. AGTIVE BRLGINABED] ENT __WEIGHT PER UNIT. ANALYZED ] 32. L] 33.
No. No. (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure 317  Unit TOTAL NET "' RESERVE
e G ALE 2T 1 0,251
4 binol 13 Tablet.
AT83Z delta—Y=Tetrahydrocanna
ik 11are 0.1101 gm
34. ANALYST (Signature) 35. TITLE ~| 36:-DATE COMPLETED
& ©) | Forensic CHemist = . 01/04/95
37 =] 38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION
Laboratory Director McLean. VA
DEA Form _ 7 Previ ; i 5
(Apr. 1990) revious edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.
Page 1 5 5. qutrs. File



Read instructions on reverse
before completing.

U.S. Department of Zusticé ™

Drug Enforcement Administration REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

3. G-DEP ID

1. HOW OBTAINED (Check) Jeurchess seizure () Free sample 2a. FILE NO. 2b. PROGRAM CODE
D Lab. Seizure‘ DMonev Flashed D Compliance Sample (Non-Criminal) % 3-93-2077 , (b)(T)E)
ke [Bpaolfy SHRRENDERED.
4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country) 4ab. DATE OBTAINED 5. FILE TITLE
LAFAYETTE, CA/USA SEPTEMBER 27, 1994
6a. REFERRING AGENCY (Name) 6b. REFERRAL (b)T7)C) |
(O case No. or[Jseizure No. 7. DATE PREPAR 8. GROUP NO.
No. Qctober 28, 1994 10 - DIVERSTON
9. e bz |10 1. 12. APPROX. GROSS QUANTITY  |15.
B : - c:;’;c“ters) ALLEGED DRUGS MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) [7=— o AT P“(':‘;"'s:"
10 TRUOWTE v OWDER CONTAINDD IR| 67.4G.GHT.| 67+4C.C Uel
7 GLASS VIALS
9 UNEN - YELLOW LIQ D IY 77.6C.CMT,| 77.6G.00TS O
3 GCLASS VIALS \ '
12 ‘ UNENOHR TAN POWDER CONTAINCD IN 24.6G.CHT.| @4.6C.GHT, Q.
3 PLASTIC BAGGIES

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTHD SEPARATE FROM DRUG ? L_FNO (included above) D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe
original container fully)

REMARKS:
N SEPTCHBER L) 1994, DR. ALEXAKDER SHULGLN SURRENDERED TUE LXHIBITS WOTED ABOVE TO DIVERSION
IHVEST LGATOR[OXTXOLEXNE) |WHO SECURELD| TWEM AT THE DEA SFFD. ON OCTOBER 28, 1994, THE EXHIBITS

WERE PROCESSED AND PORWARDED TO THE DER SPECIAL TESTING LABORATOKY FOR ANALYSIS.

(PIMGERIRIRTR BEQUESLTED

i

17. SUBMITTED BY SPECIAL AGENT (Signafu|®)(7)C).E)7)F) 18. APPROVED BY (&qnature & Tigle)
(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) L IHVESTIQQIQB N (b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) = e SO

rWSBURWURY‘EVTPENpE RECEIPT REPORT\

19. No. PACKAGES 20 RECElVED FROM (Slgnature & Date) 2 21 Tl\'LE
B B I - g o Y ) ) g r h
3 // fopoy iy vy il IRy
22.SEAL L 4 24, TI|LE
DBn’Okéh@JnBroken ¢ f; / '

LABORATORY ANALYSIS/COMPARISON REPORY

25 ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS

kaoss WT after Analysis

Lab# ~ Exhibit
A1828 ' Iaa.b',d.f,g 99 6 gm®
sign 6 g loc"e" {‘. ‘.\ ” — ke 3 g
A1829 11 " " | 4.096 gm 75.6 gm .
s sy e . o e 000,63 1)
Al1830 12 0.178 38. 8 p* sl
‘ *Substu:uta Eackaging )
26.Exhibit 27. G, e 23 . ACTIVE DRUG INGREDIENT ) : WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED 3%. - 33.
No. No. (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30 Measure 39. Unit ) 'TOTAL NET RESERVE
oo ] 0.897 em
: 0.020 gm
= 293 gm
2169 gm
3&)9;;!0?LYST (Signature) . 35. TITLE i ' 36.. DATE COMPLETED
EORFNSIC CHEMIST s B 12/36/94
38. TITLE 39. LAB. LO(?ATION
LABORATORY DIRECTOR MCLEAN VA
DEA Form __ 7 . Prévi - . )
(Apr. 1990) . revious edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.
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USS. Department of Jisfice

Drug Enforcement Administration

1. HOW OBTAINED (Check

)

D Purchase

Read instructions on reverse
before completing.

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID

DSeizure

D Free Sample

2a. FILE NO.

. i -
! Lab. Seizure DMoney Flashed D Compliance Sample (Non-Criminal) 7 3—921?”77 PDGE]
Other (Specify
4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country) 4b. DATE OBTAINED 5. FILE TITLE
LA letohoyr 27 1994 (b)T7)C) |

Lafavetta

6b. REFERRAL

6a. REFERRING AGENCY (Name) ;
O case No. or[Jseizure No. 7. DATE PREPARED 8. GROUP NO.
No. ai/A (ietaohoer ’)’»\, 1994 1E£1
9. £ pinia [10, : 11. 12; APPROX. GROSS QUANTITY |15, 5,
Exhibit FDIN - urchase
No. 6 charecrsrs) ALLEGED DRUGS MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) [T=— - TR Cout
7 tinknown Amher | iepyid 48 5 ag 0_0f
i HUnknown White Powder hh 2 ag 0,00
9 linknn Bhite Powdier 145 8 gg 0o

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTH

REMARKS:

tn October 27, 19

exhihits

94,

the abov
Administrative Inspection Wan
the exhibits to SFFD where it
were later mailed tg
Road, McLean, Virginia, for 7na]ysis.

D SEPARATE F

o

rant at
WAaS proc
DEA

exhibits

Speei

ROM DRUG 7

were seized by TFA
IZFB Shulgin Drive,

e .
LLJ NO (Included above)

al Testing Research Laborataory,

Lafayette,

[:] YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe
original container fully)

purasuant 't
TFA |

CA.

ssed as evidence as wilénessed by S/A
7704 1

aral
BX7)C).®)

transnorted

BB
) The
pringhouse

17. SUBMITTED

(b)T)C),(b)T)(F)

| s/a

BY SPECIAL AGENT (Signa

@

®)(7)(C),(BXT)F)

SABORATORY EVI

DENICE BEOE'IPT REPORT\

19. No. P AGES 2 ECE|VED FROM (Sngrkture & Date) 21. TITLE
5= WIFTSorlm o ubbs
22. SEAL . (b)(7)(C) - el 24. TITILE
DBroken,QUnbroken / [;r /
LABORATORY ANALYSIS/COMPARISON REPORT

25. ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS

Gross WI after Analysis

Labi Exhibit
A1826 8 44.4  gm
A1827 9 46.1 gm
26i5xhibit 27. e 28. ACTIVE DRUG INGREDIENT WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED 32. ’ 33.
No. No. (Established.or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure . |31. Unit TOTAL NET RESERVE
1 A1825 | N=Methyl=1, 4=-Methylenedioxyamp 0.956 gm
—8 1 A1826 1 3. 4=Methylenedioxyamphetamine [HCI1 0.643 gm
9 A1827 | He(2-Motikyethyl(=3,4, methylofe= 1.407 gm

&l

34. ANALYST (Signature)

(bXT7)C)

35. TITLE

Forensic Chemist

12/22/94

36. DATE COMPLETED

38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION
Laboratory Director McLean, VA
&Epf. ':g;’g) -7 Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.
5 - Hdqtrs. File
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U.S. Departmeiit of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

1. HOW OBTAINED (Check)

5

Lab. Seizure
Other (Specify

DPurchase

D Money Flashed D Compliance Sample (Non-Criminal)

Read instructions on reverse

Seizure

before completing.

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

D Free Sample

2a. FILE NO.

-~
3-94-2077

2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID

4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country)

Lafayelle, CA

Netnber 27,

4b. DATE OBTAINED

1994

5. FILE TITLE

6a. REFERRING AGENCY (Name)

6b. REFERRAL
D Case No. ORDSeizure No.

(b)(7)(C)

7. DATE PREPARED

8. GROUP NO.

No. /A Tctoher 28, 1994 TF1
. Exhibit 10 & c:a?;c'\‘ters) " ALLEGED DRUGS 12 MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) 1;"::3:" Gﬂoss;zu:ur\;:;;d . P"'écohs:se
1 ‘ Unknown White Powder 195.9 ng 0.0
7 Unknawn White Powder 106.7 ogq 1. 0f
5 Unknos Yertow tiaquid : —j42.8 Gy (.0

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTH

.,RE ARK$ e

On October 27, 1994, the abov
-‘!fjsmn;- trative Inspection War
the exhibits to SFFD where it

exhibits later mailed to

were

> exhibits
ab 14
Was pProceg

DEA

rant

Specikil

D SEPARATE FFOM DRUG 7

. __ [®7)C),b
woere eeitzes] by TFA E7;EF))( v purasuand - to
(b)(7 )(C) (b)

Shulgin NDrive,

il
as pvidence as witgnessed by 5/A] ]

Irul ing fezearch Laboratory,

i3

Y e |
[_JNO (Included above)

Lafayette,

D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe
original container fully)

g Federal
tranenorted
The (?)(7)(0),(b)(7)(F)

Soringhouse

CA., TFi

7704 0ld

Road, McLean, Virginia, for apalysis,
(B)(7)(C),(0)(T)(F)
17. SUBMITTED BY SPECIAL AGENT (Signature) i
(B)(T)C).(b)T)(F) S/A
E : MBORATORY EVIDENCE REcislp'r REPORT\
19. No. P, KAGES 20. Fs,! EIVED FROM (Slgnature & Date) p 21. TITLE
3 1 o P ¢ ,(f,v (‘
? ,'/ff o P s & 4 ," 2 at £ 1/ / ,/ 7 I,/ ,»” \-
£ o (b)(7)C) o~
22. SEALA R EEN / . 24. TITLE
DBrokenE]Unbrokan L &' /

LABORATORY ANALYSIS/COMPARISON REPOR]

25. ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS

Lab {f Exhibit et WT Gross WI after Analysis
nNno .
Al819 1024 0.106 gm 105.8 gm
Al1820 _ 2 0.312 106.7 gm
Al821 3 | 0.+7 'gm 42,7 g
26.Exhibit 27. e 28. ACTIVE DRUG INGREDIENT WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED 32. 33.
No. No. (Established or Common Name) 29. Strength 30. Measure 31.  Unit TOTAL NET RESERVE
1 Al819 7,ﬁ—d1methax;=A=iadnpheae:hylﬂ?ine_ﬂﬁ1 0.098 gm
2 A1820 | 3, 4=Methylenedioxyephedrone T 0,260 gm
—3 | ABRBI1 | = ' e 0.583 gm
g ;\IEI:ALYST (Signature) 35. TITLE 36. DATE COMPLETED
I g Forensic Chemist 12/20/94
BTC) oMEnEx ‘ b 38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION
Laboratory Director McLean, VA

DEA Form __ 7
(Apr. 1990)

Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.

Page 18
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

5

1. HOW OBTAINED (Check)

Lab. Seizure

Other (Specify

Read instructions on reverse
before completing.

-t

REPORT OF DRUG PROPERTY COLLECTED, PURCHASED OR SEIZED

DPurchase DSeizure

D Free Sample

D Money Flashed D Compliance Sample (Non-Criminal)

2a. FILE NO.

¢
(e &)
~

B_217 ,’,

2b. PROGRAM CODE| 3. G-DEP ID

4a. WHERE OBTAINED (City, State/Country)

afavalt

=

4b. DATE OBTAINED

-Te7ad/

5, FILE TITLE

Ty

3 [ Sy = < % 4
1'6b. REFERRAL

D Case No. OHDSeizure No.

I(b)(7)(C)

7. DATE PREPARED

8. GROUP NO.

No. .. /. s kot 243 263034 ri- g
9 10 1 7 a2 T T APPROX. GROSS QUANTITY |15
* Exhibit G FDIN . . . d * Purchase
o (8 charcters) ALLEGED DRUGS MARKS OR LABELS (Describe fully) [r=—c——r F R P
4 Linterioi il b O i ' o
: e e ESierS e iy trsou
& InkRown i 2 8 e [ e b o <)
s ’ -y e = T I bt '-.I‘J LR AP
£ Unlnown, gt Deoidon o o o
4 et 06 earasid

16. WAS ORIGINAL CONTAINER SUBMITTED SEPARATE FFOM DRUG 7

—
(I NG (included above)

D YES (If Yes, enter exhibit no. and describe
original container fully)

REMARKS: (b)(7)(C),(b)
On October 27, 1994, the abové exhibits|were gseiz by (o nursuant to a lNederal
Administral ive Inspection Wartan! at 1443 Shulgin Drive, Lafayelte, €A, TFA[_ — JtransfB@XQ®OE
the exhibils Lo SFFD where il |was procedsed as evidence es wlhg\ns-\cewd hy S/A[ ] - The ®OOC.EXNP
exhibits were later mailed to|DLA Specigl Testing Research Laboralary, 7704 01d Springhouse
Poad, iclean, Virginia, for afalysis.
BN, B)T(F) v (b)(T)C).(0)(T7)(F)
17. SUBMITTED BY SPE
(b)T)C).(0)(T)(F) 5
N\BORATORY EVIDENECE RE(,twl REPURTY
19. No. PAGKAGES 7ECEIVED FROM (S|gnature & Date] / 21. Tl\‘LE
<, n 3 s £ of ¢ v-r ¢
. L i Y ,,,,/,., X7
22. SEAL 24. TIT|LE
DBrokan@Unbroken r . ) [/
’ LABORATORY ANALYSIS/COMPAH ISON REPORT
25. ANALYSIS SUMMARY AND REMARKS ‘
Lab # Exhibit Net WT Gross WT after Analysis
Al1822 4 gm 106.4 gm
Al823 5 P.1383 gm 105.8 gm
Al824 6 12.85 gm 50,7 gm
N 28. RETIVE BRUS INE BEBIBRT WEIGHT PER UNIT ANALYZED 32. 33.
No. 0. (Established or Common Namae) 29. Strength 30. Measure 31. Unit TOTAL NET RESERVE
4 A1822 [2,5-Dimethoxy-4-bromophenethylgmine HC1 0.068 gm
5 Al1823 |2-Methoxy—&,5-methylenedioxyamphetamine HC1 0.091 gm
—6 | A1824 |3,4-Methylenedioxyamphetamine fartrate 12,54 gm
34. ANALYST (Signature) 36. TITLE

|(b)(7)(C)

FORENSIC CHEMIST

36. DATE COMPLETED

| ®NC) 12/30/94
37. APPROVED BY ! 38. TITLE 39. LAB. LOCATION
|(b)(7)(C) | | LABORATORY DIRECTOR MCLEAN »
fois =
&Ep‘: ':g;'g) -7 Previous edition dated 10/87 is OBSOLETE.

Page 19
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U.S. Department of Justice . :

Drug Enforcement Administration
: He FILE NUMBER DATE
e 1R3793-2077 March 20, 1996
DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE 06 w27 feere
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence) B |(b)(7)(0) |
ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent) CUSTODIAN (Name of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)
San Francisco Dy¥s&ion Ofifice Special Testing and RBeearch Laboratory

7704 014 Springhouse Road
McLean, VA = 22102-3494
(0)7)C) | Labwratory Director
PART |
The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be
@ disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions.

Dtransferred to
(Agency)
AGENT LABORATORY
Exhibit No. Laboratory No. Drug Transferred | Destroyed |Retained | Stock

a6 Al1864 [nkn A

contained in a box #22231
47 A1865 Unknown tan powder contained in a /V

plastic jar #22206

« |(®B)(T7)(C),(b)(7)(F) Z/ (b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) )
/7 2o/t Yoo/
CASE AGENT (Signature) /] /DA,#E"’ 3 APPHOVING’OFFICI’K_ (Signature) 7 " ' DATE

7

PR —__PART II

st |y 4 the foregoing exhibits wqxje,_dispo‘ﬁé‘d' of
, 7 "(Da"e) 5 e

as indicated above. 4 e

&

LData)

On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to _____

(b)(7)(C)

REMARKS

DEA Form _ a9

 (Feb. 1986) Previous editions are Obsolets.

Page 20



U.S. Department of Justice

Drug Enforcement Administration

& 0
o o o o S ; A TFILE NUMBEH’" i ‘ DATE o T
R3-93-2077
DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE, . . . | R3-93-
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence) ’ ‘I(b)(7)(c)
ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent)
San Francisco Division Office i
Diversion Investigator |®)C).EX7)F)

March 20,
[3 disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions

7704 0Old Sptinghouse Road
McLean,

(b)(7XC)
Dtransferred to

1996
Special Testing and Research Laburitory
PART |

| MD
CUSTODIAN (Name of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)
Exhibit No

44

VA 22102-3494
The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be

(Agency)
AGENT

Laboratory No

A1862

| Laboratory Director
45

Drug

LABORATORY
Transferred | Destroyed |Retained
nknownttablet in tin foil further X
hnni-ajned jn a glass ;;jal #977{\& 5
Unknown tan powder contained in a glass
. vial §#22221
(b)(7)(C),(b)(T)(F)
I/

CASE AGENT (Signature) /

Stock

/ y B - |®XTEC). X)) :
LT ¥t W 2T A
/ / DA APPnoymG’ QFFlcuA/ (Signature) 7 ” DATE
On
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to
(Dgte)
(b)(7)(C)
EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN (Signature and Date)
(b)(7)(C
' T/
REMARKS
% DEA Form 48
- (Feb. 1988) Previous editions are Obsolete.
Page 21




U.S. Department of Justice

Drug Enforcement Administration
= —s e T TFILE NUMBER DATE
DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENGE L R3893-2077 Hagch 20. 1999
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence) -~ 0 &1 14 '](EE)%)(C) |
CUSTODIAN (Name of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)

ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent)

San Francisco Division Office
Diversion Investigator [EX7)C)E)7)F)

Special Testing and Research Laboratory

| 7704 Old Springhouse Road
McLean, VA 22102-3494 .
®)X7)C) | Laboratory Director

PART |

The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be

_@ disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions.

Dtra.nsferred to
(Agency)
AGENT LABORATORY
Exhibit No. Laboratory No. Drug Transferred | Destroyed |Retained | Stock
4] 21859 Unknown yellow & red tablets contained X
in a glass wvial #22201]
42 A1R60 _Unknaoun 4 white tableBis caonktained in a /X
glass—wvial #22203
43 Al82a1 Unknown 8 white tahlets contained in 3 ’[
glass wvial $22202
(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) z/ ; & BX7)C).B)XT)(F)
| CASE'AGENT (Signature) / f DAr‘é ! : : “ PPRI FICIAL (Signature) = [/
R PART Il S
On 7 / / 7 / 7 L the foregoing exhibits were disposed of as indicated ibq’ﬁfé v S
77 (Dd’te) 5 e
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to
(Date)
7)(C
(b)(7)(C) / / (b)(7)(C)
EVIDENCE'TECHNICIAN (Signature and Date) WITNEBS (Siknature and
(b)(7)(C) &
i
LABORATORY CHIEF (Signature and Date) e
REMARKS ‘ S
|
DEA Form 48
(Feb. 1886) ~— Previous editions are Obsolete. 2
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U.S. Department of Justice \

Drug Enforcement Administration
o R T T i L e R R T R o e T e e e ‘.‘
- S - S o i FILE‘I‘TUMBEHM ) DATE 3 C
DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE R3-93-2077 March 20, 1996 |
o FILE TIT E
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence) : l( 7 )(C) L | M.D
ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent) CUSTODIAN (Name of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)
San Francisco Divésdon Office Special Testing and Research Laboratory
Diversion Investigator[PVC.EIXNF 7704 01d Springhouse Road y
McLean, VA 22102-3494 ; oy
[BXNC) | Labor:@teny p}geo 0 ‘

PART 1|

The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be
& disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions.

D transferred to

|
(Agency) L
AGENT LABORATORY i
Exhibit No. Laboratory No. Drug Transferred | Destroyed |Retained | S‘tocf‘
38 A1856 Unknown tan powder contained in a glass X w
vial $#22225
39 A1857 Unknown tan powder contained in a glass 'Y .
vial #22205 e |
40 A1858 Unknown white powder contained in a ,X

alass vial #22217

| ®XTXC), ()T /4 / (b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)
1/ 2okl Y ye

<

CASE AGENT (Siv'latum)/ /DAFE™ APPROVING OFFICIAL/(Signature) ~ [ DATE ‘i
PART |l ‘
On 7 / / 4 / 7 & the foregoing exhibits were disposed of as indicated above. !
77" (Date)
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to
(Date) (Agency) ‘[
(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(C) i
)
A arlic
—EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN (Signature and Date) WITN ES} (Signature and Date)
(b)(7)(C)
7/ i / 74 b
LABORATORY CHIEF (Signature and Date)
REMARKS
(DFE: :::;‘, — 48 Previous editions are Obsolete. ‘
Page 23




. anent of Justice
~nforcement Administration

o 1 FILE NUMBER DATE
DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE Fﬁ_i—ﬁ?13:(52077 March 20, 1996
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence) |(b)(.7)(c) | M.D.

ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent)

San Francisco Division Office

Diversion Investigator [®X©®XNF)

CUSTODIAN (Name of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)
Special Testing and Research Labwcatory
7704 0Old Springhouse Road
McLean, VA  22102-3494

[EX7TXC) | Labwratory Directory

PART |

The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be
& disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions.

D transferred to

(Agency)
AGENT LABORATORY
Exhibit No. Laboratory No. Drug Transferred | Destroyed |Retained | Stock
35 A}853 Unknown white powder contained in (
glass vial #22222
36 Al1854 Unknown white prystals contained in a ;r’
glass vial #22216
P
37 A1855 Unknown white crystals contained in a X
glass vial #22227
(b)(7T)(C),(b)(7)(F) ;7 / (b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)
/" R /
1/ 2oy . Vi T
CASE AGENT (Sl'znalun)// /DATE" APPROVING OFFICYAL (Signature) ; DATE
, PART |1l
On 7 / / ? / 7 é the foregoing exhibits were disposed of as indicated above.
i (Date)
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to
(Date) (Agency)
(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(C)
g N rlig
“EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN (Signature and Date) W T ure and Date) 1
®X7)C) y
- )
(Signature and Date) : :
REMARKS
'4 ~
DEA Form 48 "
'Feb. 1986) — Previous editions are Obsolete. 2
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U.S. Department of Justice .
Drug Enforcement Administration

DATE

DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE

March 20, 1996

(Do NOT Use For Non-Dmg Evidence)

'ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent) aboratory. Chief)

il ‘Ftancisco Division Offlce sl | Test " ‘and Re ‘Laboratory

The following exhxbl in this | 0 eded dence and e
& dlg»osed of in accordance with Admmutr%gln nstruc

D transferred to -
i AGENT 'égo’nATonv
Exhibit No. Laboratory No. Retained | Stock
32 A1850
33 A1851
34 A1852
(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)

c AGENT (§ld'na'tur¢7

On 7//7/7é

(Date)
On

(Date)

(b)(7)C)

EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN (Signature and Date)

(b)(7)(C)

7&%4_

LABORATORY CHIEF (Signature and Date)

REMARKS

A,

Previous editions are Obsolete.
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U.S. Department of Justice . :

Drug Enforcement Administration
—
S i ¥ ST et T T . o i R34 f FILE NUMBER’ A DATE o
DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE | R3-93-2077 Napch 20, 1096
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence) -0 N OO | M.D.
ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent) CUSTODIAN (Name of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)
San Francisco Division Office Special Testingfand Research Laboratory
Diversion Investigator|®7C)®OXNF) | 7704 0l1d Bfpinghouse Road
McLean, VA 22102-3494
[PX7XC) | Laboratory Diector
PART | g R T o
The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as ev1dence andishould be
. disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions. e

D transferred to

(Agency)
AGENT a2 3 R ; LABORATORY
Exhibit No. Laboratory No. Drig s Transferred | Destroyed |Retained | Stock
29 A1847 lnknown pink powder contained in a X
glass vial #22208
30 A1848 Unknown tan powder contained in a glass X
vial #22230 3
b SNSRI _
3] 1849 Link i .r_contained in a glaks X

vial #22223

BTNC).BNTF) 3/ /0 [0oemn >
* : =
éZ//. 2y, e ; Jeyoe
ASE AGENT (STgmaTaTe; — o AP

ovms OFFldAL (Signature) ! DATE

on 7//?/?&

‘" (Date)

On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to

2/24/7¢

EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN (Signature and Date) 7
' (®)(7)(C)

| . REMARKS

Previous editions are Obsolete.
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

- - ) FILE NUMBER ' DATE
DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE . HE;;?T’%L—E?OW March 20, 1996
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence) oo e |(bj(7j((£/j |
ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent) CUSTODIAN (Name of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)
San Francisco Division Office Special Testing and Research Laboratory
Diversion Investigator [PX7XO/EX7)F) | 7704 0ld Springhouse Road
McLean, VA 22102-3494
|eX7XC) | Laboratory Director
PART |

The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be
disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions.

D transferred to
(Agency)
AGENT LABORATORY
Exhibit No. Laboratory No. Drug Transferred | Destroyed |Retained | Stock

26 Al844 Unknownwhite powder contained in a glass 7X
vial $#22213

27 A1845 Unknown white powder contained in a ,/
glass vial #22210

28 A1846 lnknown tan powder contained in a glass ,/Y
vial #22220

{®XDEC).OXNF) -/ ®NC),®XNF)
/] -falt oo/ 7
/ 3ot Tl 7
CASE AGENT (Signature) / " DATE APPROVING OFFICIAY (Signature) 7 DATE
J T PART Il
On 7 / / 7/ 7 & the foregoing exhibits were disposed of as indicated above.
“ " (Date)
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to
(Date) (Agency)
PR / y / EX7IC)
A {

IDENCE TECHNICIAN (Signature and Date)
(b)TXC)

ture and Date)

i

LABORATORY CHIEF (Signature and Date)

REMARKS

DEA Form __ 48

(Feb. 1986) Previous editions are Obsolete.
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U.S. Department of Justice .

Drug Enforcement Administration . RV,
B L e e o pr. e v TFILE NUMBEﬁY" DATE = -
DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE 77 _March 20, 1996
15 15 Ena -
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence) 06 NAR JEX7C) |
ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent) CUSTODIAN (Namc of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)

San Francisco Divisdon Office
Diversion Investigator |P7(C).®)X)F) |

; S — | Labbratory Director
PART | fiesi

The following exhibits in t.hls case are no longer needed as emdence and should be
@ dniposed of in accorda.nce with Administration instructions.

#

Dtransferred to
(Agency) :
AGENT . : : LABORATORY
Exhibit No. Laboratory No. Transferred | Destroyed |Retained | Stock

23 Al841
24 Al842
25 A§843

{®XTXC),(oXT)(F)

)17

CASE AGENT (Signature) /

Y / P "PART II o
(T T T
On / / / 7 / 7 (/ the foregoing exhibits were disposed of as mdlcated abc ve‘:_ i R
“ "7 (Daté) 2 ; : ;
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to
(Date)
(b)(7)(C)
2 / / BXO)
VIDENCE TECHNICIAN (Signature and Date) WITN Eﬁa (Signature and Datq
(b)(T7)(C) :
70 Tk
LABORATORY CHIEF (Signature and Date) : 3
REMARKS o S
(Dp? :352‘, — 48 Previous editions are Obsolete. )
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s

U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

S ———— s ———————— ST T e 3 DATE
DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE e March 20, 1996
; ‘05 MAD - Al M¥aw
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence) 96 MAR 27 1 |(b)(7)(C) | MD
ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent) I cUSTODIAN (Name of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)
_ o _ Special Testing and Research Laboratory
San Francisco Division Office 7704 01d Springhouse Road
e McLean, VA 22102-3494
Diversion Investigator IRPECHEITAE) (bX7)(C) | Laboratory Director
PART |
The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be
&] disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions.
D transferred to
(Agency)
AGENT LABORATORY
Exhibit No. Laboratory No. Drug Transferréd Destroyed |Retained | Stock
20 A1838 Unkn )(
vial #22214
21 A1839 Unknown tan rr\nuﬂpr contained in a g'l ass- ,y
vial $22218
22 A1840 Unkno 1 Y:
vi ®B)7)C) 22900 £
3 A, :
(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) .(b)(:7)((5),(b)(7)(F) B
4/ Phat
CASE AGENT (Signature) / ROVING OPFICIAL (§lgnature) — * / DATE
/ / :* ‘
On
'Date)
On
{Date)
(b)(7)(C)
VIDENCE TECHNICIAN (Signature and Date)
(b)(7)(C)
ATORY CHIEF (Signature and Dafe) :
ot
REMARKS
(22 ::::’ — 48 Previous editions are Obsolete. 2
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U.S. Department of Justice

Drug Enforcement Administration
e s e A o5 [T T A R T S B RO TR R i S oty S 1y I R R B
o o - - b | FILE NUMBER ' DATE o
DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE. . . _ ’FLIQBE—%BTIEO’H March 20, 1996
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence) o . |(b)(7)(C) [

ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent) CUSTODIAN (Name of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)

San Francisco Division Office Special Testing and Research Laboratory

Diversion Investigator [®XMXC.EXXF) | 7704 0ld Springhouse Road

McLean, VA 22102-3494
[BXNC) | Laboratory Diwectoc

PART |

The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be
a disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions.

D transferred to

(Agency)
AGENT LABORATORY
Exhibit No. Laboratory No. Drug Transferred | Destroyed |Retained | Stock

17 Al1835 Unknown Tan Powder in glass vial )g

$22212
18 Al836 Unkomm Wnite powder in glass vial X

#22226
19 A1837 Unknown Tan powder contasmad capsules X

fucther contained in glass vial £

#22219

(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)
e / ) (BX(T)(C),(bX(T)(F) >/ Yy
i Lol Je2/Pe

CASE AGENT (Signature) / / DATE APPROVING OFFICIAL (Signature) 7 *  DATE
L ; PART 1I
On 7/ / ? / 7 é the foregoing exhibits were disposed of as indicated above.
* " (Date)
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to
(Date) (Agency)
€
BI7IC) / / e
7/21/7¢

CHNICIAN (Signature and Date) WITN ES@ (Sighature and Date)
(b)(7)(C)

N

LABORATORY CHIEF (Signature and Date)

REMARKS

DEA Form 48

(Feb. 1988) Previous editions are Obsolete.
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U.S. Department of Justice . .

Drug Enforcement Administration

DATE

March 20, 1996

|

DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE

(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence)

ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent) CUSTODIAN (Name of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)
San Francisco Division Office Special TEStlng and Research Laboratory
Diversion Investigator [®N©.CXNF | - 7708 old Sptlnghouse Road

: ean, VA  22102-3494
(b)7)(C) Laboratory Director
PART | '

The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be
w disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions.

D transferred to

(Agency)
AGENT LABORATORY
Exhibit No. Laboratory No. Drug Transferred | Destrpyed |Retained | Stock
16 A1834 Unknown tan powder and tablet contained

in glassine baggie

Jer/oy

‘APPaQWN‘E'OFFr/lAL (Signature) / ' '  DATE

BXNC)BYTIE) //
ol

CASE AGENT (Si (Silmﬁ_ture) “TDA R
e

PART | e e
On 7 f 7 / 7 é the foregoing exhibits were disposed of as mdncated ‘aB'b
Date) €
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to e A L
(Date) . (Agency) .

(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(C)
‘ ‘Z’Q'% / Wur—'“’ﬁ'mn ESY [Signgture und
(b)(7)(C) 3¢

7/ 7/4 v

ATORY CHIEF (Signature and Date)

REMARKS

DEA Form __ 48

. (Feb. 1988) Previous editions ere Obsolete. 2
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U.S. Department of Justice

Drug Enforcement Administration .
e R 7 T B 1 o, T o o S R e, O Tt S S 0 2 s T R S e T e s
i FILE NUMBER DATE
DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE e A March 20, 1996
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence) 96 MAR 27 P |(b)(7)(C) |

ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent) CUSTODIAN (Name of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)

San Francisco Division Office Special Testing and Research Laboratory

Diversion Investigator|®M©®NF | 7704 01d Springhouse Road

McLean, VA  22102-3494
[eX7YC) | Laboratory Director

PART |

The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be
E] disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions.

D transferred to

(Agency)

AGENT LABORATORY

Exhibit No. Laboratory No. Drug Transferred | Destroyed |Retained | Stock

¥

13 A1831 Unknown -tan inﬂnr gontained in
glass vials

14 A1832 Unknown tablets contained in box X
15 A1833 Unknown tan powder contained in clear ,l_/
baggies

TN é / BXCLBF) _
i Lo/t ey o0
CASE A

GENT (S‘w'mture)/’ ; / DATE" APPROVING ﬂ'FFlC|A}/(Siznature) ’ 4 DATE
, 4 PART Il
On z z / Z ‘z 2 é the foregoing exhibits were disposed of as indicated above.
te,
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to
(Date) (Agency)
(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(C)

7/2 Y ac/q ¢

WITN ESV (Signature and Date)

177

LABORATORY CHIEF (Signature and Date)

VIDENCE NICIAN (Signature and Date)
(b)(7)(C)

REMARKS

DEA Form __ 48

(Feb. 1988) Previous editions are Obsolete. 2
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U.S. Department of Justice .

Drug Enforcement Administration Q
FILE NUMBER DATE
DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE ‘95 Mo 21229_%:-?077 March 20, 1996
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence) T (b)(;)(é) ki |

ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent) CUSTODIAN (Name of DEA La{:ordtory andeabomtory‘ Chief)

San Francisco Division Office Special Testing and Research Laboratory

Diversion Investigatgo|®(©)OXNF) 2004 0Old Springhouse Road .

_ |McLean, VAR 22102-3494 .
(b)(7)(C) | [Iammt.gu “] rector -

PA T : : P,
The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be
Q disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions.

D transferred to

(Agency)
AGENT LABORATORY
Exhibit No. Laboratory No. Drug Transferred | Destroyed |Retained | Stock

10 A1828 Unknown white powder contained in 7 X

glass vials

11 A1829 Unknown yellow liquid cont#ined in 3 ,Y

glass vidds

fo e P .
e 12 A1830 Unknown tan powder contained in 3 X

plastic baggies

(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) / (b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)
47 ;Z 3,%0 /A VYA
ASE AGENT (Si'zrl&'ture/‘ / Cif 7 7

DAT APPROVINFOFFICIAL (Signature) DATE
) i PART Il
On 1 / / 7 / 7 é the foregoing exhibits were disposed of as indicated above.
© 7 " (Date)
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to
(Date) (Agency)
(b)(7)(C) : :

| 2/4/
IDENCE TECHNICIAN (Signature and Date) 77 L

(b)(7)(C)

Lolylne

(Signkture and Date)

LKBORATORY CHIEF (Signature and Date)

REMARKS

DEA Form _ 49

(Feb. 19886) Previous editions are Obsolete. 2
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U.S. Department of Justice .

Drug Enforcement Administration 5B it .
. £ )i e .! : ' —
e e z T TFILE NUMBER ' DATEch' '20 1996- '
R3-93-2077 Mar ’
DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENGE HAR 27 P2t ,
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence) (b)(7)(C)
ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent) CUSTODIAN (Name aLDE4 Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)
San Francisco Division Offme Sgecxal _» ‘ Res: Laboratory
Diversion Investigator[®7)C)eXNF) : 2 Rpéd

The following exhibits i in this case are no longer needed as esndenee dshould be
@ disposed of in accordance with Admlmstratxon mstructmns. ki L e : 1% it

5 ":’“ 8 3
(O transferred to : a4 R 2
i : : (Agency) T
AGENT _LABORATORY _

_Exhibit No. Laboratory No. I_)gu:qud Ro%inod‘ Sibgk
) oy A1825 :
| 8 11826 Inknown White Powder oS PAS R
Q _A1827 lnknown White Powder T X

BT / BY7)(©),®)7T)F)
). saby e a®

CASE AGENT (8ignature) / "DATE APPROVING OFFICIKL (Signature) . ‘DATE
PART II
On 7 / l ? / 7 @ the foregoing exhibits were disposed of as indicated above.
(Date)
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to
(Date) (Agency)
(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(C) _
7 21/% ac e
ignature and Date) Wi ignature and Date)
(b)(7)(C) (
o
7/, 744
LABORATORY CHIEF (Signature and Date)
REMARKS
DEA Form _ a9 Previous editions are Obsolete. 2

(Feb. 1988)
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U.S. Department of Justice

Drug Enforcement Administration
R R R R R R R R R SR R R RN
o - ) S S FILE NUMBER DATE )
DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE © |/ 77 ;ﬁ}f‘g%}*ﬁ?ﬂ March 20, 1994
(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence) (b)(7)(é) I
ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent) CUSTODIAN (Name of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)
San Francisco Dikision Office Special Testing and Researcn Laboratory
Diversion Iavestigator [PNCHENNE) 7704 Old Springhouse Road
McLean, VA 22102-3494
B | Laboratory Diwector

PART |

The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be
m disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions.

D transferred to

(Agency)
AGENT LABORATORY
Exhibit No. LLaboratory No. Drug Transferred | Destroyed |Retained | Stock

4 A1822 Ugknown White Powddr X

5 Al823 Unknown White Powder )(

3] A1824 Unknown Wihite Powder A

N\
(B)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) s / / (BY(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)
i /4 A | AW ihrat
CASE AGENT (Signature) / DATE APPROVING OFslcu/\’L (Signature) DATE
, PART I
On 7 / / ? / 7 } the foregoing exhibits were disposed of as indicated above.
‘ (Date)
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to
(Date) (Agency)
(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(C) -
7/29/9¢ 2 ar [96
EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN (Signature and Date) wrmsﬂ; (Sighature and Date)
' (b)(7)(C) ’
// :) }//'/// é
LABORATORY CHIEF (Signature and Date)
REMARKS

DEA Form __ 48

(Feb. 1988) Previous editions are Obsolete. 2
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administraiion

DISPOSITION OF DRUG EVIDENCE ;.

(Do NOT Use For Non-Drug Evidence)

FILE NUMBER DATE
R3-93-2077 March 20, 1996
JFICE TITLE

[®X7)XC) L

ORIGINATOR (Name of Field Office and Case Agent)
San Francssco Division Office
: . . bY(7)(F
Diversion Investlgatorel(b)(7)(c)’( T

CUSTODIIAN (Name of DEA Laboratory and Laboratory Chief)
Special Testing and Resdarch Laboratocy
7704 Old Springhouse Road

McLean, VA 22102-3494 ]

[GXN©) |, Laboratory Director

PART |

The following exhibits in this case are no longer needed as evidence and should be

E)a disposed of in accordance with Administration instructions.

D transferred to

(Agency)
AGENT LABORATORY
Exhibit No, Laboratory No. Drug Transferred | Destroyed |Retained | Stock
1 Al819 Ugpknown White Powder X
2 A1820 Unknown White Powder )Y
3 AlB21 Unknown Yellow Liguid X
PRSI [ BYTC), XTI
/4 /J 1, ZS 7
CASE AGENT (Signature) | { DATE APPROVING OFFIGTAL (Signature) ’ DATE
) ) / PART II
On 7 / / 7/ ? é the foregoing exhibits were disposed of as indicated above.
) (Date)
On the foregoing exhibits were transferred to
(Date) (Agency)

(bX7)C)

(b)(7)(C)

b3

7 / i y/%
‘EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN (Signature and Date)

(b)7)C)

ITN ESY(Sixn&kure and Date)

.77

LABORATORY CHIEF (Signature and Date)

REMARKS

DEA Form
(Feb. 1986) 48

Previous editions are Obsolete.
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U.S. Department of Justice oy 1

Drug Enforcement Administration b

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of 1
1. Program Code 2. Cross Related Files 3. File No. 4. G-DEP Identifier
‘ File R3-93-2077 BXT)E)

5. By|XNN©).OX)F) [D/1 0 6. File Title

At San Francisco DO (] B)7IC)

O

7. D Closed D Requested Action Completed D 8. Date Prepared

[ ] Action Requested By: December 30, 1996

9. Other Officers:

10. Report Re: Reciept of DEA Form 48s from Special Testing Laboratory (PM40)

DETAILS:

1. Reference is made to the attached DEA Form 48s, Disposition of Drug Evidence, concerning exhibits 1-47 under this case
number and title. A memo dated March 21, 1996 was sent to the Special Testing and Research Laboratory requesting that the
drug exhibits 1-47 be destroyed. Evidence Technicianof the Special Testing and Research Laboratory
forwarded the DEA Form 48s dated July 24, 1996 which indicate that all of these exhibits have been destroyed.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. DEA Form 48s, Disposition of Drug Evidence (17)

1 SECTION:
TRES)

- 71, Distribution: TEnC.E0NE 1 13. Date
Division //f
12/3/%

Diversion Investigator

District (b)(7)(C),(b)(T)(F) 15. Date
Other / 0%’/ 174
SARI, ODOD ervisor
DEAFORM _ g [6)7)),
(Aug. 1994) 6 (b)(7)(F) DEA SENSlTI\/E 4
Drug Enforcement Administration 2 - S AR' (Pink)

) ‘This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Previous edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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U. S. Department of Justice

Drug Enforcement Administration -
PR os o i si
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Pagelof
1. Program Code 2. Cross Related Files 3. File No. 4. G-DEP Identifier
File
R3-93-2077 [®YXT)E)

5. By: |®)X7)C).OXT)F) 6. File Title

—| | (b)(7)(C)

At Diversion Investigator
San Francisco, CA

8. Date Prepared

0

7. [Jciosed [_]Requested Action Completed

[J Action Requested By: March 21, 1996
9. Other Officers:

10 s e Response to Special Testing Laboratory Memo, request for destruction of

drug evidence ('PMAn)

DETAILS:

l. Reference is made to the attached memo dated February 21, 1996 forwarded by[®)X7XC)
(B)T)C) » Laboratory Director for the Special Testing and Research Laboratory. MNr.

[©7C)  |has requested that the San Francisco Division Office reconcile its list of drug
exhibits to determine discrepancies and that the office submit a DEA Form 48 for any
evidence which may be destroyed. The Special Testing and Research Laboratory lists
exhibits 1-47 for this case number.

2. After a review of the case file, it was detemined that exhibits 1-47 that were sent
to the Special Testing Laboratory pertained to exhibits gathered at the residence of
Alexander SHULGIN. As Dr. SHULGIN has surrendered his DEA registration and been ordered
to pay a civil fine, it was determined that the exhibits obtained at SHULGIN's residence
were no longer needed in this case. As a result, DEA Form 48's for these exhibits will be
forwarded to the Special Testing and Research Laboratory for destruction. A memo
requesting the destruction will also be sent to the Special Testing and Research
Laboratory and is attached to this report.

3. During a review of the case file, it was noted that some duplicate drug exhibit
numbers had been given. Separate warrants were served at SHULGIN's address and at Dr.
(B)7)(C) address and at each location drug exhibits were obtained. [PX)C) |

®m© |exhibits obtained from SHULGIN
were sent to the Special Testing and Research Laboratory.

4. [BXOC)

ATTACHMENTS :

1. Memo from Special Testing and Research Laboratory
2. Memo requesting destruction of exhibits
3. DEA Form 48s (17)

. £
11. Distribution: 12. gb)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) 13. Date .~
Division /e /
sion Investi [/f‘/l///
o . 3 gator sy
ERSERS 14 BB 15. Date
s
Other SARI, ODOD Supervisor /f//,é
DEAForm _g ™% "77ERC DEA SENSITIVE
(Aug. 1994)
Drug Enforcement Administration
2 - AMRI (PINK)

. _ This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Previous edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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U. S. Department of Justice »
Diug Enforcement Administration
=

=g
1. File No. 2. G-DEP ldentifier
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R3-93-2077 [BNE
(Continuation) » [ha Tde
®B)X7)O)
& Page2 , 021'
5. Program Code 6. Date Prepared
’ March 21, 1996
INDEXING SECTION:
P S
X 1. |(b)(7)(0)
'X2. TSHULGIN, Alexander — Naddis: (2949837
(g, a0y ~ 6a _ DEA SENSITIVE
rug Enforcement Administrati
e Administration 2 - AMRI (PINK)

) _This report is the propeny_of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Previous edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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U. S. Department of Justice -
Drug Enforcement Administration
T T R

ERERENEE 5 TR,
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of 2
1. Program Cede 2. Cross Related Files 3. File No. 4. G-DEP Identifier
File R3-93~2077 (b)(7)(E)
5. By: |(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) D ﬁ)‘)(%_).l(%;n
AL "Diversion Investigator O
San Francisco, CA ]
]
7. [Jcised [ JRequested Action Completed ] 8. Date Prepared
L | Action Requested By: January 12, 1996

9. Other Officers:

10. Report Rle: PAYMENT OF $25,000.00 FINE, SURRENDER OF REGISTRATION BY ALEXANDER SHULGCIN
(RA40)

DETAILS:

1. Reference is made to the attached settlement agreement entered into on Janua 4

;ggg; by and between the United States of America, the DEA and Alexander T. SHULGIN (DEA
Registration P50061616, Analytical Laboratory, schedules 2-5) wherein SHULGIN agreed to
voluntarily surrender his DEA Registration (see attached DEA-104, "Voluntary Surrender of
controlled Substance Privileges", dated January 8, 1996) in addition to paying a
$22,000,00 fing, (see attached copy of check for the sum of $25,000.00 issued by SHULGIN to
the Department of Justice).

2. The subject settlement agreement resulted from the DEA SFFD Diversion Unit's
Investigation of SHULGIN and his Analytical Laboratory which revealed (52) violations of
21 U.S.C. section 842(a) for failure to keep, maintain or furnish controlled substance
records.

3. In addition, SHULGIN surrendered his DEA Certificate (see attachment #3) and unused
order form. SHULGIN had no controlled substances to surrender. SHULGIN submitted an
extensive list of controlled substances (see attachment #4) that he claims to have
neutralized and flushed down his toilet on February 25, 1995, in his laboratory. SHULGIN
conducted this destruction of controlled substances without DEA authority or proper
documentation.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. Settlement Agreement
2. $25,000.00 check
3. DEA Certificate

4. Controlled substance destruction list
5. DEA 104

INDEXING SECTION:

11. Distribution: 1215y
Division .

(7)(C),(b)(T)(F) 13. Date

tigator /(/7 /[/é
5.

District (b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)

. h | ate
Other SARI, 0ODOD Bupe rvisor //// 7. A
TR yy———
gﬁug.ﬁtgg) -6 5 EDFA ssllvﬂn'vs
rug Enforcement Administration 2 - AMRI (PNO

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Previous edition dﬁyag é/%) ﬂaY be used.




ﬁ..S. Department of Justice @
Drug Enforcement Administration

1. File No. 2. G-DEP Identifier
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R3-93-2077 RATER)
: s 3. File Title
(Continuation) B I
& Page 9 of 9

6. Date Prepared

5. Program Code
January 12, 1996

’{‘Tl. SHULCIN, ALEXANDER T. - NADDIS: 294983,) 1904492=

4

([:‘\Eug ﬁ%‘sr’n“) - 6a DEA SENSITIVE
L Drug Enforcement Administration 2 - AMRI (PINK)

_This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Previous edition dated 5/80 may be used.
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UrS™Pepartment of Justice >

Drug Enforcement Administration

A ——
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of 9
1. Program Code 2. Cross Related Files 3. File No. 4. G-DEP l|dentifier
File R3-93-2077 RYS)
5. By: |(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) | UJ 6. File Title
At Investigator 0J /3\K (BXTXC)
San Francisco, CA % 1
7. [:]Closed Dﬂequested Action Completed D 8. Date Prepared
[JAction Requested By: November 28, 1995
9. Other Officers:
10. Report Re: : : (b)(7)(C) , ;
Meeting with AUSA Alexander SHULGIN financial statement, pending

fipancial setrtlement and surrender of DEA Registration (RA40)

DETAILS:

(bX(7)(C),

l. On November 27, 1995, Investigator|®X™F) [ met with AUSA |(b)(7)(c) who
stated that Alexander SHULGIN has agreed to pay a $20,000.00 fine and a surrender of his
D[MPSOOGMIG to settle the governuent's case against him. A Show Cause has

been

issued against SHULGIN's DEA Registration.

2. Reference is made to the attached financial statement for Alexander SHULGIN that was
submitted to AUSA|®XO) documenting SHULGIN's financial status and disbursements for
the last 5 years revealed the following:

-SHULGIN has significant assets including stocks totaling $220.931.00 and saving
accounts totaling $220,822.00

~Alexander SHULGIN is a paid consultant at the University of California SFGH, 401
Parnassus Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94143. #

—~Alexander SHULGIN expends significant funds publishing his drug book PIHKAL, claims
to be working on a second book about LSD and Triptomines.

~Alexander SHULGIN's disbursements indicate payments to the exclusive Bohemian Club
referencing retired[®© |as a guest of Alexander

SHULGIN's. |(b)(7)(C)

—-Alexander SHULGIN's disbursement records indicate payments to Aldrich chemicals and
Bryant Labs for chemicals. e

—~Alexander SHULGIN travels to Spain, Italy and Russia.

3. SHULGIN's financial statement has been referred to the IRS for review.

(b)(7)(C),(b)(T)(F)

11. Distribution: 1 13. Date

Division :
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1. PROGRAM CODE 2. CROSS RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO. 4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
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S. BY: |(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) [ D 6. FILE TITLE e
X D (b)(7)(C)
AT: Tnvestigator ! X
San Francisco, CA E% X

e 2 DClond D Requested Action Completed D 8. DATE PREPARED

DAct!on Requested By: August 25 1995

9. OTHER OFFICERS: (E)(7)(C),(b)(7)

D/T|m)

10. REPORT RE:

Alexander SHULGIN (NADDIS: 294983) Proposal to AUSA (RA40)

DETAILS:

1. Reference is made to the attache

SHULCIN's attorney [BX7)XC) to AUBAL®
y

ondery

rg

(7)(C)

ce, dated August 17, 1995, from S
ferencing his meeting with D/I's|f =

®NOOER [ ]and his proposal that Alexanfler SHULGIN mgintain his Analytical Laboratory DEA

registration and that SHULGIN would adh
EXTC) made no reference to settling th

re to all
e pending

DEA and state requirements. Attorney
civil action by the U.S. Attorneys'

Office.
b)(7)(C
2. AUSA“ has requested that SHUYLGIN submilt a financial statement.
3. It should be noted that the DEA has |filed a Odeer to Show Cause against Alexander
SHULGIN's Analytical Lab Registration. [Judge Bittner has set a hearing date for February
13, 1995.
ATTACHMENTS :
l. Attorney correspondence datgd August 17, 1995
INDEXING SECTION:
(}ﬂ{ SHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS: 294983

11. DISTRIBUTION: 14®)7)C).B)T)(F) . DAVE

REGION — =

- \6\50)0"3

DISTRICT 14 15. DATE:
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of 9
1. PROGRAM CODE 2.CROSS  RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO. 4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
FILE R13-93-2077 EXNE)
5. gy: |(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) | a 6. FJLE TITLE (®)7)(C)
: D \z(b)(7)(C) |
AT:  Tnvestigator AL
San Francisco, CA E% A
v 43 DCIo.d D Requested Action Completed O 8. DATE PREPARED
Dkﬂon Requested By: August jﬁ, 1995
9. OTHER OFFICERS: D/1 (b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)
10- REPORT RE: Meeting with SHULGIN's Attorney, Status Report (RA4O)
DETAILS:
1. On august 15, 1995, Divers stigators |(b (TXCLEXTXF) met with

Alexander SHULGIN's (NADDISS atto rney|®7© ’_[at the San Francisco United
States Attorney's office. AUSA[®XNO was detained in court and was
unable to attend. The DEA investigatoYs and attolrney [®©) |discussed the settlement of
the pending civil action against his clfient. [P |stated that SHULGIN wants to
maintain his DEA registration under theg supervisipn of the DEA. also stated
that SHULGIN will continue doing drug desearch wifh or without a DEA registration and that
if he continues to be registered with tfhe DEA it will be easier for DEA to keep an eye on
®OXNC)LOGHYLGIN. Investigatorltladvised that| due to Dr. SHULGIN's violative history

with the DEA and the amount of violatiqns discovelred during the DEA investigation, the DEA
is actively pursuing the revocation of S%{fy‘%”'“ DEA registration. stated
that he would forward a proposal to AUYA indicating that SHULGIN would like to
maintain his registration as part of the settlenent.

2. 1In reference to civil fines, |PXN© sta

money and that SHULGIN is paying to havye his pro

federal EPA authorities. dlso state

Spain. WsLated that he is handlling this dase pro bono because he consults with
(BXTXC) stated that he would forward a

SHULGIN with regar (0] rhamphetamine |cases.
proposal to AUSA (PX7XC) | by the end of] the week.

3. Reference is made to the ongoing—sHow cause t+pn against SHULGIN's Analytical Lab
registration. The government has fliled its prehearipg statement. Attached to this report
is Respondent's prehearing statement in this matter.] A hearing date is pending.

ed that SHULGIN does not have a lot of
rty cleaned up to satisfy state and
that SHULGIN is currently visiting

ATTACHMENTS :

l. Respondent's Prehearing statement, dated July 31, 1995 \
/]

11. DISTRIBUTION: T ®)(7)(C),(0)(7)(F) 13. DAT
REGION : 1 3
(7| LS
DISTRICT 15. DATE |
o )
OTHER ' Wﬂ

AlIKl, UDUD

DEA Fom FUT
(May 1980) ~ © ®)X7) 1081795 DEA SENSITIVE » T
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1. Program Code 2. Cross Related Files 3. File No. 4. G-DEP ldentifier
e R3-93-2077 R

6. File Title

% (bX7)C)

8. Date Prepared

5. By |(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) |

At “Tnvestigator
San Francisco, CA

I

7. [Jclosed [_]Requested Action Completed

DAction Requested By: June 9, 1995
9. Other Officers: S/A (b)(T7)(C),(b)(T7)(F)

5 Pt Alexander SHULGIN/Analytical Lab.

AUSA 1 : 21 USC842(a)(5)(RA4D)

DETAILS:

1. Reference is made to the attached correspondence, dated Jume 5, 1995, and draft

complaint sent from AUSA[®XNO | to Alexander SHULGIN's attorney[®"©

The correspondence documents a telephone conversation between AUSA|[®P™C  [and
SHULGIN's attorney indicating that AUSA would be forwarding a draft complaint to
his client. AUSA|®X)C) |states in her letter, "The statute provides that the United
States may receive a maximum of $25,000 for each of the 52 violations found by the DEA and
listed in the complaint”™. The 52 violations of 21 USC 842(a)(5) were discovered by
Investigators of the DEA SFFD Diversion Unit during the execution of an inspection warrant
of SHULGIN's DEA registered Analytical Laboratory located at his residence. At the
conclusion of her letter, AUSA ®XNC) provides SHULGIN's attorney with the opportunity
to have a meeting prior to the filing of the complaint.

2. It should be noted that the DEA has filed a Order to Show Cause against Alexander
SHULGIN's Analytical Lab Registration. SHULGIN has requested a hearing in this matter.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. AUSA Correspondence, dated June 5, 1995
2. Draft Complaint

TNDEXING SECTION:

f\\ T \%;
N 1. SHULGIN, Alexander — NADDI 1 294933/
\ o

(b)(7)(C),(b)(T)(F)

11. Distribution: 19 13. Date

Division

r
Distict  |®X(7N©) 14 15. Date
,’//“ gy S e~

Other AMRI, ODOD lpervisor K )y/j
DEA Form ) '
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Drug Enforcement Administration 2 - AMRI (PlNK)
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of 5
1. P Cod 2. Cross Related Files 3. File No. 4, G-DEP Identifier -
SIS F'ile R3-93-2077 |(b)(7)(E)
5. Bv. | ®)7)C).®)7)F) 5. :
B | | 0 ®)7)O)

At: Investigator
San Francisco, CA

7. [ ]closed [_]Requested Action Completed 8. Date Prepared
L] April 27, 1995

__[JAction Requested By: B
9. Other Officers:

10. Report Re: Order to GShow Cause, Alexander SHULGIN (NADDIS: Z94783, 19044927,
“PEA #PSU061616, Analytical Lab (RA40)

SYNOPSIS:

On April 14, 1995, DEA issued and Order to Show Cau‘se"'to Chemist Alexander SHULGIN
alleging multiple violations of the CSA including the illegal manufacture of Schedule T
controlled substances and illegal possession of schedule 1 peyote plants.

DETAILS:

1. Reference is made to the attached Order to Show Cause in the matter of Alexander
SHULGIN, 1483 Shulgin Road, Lafayette, CA 94549, DEA #PS0061616, Analytical Laboratory,
drug schedules I-V, dated April 14, 1995 (see attachment #1).

2. This Order to Show Cause has been issued to Alexander SHULGIN to afford him the
opportunity to Show Cause before the Drug Enforcement Administration, at a place and time
to be determined, as to why the Drug Enforcement Administration should not revoke his DEA
Certificate of Registration, PS0061616, under 21 USC 824(a)(4), and deny any pending
applications for renewal of his registration as an analytical laboratory under 21 USC
823(f), for reason that SHULGIN's continued registration would be inconsistent with the
public interest, as evidenced by, but not limited to, the following:

A. On February 8, 1977, the State of California Research Ad\}isory Panel withdrew

approval for SHULGIN's continued research on a marijuana project based on SHULGIN
providing Schedule I controlled substances to a non-registrant as well as without

the use of an order form in violation of law and SHULGIN's failure to obtain
panel approval for non-marijuana Schedule I drug research. As a result, this
action suspended SHULGIN's State authority to conduct research with Schedule T
controlled substances.

B. Subsequently,’ on June 9, 1977, the DEA revoked SHULGIN's previous registration,

PS0026206, as a researcher.
/

P o JAN

(®)(7)(C),(B)T)(F)

11. Distribution: 1 3
13. Dat
Division 1 - o al
stigator : f 7 S

|
District 1 15. Date
e AI(E))(}) 0ODOD broup Supervisor >/7/’()/
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C. On January 11, 1994, SHULGIN materially falsified his application for renewal as
an analytical laboratory by indicating in his response that his research activity
"was abandoned in 1977" and by failing to note in his explanation that his
previous State and Tederal researcher authority had been suspended or revoked.
This application was approved and z11 was registered as an analytical lab in
Schedules I through V.

D. On October 27, 1994, during an Administrgtive inspection of SHULCGIN's registered
location by DEA, SHULGIN was Aound to belin possession of six cactus plants which
were located on the porch df his residen¢e. These plants were subsequently
identified as peyote, whicH SHULGIN stat¢d had been received by him as a gift
from a member of the Native e¢rican Chufch. SHULGIN had no records of receipt
or written protocols to indicafje that th¢se plants were possessed in the course
of his registration as an analytical 1abératury. Accordingly, SHULGIN possessed
peyote, a Schedule I controllegl substanc¢, in violation of 21 USC 844.

E. 1. On September 27, and Octobg¢r 27, 1994, during an administrative inspection of
SHULGIN's registered locatjon by DEA| SHULGIN was found to be conducting
research involving Schedul¢ I contro]lled substances, not authorized under,
nor coincident to, his analytical laboratory registration in violation of 21
CFR 1301.22(b)(3) and 21 U$C 844. SHULGIN told Investigators that he was
conducting research, relating to the|manufacture of therapeutics, with the
Schedule 1 controlled subsfances 2CB|aka Nexus, Methcathinone, MDMA, and
their analogs. This activ]ty was algo in violation of California Health and
Safety Code Section 11401 gnd 11054-$5. SHULGIN also failed to maintain any
records documenting his manpufacture pf these substances.

2. On September 27, 1994, dur]ng an admjnistrative inspection of the arca of the
registered location descriped as the|laboratory, investigators found 3.42
grams of 2C-B, and 0.9 graps of leth¢athinone, both Schedule I controlled
substances. SHULGIN stfated that his redearch involved the use of both

substances in experimerts conducted witH a medical practitioner {©X7)C)

[®)7)C) li] San Francisco, 4nd that SHULGIN transported
controlled substances Hetween the two ldcations. SHULGIN failed to complete
and maintain DEA Fomms |222 or other recqrds to document these transfers.

This activity constitutes a violation of 21 USC 841(a)(l). 1In addition,
SHULGIN also stored numerous controlled substance analogs without the
documentation required by the California llealth and Safety Code Section 11400
et. seq.

3. On September 27, 1994, during an administrative inspection of the area of the
registered location described as the Magic Stockroom on SHULGIN's property,
investigators found the Schedule IV controlled substance chloral hydrate.

DEA Form b)(7)(C
(May 1980) — 63 (PO
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6. DATE PREPARED
April 27, 1995

SHULGIN had no inventory or receipt records for this material.

On September 27, 1994, during an administrative inspection of the area of
SHULGIN's registered location described as the kitchen, investigators found
approximately 200 vials of "r samples", which SHULGIN described as
containing both controlled arnfd non-cpntrolled substances which SHULGIN had
manufactured. Although the pianufactyire of such controlled substances may be
within the scope of his DEA registrafion, SHULGIN failed to maintain any
records of such manufact ifed by 21 CFR 1304.03.

On September 27, 1994, |during an administrative inspection of the area of the
registered location destribed as the|library/computer room, investigators
found on top of a file cabfnet a vial]l labelled "N-Anhydroxy MDMA", plastic
bags containing unidentifipd powder parked with dates and the letters "AD", a
commercial package of the Pchedule I} controlled substance Marinol, and a
liquid that SHULGIN identified as a Thomolog" of LSD. SHULGIN stated that he
had no records of the matefrials stor¢d in this room although subsequent
laboratory testing by DEA fonfirmmed fhe presence of controlled substances.

On September 27, 1994, durfing an admjnistrative inspection of the area of the
registered location descriped as Bas¢ment #4, investigators found scattered
on a table, various samplep and subsfances ostensibly sent to SHULGIN for
analysis. SHULGIN stated fhat some $amples that he received are controlled
substances, others are notf SHULGIN|stated that he has not kept a log book
documenting the receipt of|samples f¢r several years. DEA subsequently
seized some of these substpnces and jdentified them as Schedule I controlled
substances by laboratory tgsting. SHULGIN failed to maintain any records of
receipt or identification for these pubstances. Furthemmore, SHULGIN had no
DEA approval to do anonymops testing|and was unable to distinguish whether
any controlled substances pere receiyed as evidentiary material for analysis.
SHULGIN also identified certain liquid gnd powder samples as the schedule I
controlled substance "Nexus" (2CB) and gother liquid of (2CB), which SHULGIN
had synthesized, but fdr which he had nq manufacturing records.

DEA conducted an analyqis of 47 drug exljibits seized during the execution of
search warrants at SHULGIN's residence. These analysis indicated that four
samples were non-controlled, four samples were Schedule I analogs, and
thirty-nine samples were Schedule I controlled substances. SHULGIN had no
records of manufacture or receipt for any of these substances. Furthermmore,
SHULGIN had no DEA approval to do anonymous testing and was unable to
distinguish whether any controlled substances were received as evidentiary
material for analysis. SHULGIN failed to maintain controlled substance
receipt records, and manufacturing and destruction records in violation of 21

DEA Form _ & HV7Y©) DEA SENSITIVE
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Page 4 of 5

6. PROGRAM CODE
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April 27, 1995

CFR 1304.03 and 1304.27, and 21 USC 842(a)(5).

In April 1994, SHULGIN also failed to properly complete DEA 222 forms for
commercial order and receipt of ethyltriptamine acetate and methylamino
propiophenone HCL, both Sched ntrolled substances.

SHULGIN conducted human dru
of the Federal Food, Drug,

with methcathinone analogs in violation
nd Cosmefic Act, in that SHULGIN failed to secure
an approval for an invesgdgational n¢w drug application (IND) under 21 USC
360aa or a new drug apflication (NDA) under 21 USC 355(a), or maintain the
required clinical testilng records required by 21 USC 331(e) and 355(i), and
21 CFR 312.

F. 1In June 1991, SHULGIN ordered afd receiveqd 50 grams of cocaine, a Schedule II

controlled substance, which he synt
was subsequently sold to the Univer
SHULGIN was not registered with the
Furthermore, under the provision of
SHULGIN was authorized to manufactu
analytical or instructiomnal purpose
records to indicate that this subst
analytical or instructional purpose

esized info 2, 3 Anhydroegognine. This product
ity of California for $2,785. At that time,

DEA as a manufacturer of controlled substances.
21 CFR 130¢1.22(b)(4), as an analytical laboratory
e substanges as a coincident activity only for
and not for distribution. SHULGIN provided no
nce was tfansferred to another DEA registrant for

3. The following procedures are availabple to SHULGIN in this matter:

A. Within 30 days after the date ?f receiptfof this Order to Show Cause, SHULGIN may

file with the Administrator of the

Drug Enfofcement Administration a written request

for a hearing in the form set forth in Secti¢n 1316.47, Title 21, Chapter 2, Code of

Federal

Regulations. (See Section|1301.54(a)).

B. Within 30 days after the dqte of receipt of |this Order to Show Cause SHULGIN mnay
file with the Administrator a Jaiver of hearing together with a written statement
regarding his position on the natters of fact ard law involved. (See Section

1301.54(c)).

C. Should SHULGIN decline to file a request for a hearing or should he sq file and
fail to appear at the hearing, he shall be deecmed to have waived the hearing and the
Adninistrator may cancel such hearing, if scheduled, and may enter his final order in
this matter without a hearing and based upon the investigative file and the record of
this proceeding as it may then appear. (See Sections 1301.54(d) and 1301.54(e)).

DEA Form 6a [O7)
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4. The investigation of SHULGIN by the

for civil action.

1. Show Cause Order

E;ﬁa_xmc SECTION:

<

2 (b)7)(C)

&.

SR S

41 SHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS 294083 ~1904492—

1 )

DEA has also been forwarded to the AUSA's Office
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REPORT ©F INVESTIGATION

Page 1 of

1. Program Code 2. Cross Related Files 3. File No. 4. G-DEP Identifier
' K BXTE)
_R3-93=2077
5. By |(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) | D 6. File Title
b)(7)(C
At Investigator O hﬁw( X7XC)
San Francisco, CA %
7. [Jcloses [_]Requasted Action Completed ] 8. Dale Prepared
[:]Action Requested By: Ap 11 26 L1 995

9. Other Officers:

10. Report Re:

Meeting with EPA Re: SHULGIN'S Laboratory (RA40)

DETAILS:

1. On April 26, 1995, Investigator [®XNC).OX7)F)

| met with PO

l, Federal on-

site Coordinator, Emergency Response, EPA, 75 Hawthorne Street, San Francisco, CA 94105 to

inspection of SHULGIN's property.

INDEXTNG SECTION:

advised Investigator Eb)(7)(C),

b)(7)(F)

IJMSHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS: 29{}983'——1-9944-9-2———

. L E
gand ©

-8

¢ findings of DEA's on-site inspection of SHULGIN's laboratory and property.
viewed a video tape taken during the inspection.

that he was interested in doing an on-site

" (b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)

11. Distribution: 13 13. Date

Division 5/ /

—
2 5

District 14| 15. Dale

Other AI{RI, ODOD/'SF;D‘145 {)P' Visor 7/(:/7;
DEA Form -
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION : Page 1 of 1

1. PROGRAM CODE 2. CROSS RELATED FILE$3. FILENO. 4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
e R3-93-2077 RIIE)

5. BY®)O).®)N)F) | G/S GFI3-91-3009 6. FILE TITLE

ATMilwaukee, Wisconsin O ®)X7)C) |

D w (b)(7)(C)
U

7. ] Closed Requested Action Completefl D 8. DATE PREPARED

[] Action Requested By: April 19 y 1995

9. OTHEROFFICERS:

10. REPORTRBales Data fromf ALDRICH CHEMICAL COMPANY, INC., Milwaukee, WI
by ALEXANDER SHULGIN RESEARCH INSTITUTE

DETAILS:

1. Reference is made to Report of Investigation dated January 25, 1995, subject fil(f,,
requesting sales information from ALDRICH CHEMICAL |COMPANY, INC., Milwaukee, Wisconsin by
Dr. Alexander Shulgin.

2. Attached is a printout dated Mar 15, 1995, from ALDRICH CHEMICAL reflecting the two

purchases of 2,5-Dimethoxyphenethylamine previously referred to the San Francisco DEA
Office.

3. On March 28, 1995, a second subpena requesting|all sales of chemicals and chemical
equipment from 1/1/93 to the present was| issued to|the firm. Attached is a printout dated
March 29, 1995 reflecting 25 transactions to the firm.

4, No further action by the Milwaukee| DEA Office is deemed necessary at this time.

INDEXING SECTION:

4\

| L
'Nll, ALDRICH CHEMICAL COMPANY NADDI@S‘@?\
| e
_W(Jz. SHULGIN, Alexander NADDIS #29498 %

ATTACHMENTS :

ALDRICH letter dated March 24, 1995 with enclosurel.

ALDRICH letter dated April 10, 1995 with enclosure

.

11. DISTRIBUTION: 12. SIGNATURE(Agent)

13. DATE
REGION CHICAGO DIG
DISTRICT SAN FRANCISCO 14. APPROVED (Name and Title) 15. DATE
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of .
1. PROGRAM CODE 2. caos RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO. 4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
Tk R3=93-2077 (BXT)E)
5. gy: (B)(T7)C),(b)(7)(F) D 6. FILE TITLE
B)7)(C
AT: Tnvestigator O RIS
San Francisco, CA a rT7§\ GX7C)
O

A DCloud D Requested Action Completed D 8. DATE PREPARED

DA:tion Requested By: March Q, 1695

9. OTHER OFFICERS:

10. REPORT RE:

Dr. SHULGIN's DEA Renewal Application, DEA #PS0061616 (RA40)

DETATLS:

1. On March 8, 1995, Dr. SHULGIN's

tomey ¢
Ne.MRfestigator[ — | and requested inflormation on t

b)(7)(C)

telephonically contacted
e status of Dr. SHULGIN's renewal

application for registration as an Apalytical Lab Schedul(v 1-5. |®X7)C) also stated
that he received a call from Dr. SHULGNI's associdte, [®X7)XC) L asked
Investigator(ggxg if an AUSA was requef$ting a grf—H'Jury relating to the investigation of
Dr. SHULGIN or [0)7)C) invcstlgatorgag%g' responded that he was not aware of a grand
jury inquiry at this time.

(b)(7)(C),
2. On March 9, 1995, Investigator|®XNF) [contacted [PXNC) | ODOC regarding
SHULGIN's renewal application. [PX)©) —  |locatefl the subject application and stated that

she was maintaining the application bec

the registration based on a pending Sho
m faxed a copy of SHULGIN's ren
is dated January 27, 1995. SHULGIN fai
Schedule 1 Researcher registration revo

huse there
v Cause ac
bwal appli
led to not
ked in 197

b

=)

.7

tation to the DEA SFFD.

is an Administrative Code 6 placed on

fion against SHULGIN's DEA registration.

The application
on his application that he had his DEA
by the DEA and his stated Schedule 1

research authority revoked by the Califprnia Reseprch Advisory Panel.
ATTACHMENTS :
&
1. SHULGIN DEA Renewal Application
INDEXING SECTION: Yies
SHULGIL, Alexander - NADDIS 4983, °1904492
P
B)(7)(C), )7 )(F) —
11. DISTRIBLTION: /1( XD(C).EXTIF) 13. DATE
REGION 1 -
I 3W/&/ 75
DISTRICT ! : 15. DATE
OTHER _
DEA r ArIRL, ODUD”’ = , TS /%Z/%/
ey ey~ 8 ®)7) DEA SENSITIVE
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

<
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION ‘Page 1 of 1
1. PROGRAM CODE 2. CROSS RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO. 4. G- ITIFIER
FILE R3-93-2077 FMUXD
(bY(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) ‘
5 By: | O 6. FILETL
ar: Investigator O (b)7)(C) |
San Francisco, CA O /%><\ (®)(7)(C)
O
7. DClo-d D Requested Action Completed D 8. DATE PREPARED
Dkﬁon Requested By: March 2 ’ 1995
9. OTHER OFFICERS: EPA S/A|®XT)C).B)7)F)

10. REPORT RE: Alexander SHULGIN, Chemicals dumped on property (RA4U)

DETAILS:

(b)(7)(C),
BXTAR) a case file from|®x”@) l Hazmat
epartment, documenting the environmental
t #1. A criminal environmental search
/27/94 in conjunction with the service of
of the warrants SHULGIN stated that he
roperty including the heavy metal

alists pursuant to the warrant. Analysis
mental Laboratories, Inc. A copy of

1. On March 1, 1995, Investigator receive
Specialist, Contra Costa County Heglth Services

investigation of Alexander SHULGIN, see attachme
warrant was executed on SHULGIN's {dence on 1
a DEA Administrative Warrant. During fhe servic
dumped various chemicals into the groupd on his

mercury. Soil samples were taken by Hpzmat spec
of the soil samples was conducted by G[EL Enviro
GTEL's analysis is attached to this report.

2. Reference is made to the attached popy of a Jetter from DA [®X7)XC) | to Hazmat
Specialist [®(0N© | documenting thpt SHULGIN|paid $3,000 dollars to cover Hazmat costs
and that "The Lab results showed no hapardous wapte violations except for ome spot where
the Mercury level was a little high." | The lettef also states that SHULGIN claims to have
very little moneye.

) b)(7
3. On March 1995, Investlgatorﬁd%%&’ contacted pupervisory EPA Agenthanmaxm

(®)7)XC) |regarding possible federal violations in this matter. S/AE%Q“Mmlstated that he
would look into the possibility that EPA could cpnduct an emergency assessment of
SHULGIN's property.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. Hazmat Case File
2. DA Letter

INDEXING SECTION:

%‘SHULGIN, Alexander — NADDIS: 294983 . —— il ¥}
11 ‘DISTRIBUTION' ®XN7C)OXTXF)

' ’ 13 13. DAT
REGION , 37‘57 9 r
DISTRICT 14 15. DATE
OTHER AMRT _ ODOD _——— o <7/ 7S

DEA fom (b)(T) =
(May 1980) ~ © (©) DEA SENSITIVE :
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
This report is the property of the Drug Enf A

Ndmnnansw\tmnmybowmmmylombhbmod.
Previous edition may be used.
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1. FILE NO. 2. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R3-93-2077 i
. 5 3.FILE TITLE
(Continuation) BT
4.
Page 9 of 3
5. PROGRAM CODE 6. DATE PREPARED

February 9, 1995

] Dy SHULGIN has [provided the DEA with drug patent
Taformation documenting illegal humaph drug testing, see attachment #3.

(B)(T)(C),(b)T)(F)

b)(7
?..‘.tf:;’;, - 6a EC))() DEA SENSITIVE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
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1. FILE NO. 2. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R3-93-2077 X7NE)
. v 3. FILE TITLE
(Continuation) OE)
4.
Page . of .
3 3

5. PROGRAM CODE

6. DATE PREPARED
2,

'ebruary 1995

ATTACHIENTS :

VMUXQ

2. DLA Statement

3. Shulgind®)@(C) ] drug patent informati

INDEXING SECTION:
N

A 2 . —SufX
P1.[TSHULGIN, Alexander — NADDIS$-29¢ $I04492
®)7)C)

b)(7
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U.S. Department of Justice

D‘ruu,i Enfogement Administration

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Page 1 of

1. PROGRAM CODE

(b)(7)(C),(b)T)(F)

5. BY:

AT: Investigator
San Francisco, CA

4. G TIFIER
i(b)(7)(E)

7. DCIo-d D Requested Action Completed

DAction Requested By:

2. CROSS RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO.
FILE R3-93-2077
| 6. FILE TITLE
. 8 f (®)7)(C)

0 /i

a

O 8. DATE PREPARED

February 6, 1995

9. OTHER OFFICERS:

10. REPORT RE:

Results of STRL Analysis of Drug Exhibits resulting from Shulgin Warrants,
Drug Exhibits 29-47 (RA40)

DETAILS:

1. Reference is made to the attache

EA-7's dod

umenting the results of the DEA Special

Testing Research Laboratory (STRL) fnalysis of dﬁug exhibits taken during the Warrants at
Dr. Alexander SHULGIN's residence/lfiboratory, see attachment #1.

2. See attached DEA STRL memos summar

attachment #2.

3. STRL analysis of drug exhibits 29-47 are as flollows:

zing drug |analysis of drug exhibits 29-47, see

Exhibit # Lab # Actiye Ingredignt Drug Schedule

29 A1847 No controlled qubstances |detected None

30 A1848 Trans—isoapiol |[(non contgolled precursor chemical Sch. I

31 A1849 2,5-Dimethoxy~4-bromopherjethylamine Hel Sch. 1

32 A1850 3,4-llethylenedioxyamphetgmine HC1 Schs I

33 Al1851 Mescaline HC1 Sch. I

34 A1852 Mescaline Sulfdte Sche I

35 A1853 3,4-Methylenedjoxyamphetqmine HC1 Sch. I

36 A1854 Mescaline HC1 Sche ‘1

37 A1855 Mescaline HCI1 Sche. I

38 A1856 3,4-Methylenedjoxymethamjjhetamine phosphate Sch. I

39 A1857 3,4-Hethylenedjoxymethamghetamine phosphate Sch. I

40 A1858 3,4-Methylehedioxymethamphetfamine sulfate Sch. 1

41 A1859 A Phencyclildine HC1 (PCP) Sch. I

B Phencyclifdine HC1 (PCP) Sch. I

42 A1960 Methorphan HC1 and Ephedring HCI1 None

43 A1861 Methorphan [HC1 and Ephedring HC1 None

L4 A1862 3, 4~Methylenedioxyamphetamine HC1 Sch. 1

45 Al863 3,4-Methylenedioxymethamphetamine HC1 and Sch. 1
11. DISTRIBUTION: 14®)X7)C),(b)(7)(F) e

REGION d ] > /.7 5~

DISTRICT 14 16. DATE

- 4 -

OTHER AMRI —QDOD o /-/,7//'/

&i‘,;:’;;‘ . bXINE) DEA SENSITIVE
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
This report is the property of the Drug Enf A
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Drug Enfb,r&ement Administration
- v

h

1. FILE NO. 2. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R3-93-2077 | [PME)
(Continuation) 3.FILE TITLE

(b)7)C)

Page 2 of 2
6. PROGRAM CODE

6. DATE PREPARED
February 6, 1995

Methorphan HC1 Sch. I
46 Al1864 Psilocin and Psilocybin Sch. I
47A Al865 d-methamphetamine (Salt Form Not Determined) Sch. I
478 d-methamphetamine (Salt Form Not Determined) Sch. I

4. During the on-site investigation of Drf SHULGIN's residence/laboratory, he failed to
produce manufacturing or receipt records for the dontrolled substances noted above.

1. DEA-7's
2. STRL Menos

INDEXING SECTION:

/1

1./ -$HULGIN, Alexander - NADDISA 294983 |\
7 2

{

DEA For
(May 1980) — 63 [0 DEA SENSITIVE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the Agency to which loaned

Previous edition may be used.
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of 1
1. PROGRAM CODE 2. CROSS RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO. 4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
— R3-93-2077 ®YXNE
5. BY: (B)(7)C),(b)(T7)(F) | D 8. FILE TITLE
AT: Investigator O ®X7XC)
San Francisco, CA O
O
s OClo-d D Requested Action Completed C] 8. DATE PREPARED
[JAction Requested By: January 31, 1995

9. OTHER OFFICERS:

10. REPORT RE:  lfeeting with AUSA [P7© | (PM40)

DETAILS:

(B)T)C),(b)T)(F)

b)(7)(C
2. AUSA()( s has stated that she ifp also intfrested in preosecuting Dr. Alexander
SHYLGINA(NADDIS: 294983) for violations| of the CSh. Mw\

“INDEXING SECTION:

AR
1.7 (|®)X7)C) Ij

2. /ASHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS::?SMQEB

/

11. DISTRIBUTION: 14(®)(7)(C),0)(7)(F) S DT
REGION . / /
& o C(
i ba-Eo-r Lo T
DISTRICT 4 16. DATE
@ 2 Ji P e
s__/ _//‘/‘
OTNE. ALID Y FatuValal = =
e i d
DEA F
tay 1000y 8 [EIE) DEA SENSITIVE
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of 1
1. PROGRAM CODE 2.CROSS  RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO. a NTIFIER
FILE R3-93-2077 (b)(T)E)
5 gy: ](b)(7)(c)’(b)(7)(F) I O R3-95-0024 . FJLE TITLE
at: Investigator l/(b)(7)(0)

San Francisco, CA

0000

T DCIo—d D Requested Action Completed 8. DATE PREPARCD

[Action Requested By: January 31, 1995
9. OTHER OFFICERS: TFA |(0)7)C),(b)(7)F)

10. REPORT RE:  peyote Cactus Seized From Dr. SHULGIN's Residence
Exhibits 1-6, Case #R3-95-0024 (RA40)

DETAILS:

l. On October 27, 1994, during the sgfvice of an|Administrative Inspection Warrant by the
DEA SFFD Diversion Unit and Clan Lalf Unit at Dr. $HULGIN's residence/laboratory, 1483

Shulgin Road, Lafayette, CA, TFAseized 6 peyote cactus, as drug exhibits 1-6
under case file R3-95-0024.

2. Reference is made to the attached cppies of DIA-7's documenting the analysis of drug
exhibits 1-6, case #R3-95-0024 identifyling the si¥ exhibits as peyote cactus.

1. Copies of DEA-7's, Exhibits 1-6

INDEXTNG SECTION:

1/‘{1 LGIN, Alexander - NADDISE 294983| )

=)

: = BY7NCLBNTIF
V.DISTRIBUTION: (0 o oo 0 1| EXTIC)LEXNE) 13. DAT

REGION |®)7)(C) /L/ > 7 75,

DISTRICT ' 15. DATE

OTHER AMRI __ODOD rvisor %/73‘
DEA fom (b)(7) ’ ) )
(May 1980) ° 6 ©) DEA SENSITIVE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
This report is the property of the Drug Enfor A on.

mnmmmtmnmuwmmmymmumm
Previous edition may be used.
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U.S. Department of Justice
L Mg .Enforcement Administration

L) 5 - ‘
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Pagelof
1. PROGRAM CODE 2. CROSS RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO. 4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
i 3-93-2077 ®NE
5 gy: |(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) 0O 6. FILE TITLE -
. D (b)(7)(C)
AT: Investigator F¥>
San Francisco, CA E%
7. DCIoud D Requested Action Completed D 8. DATE PREPARED
Elkﬁon Requested By: Milwaukce Tgnnnry )5, 1905

9. OTHER OFFICERS:

10-REPORT RE:  pr. SHULGIN purchase of 110gram of Precursor to Schedule I(2CB)(RA40)

DETAILS:

1. On January 19, 1995, G/s[®7© | Milwajkee, WI Field Division contacted D/1
®OXCLEXNF) land reported a suspicious ordef of 2,5 Dimethoxyphenethylamine 97% by Alexander
SHULGIN DBA Alexander Shulgin Researgh Inst., 1483] Shulgin Road, Lafayette, CA.

Acct. # Order f# Drug Qty Shipped Date
93987 595214 2,5-Dimethoxyphenettlylamine, 97% lgm 01/27/93
770368 100gm 06/04/93
(b)(7)(C),(b)

2. On January 19, 1995, Inveétigator (M(F) contadted STRL Chemist [®P© Who advised

that 2,5 Dimethoxyphenethylamine is a ecursor tol schedule I 4-Bromo-2,5
Dimethoxyphenethylamine (2CB). [PX7XC) stated [that 100 grams of 2,5

Dimethoxyphenethylamine could conservatively yield 80-90 grams of 2CB using Bromine and
Acetic acid. Reference is made to DEA HOI dated November 3, 1994, same file number and
title as this report, Re: Second Adminigtrative Inspection Warrant (10/27/94), Alexander
SHULGIN-Analytical Laboratory, DEA #PS0(61616, Drug Exhibit #4. DEA STRL Lab identified
Drug Exhibit #4 as 2,5 Dimethoxy-4-bromdphenethylamine HCL (Schedule I 2CB). When exhibit
#4 was taken from Dr. SHULGIN's tab 'on (1/27/94, Or. Shulgin had 3.42 grams of (2CB )on
hand that SHULGIN said he manufactured tlo research the effect of 2CB on receptor cites in
rats and ultimately on humans for trea;ing mental [illness. Dr. SHULGIN stated that he
synthesized approximately 10 grams of B .in the 1 two years. Dr. SHULGIN stated that
he did not have records to document [the manufacture o% 2CB. It should be noted that Dr.
SHULGIN had his DEA Schedule I reseafrch registration fevoked by DEA in 1977.

3. Reference is made to Dr. SHULGIN's purchase log bpok that indicates the Aldrich
purchase of 100 grams of 2,5 Dimetho hoted in section 1 of this report.

The log entry indicates "CALL f rom [®)X7)C) ’ regardlng Aldrlch purchase for subject
P A ttached v of Dr #2
11. DISTRIBUTION: 7)(C),(b)(7)(F
M Twsuken B bs (b)(T)(C),(L)T)(F) 13. DATE -
REGION p :)/ 3/ 95"
DISTRICT 16. DATE

OTHER Vé e

ArIRL . ULULY
o & (B OEA SENSITIVE
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
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Previous edition may be used.
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U.S. Degpartment of Justice
Dr-;%cemem Administration

1. FILE NO. 2. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
- e 7
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R3-93-2077 [P
5 ” 3.FILE TITLE
(Continuation) OGE) |
4.
Page 2 of 2

6. PROGRAM CODE

6. DATE PREPARED
January 25, 1995

(b)(7)(C),(b)T)(F)

5. Based on the
Dr. SHULGIN.

ATTACHMENTS :

l. Aldrich Chen
2. Dr. Shulgin

INDEXING SECTION:

1./ SHULGIN, Alexander — NADDIS: 294983

above, the DEA SFFl} requests comPlete sales information from Aldrich by

ical Purchase Record
Logbook Entries

.N(b)(7)(0)
éﬂ' Aldrich Chem

ical - NADDIS: 665089

DEA Form _ & [(0)(7)(C)
(May 1980)
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U. S Department of Justice
Dru,:.Enforcement Administration

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Pagelof 2
1. PROGRAM CODE 2.CROSS  RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO. 4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER

——I(b)(7)(C)u(b)(7)(F)
5. BY:

I._—

AT:

Investigator

San Francisco,

7. DClo-d D Requested Action Completed

DAction Requested By:

00o00a

$3-93-2077

FMUXH

Iﬁ(b)ﬂ)(C)

8. DATE PREPARED
January 24,

1995

9. OTHER OFFICERS:

10. REPORT RE:

Results of STRL Analysis of Drug Exhibits resulting from Shulgin Warrants,
Drug Exhibits 1-28 (RA40)

DETALLS:

l. Reference is made to the attached
Testing Research Laboratory (STRL) Afalysis of drug
Dr. Alexander SHULGIN's residence/la

ratory.

-7's docuy

enting the results of

exhibits taken during

the DEA Special

the Warrants at

2. Bee attached DCA STRL memos summarizing drug agalysis of drug exhibits 1-283.
Exhibit #  Lab # Active|Ingredien Drug Schedule
1 A1819 2,5~dimethoxy-4-jodophenetl}ylanine Sch. I Analog
2 A1820 3,4-llethylenediokyephedrong HCI1 Sch. T Analog
3 A1821 3,4 Methylenediofxymethamphg¢temine base Sch. I
4 A1822 2, 5-Dinethoxy-4-promopheneghylamine Hel Sch. 1
5 A1823 2-Methoxy—4,5-methylenedio}yamphetamine HC1 Sch. 1 Analog
6 Al1824 3,4~Methy1enedioxyamphetam.ne tartrate Sch. 1
7 A1825 N-Methyl-3,4-Methylenedioxyamphetamine HC1 Sch. I
8 Al1826 3,4~Methylenediokyamphetamine HC1 Sche 1
9 A1827 N-(2-Methoxyethy})-3,4,metylene~ Sch. I Analog
dioxyamphetamine| hydroehlo fide
10a,b, A1828 3 4—Methylehédio!jﬁépﬁhmp d¢tanine HC1 Sch. I
d,f,g ‘
10¢,e 2,5-Dimethoxy~4—npomopheneihylamine HC1 Sch, T
11 A1829 NNDD Wvlf 2 None
12 A1830 2,4—Hethylenedloxymethamphcta.lnc HC1 Sch. I
13 A1831 3,4~-Methylenddioxymethamphetanine HC1 Sch. I
14 A1832 delta-9-Tet rghydrocannabinol Sch. I
15 A1833 3,4-Methyleng¢dioxymethamphetagine Benzillate Sch. T
16a Al1834 3,4-Methylenddioxyamphetamine [HC1 Sch. I
16b 3,4~Methylenedioxymethamphetamine HC1 Sch. I
17 A1835 2,5-Dimethoxy-4-hrempphenethylamige . Sch. 1
1. ISTRIBUTIONCh{ef Counsel, JPRRRR 13. DATE
recion |®@X7)C) ! e
. 22;/?1
DISTRICT 16. DATE
H 2 (,‘,. ¥ s
OTHER AMRT, ODOD rvisor “7/ <
b)(7
wr i 0 17 T
Mr‘ponhthonmp‘ﬂyo!mm;g" Admir
Neither it nor its may be di the ag: to which loaned
Previous edition may be used.
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U.S. Department of Justice
‘Drug" Enforzement Administration

—

d 1. FILE NO. 2. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R3-93-2077 [Prme |
. s 3.FILE TITLE
(Continuation) B
4,
Page , of
6. PROGRAM CODE 6. DATE PREPARED

January 18, 1995

(Salt Not Determined)

18 A18306 Mescaline HC1 Sch. 1
19 A1837 3,4-Methylenedioxyamphetamine HC1 Sch. I
20 A1838 Mescaline HC1 Sch. I
21 A1839 3,4-Methylenedioxy h hetamine HC1 Sch. 1
22 A1840 3,4-Methylencdioxypthylamphetanine HC1 Sch. I
23 A1841 Mescaline HC1 Sch. I
24 A1842 2,5-Dimethoxy—4—-fromophendthylamine Sch. I
(Salt Not Det ined)

25 A1843 3,4-Methylenfdioxymethamplletamine HC1 Sch. I
26 Al1844 Mescaline Suflfate Sch. I
27 A1845 2,5-Dimethoxy=4-bromophengthylamine HC1 Sche: I
28 A1846 3,4-Methylenedidxymethampletanine HC1 Schs X

3. During the on-site investigation of |Dr. SHULGIN, he failed to produce manufacturing or

receipt records for drug exhibits 1-28. ez

ATTACHMENTS:— —

__,;,—-—‘—-“——- =

1. DEA-7's

2. STRL Memos

INDEXING SECTION:

:%;x;HULGIN, Alexander — NADDIS: 294983

DEA Form. G DEA SENSITIVE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
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U.S. Department of Justice
o+ Drug Enforcement Administration

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Pagelof
1. PROGRAM CODE 2.CROSS  RELATED FILES |3, FILE NO. 4.G. ENTIFIER
I— FILE R§-93-2077 i
o L) 1 O e ok virin
aAT:investigator 0O (®)(7)(C)
San Francisco, CA O
0
7.(Jciosd [ Requested Action Completed O 8. DATE PREPARED
[JAction Requested By: December 29, 1994

9. OTHER OFFICERS:

10. REPORT RE:
Alexander SHULGIN's reported controlled substances

inventory as of 11/31/94 (RA4O)

DETAILS:
1. On October 31, 1994, the DEA SFFD BRifersion Uni
Inspection oif Alexander SHULGIN's DEA|registered lo
CA, where SHULGIN maintains his residé¢nce and chemi
PS0061616, Analytical Lab, Schedules 1i- At the e
Alexander SHULGIN if he would search throupgh his re
all controlled substances in his possessijon.

2. Reference is made to the attached correspondenc
received at the DEA SFFD on November 5, 1994. The
Controlled Substances being held at 1483 [Shulgin Ro
1994". (see attachment #1) The inventory contains

| temminated their Administrative

ration: 1483 Shulgin Rd., Lafayette,
fal laboratory, DEA registratior
1d of the inspection, D/I Eﬁggiﬁﬁf asked
bidence and laboratory and inventory

b mailed from Alexander SHULGIN
bingle page is headed, "Inventory of
ad, Lafayette, CA as of October 31,
the following information.

Drug Schedule Source (iff known) Approximace Weight

Amobarbital G=T1 PRIer | 14 g.

Amobarbital C-I1 Silgma 50 g.

a~Ethylt ryptamine C-I Silgma 25 g.

Barbital C-1vV 1 2 g.

Chloral Hydrate Cc-1Vv Silgma 100 g.

Chloral Hydrate C-1IV Mgllinckrodt| _ 400 g.

d5-Cocaine C-11 (dX7)C) >C Y \Vigrade

d5-Cocaine C=11 . trace

Hexobarbital C-111? ? 1y 1L 83

Meprobamate Cc-1V ? gpoh g W Sl

Methcathinone C=1 Sigma 1l g.

Hethcathinone c-1 ATS 900 mg.

Methoxexital C-1V (®)X7C) \ 500 mg,

Midazolam Cc~1V = 10, ng..

Midazolam C=1V : ’ 10 me.

11. DISTRIBUTION: (®)(7)(C),(B)(T)(F) 3. DATE
REGION ==
: 1fy
DISTRICT o 15. DATE
OTHEN o o : 7’7 72
Alind ,  ULVULY e >

DEA Fom

b)(7)(C
Mey 1060] = © (b)(7)(C)
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1. FILE NO. 2. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R3-93-2077 ®)7)E)
Continuatio 3.FILE TITLE
( Vo) (b)T)(C)
a. »
age
ge of )
5. PROGRAM CODE 6. DATE PREPARED
November 31, 1994
(b)(7)(C)
Midazolam C—-1V 10 mg.
Pentobarbital G-11 ? 2 g.
Phenobarbital C-1V ? 2 g
Secobarbital C-11 Sigma 25 g.
Secobarbital C~-11 ? 2 g
ZC"b C"I 3 ga
IMDA E=1 100 mg.
MMDA-2 G=1 25 g.
At the bottom of the inventory is the following gtatement, A total of 31 anonymous

samples that might contain schedulefd d
BNO.OGMNE Jon October 31, 1994. This stat®
Alexander SHULGIN to DEA on October 31
this report dated November 10, 1994 Re
Drug Exhibits 17-47). Alexander SHULG
any of the surrendered itens. The
analysis.

surfendered d

rugs (my 14
ent refers
1994 (sed
Continuat
[N did not

(b)(7)(C),

g #22201 to 22231) were taken by
DEA RUI same file number and titlc as
ion of Second Administrative Warrant,
have records documenting the receipt of
rugs were forwarded to the DEA STRL for

(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)

to the anonymous samples surrendered by

3. On November 10, 1994, Investigator|®XDF) tel¢phonically contacted Alexander SHULGIN at
his residence and asked him to provide|receipt rdcords for the contrelled substances noted
in his October 31, 1994 inventory. Algxander SHPLGIN replied that he has retained Lawyer
RS and that all fiture questions should be directed to his
attorney.

On November 10, 1994, D/Iﬁﬁnmxm>attem'tcd to contact atctorney [®XC) and
. ) . . ) . a ((E) ©)(7)(C) 3 ~ [B)()(C),(b) .
left a message with his office. Subscfuently, contacted D/I|7F and stated
that he would have to review Federal Chntrolled Jubstance Regulations before responding to
DEA's request for controlled substance receipt ré¢cords. As of Deceuber 29, 1994, neither

(b)(7)(C) or Alexander SHULGIN has c¢
mattere.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. SHULGI's Controlled Substance

ING SECTION:

Inventory as of (ectober 31,

bntacted th

¢ SFFD Diversion Unit regarding this

1994

1. [ULGLN, Alexander - WADDIS: 294983
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7.(0ciosed (] Requested Action Completed 0O 8. DATE PREPARED
[ Action Requestsd By: November 18, 1994

9. OTHER OFFICERS:

10. REPORT RE:

Use of Internet Computer System by Dr., SHULGIN and others to communicate

drug information and deliver drugs (RA40)

DETAILS:

1. Reference is made to all prior ROL!

under thisg

file number and title regarding a

joint DEA, State and Local investigatfion of DEA reglistrant Alexander SHULGIN's involvement

in unauthorized use and manufacture of

2, On October 27, ‘1994,
of the Special Testing Laborato

the DEA SFFD DiYyersion Unijt,

, the Con

schedule I anLrolled substances and their analogs.

DEA SFFD Clan Lab Group, assisted by
tra Costa County District Attorneys

Office, Sheriffs Department, Fire Departgent and Health Department worked jointly in

serving a DEA Administrative Inspection
This enforcement effort revealed that SH
schedule I controlled substances, failed

toxic chemicals including mercury into t%e ground (

believed to be involved im illegal human

3. On October 28, 1994, DEA Diversion wi
continued its inspection of Dr. SHULGIN'

used the Internet Computer System to obtgin and ang

suspected "Nexus" (schedule 1 2CB) and of
the Intemet System. \

4., Dr. SHULGIN provided the information
Investigators regarding numerous suspectg¢
and powders found in Dr. SHULGIN's resid

arrant on
GIN was 1
to maintali

drug test]

th assistd
DEA regis

her drugs.
regarding

bd controll
fiCe Dr.

Dr. SHULGIN's DEA registered location.
llegally manufacturing and researching
n required records and disposed of

n his property. SHULGIN is also

ng.

nce from the SFFD Clan Lab Group

tration and learned that Dr. SHULGIN

lyze foreign and domestic samples of
Dr. SHULGIN reported his analysis via

Internet pursuant to questions by
ed substances including pills, capsules
SHULGIN stated that he received these

items from contacts through Internet anoﬁfﬁBus sourcejs and associates who Dr. SHULGIN
refused to identify. y o A

\-"
5. Dr. SHULGIN stated that he received schedule I 2CH "Nexus" from South Africa. Within
the last year, Dr. SHULGIN also receilved samples of 2Q¢ from E. Germany. Dr. SHULGIN

stated that his associate in Germany has Stated that 2CB is floecding the German illicit

drug market.

Dr. SHULGIN stated that he examined the 2CB sample from Ge rmany and

11. DISTRIBUTION: ®)(7)C), )T )F) 4 Bave
REGION [2 /}/7_
r £
DISTRICT 16. DQTE
|92
OTHER AMRT, ODOD Supervisor //;/// S
DEA BX7TO)
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Page 2 of 2

6. PROGRAM CODE

6. DATE PREPARED
November 18,

1994

responded to his associate in Germany via Internet
manufactured in Soutli Africa. Several suspeccted s

advising that the 2CB was probably
anples of 2CB and numerous other drug

samples were collected from Dr. SHULCIN and forwarded to Special Testing for analysis.

Dr.
and title as this report, dated 11/10/94 reu
Inspection Varrant.

6. Dr. SHULGIN also stated that he has feceived 4
aka "Disco Biscuit" and "DXM" from Seg¥tle, Washir
ingredient in over the counter cough{syrup. Dr. §

source through Internet and reported| his drug anal

7. Dr. SHULGIN stated that he comnunicdtes on Int
alt.drugs. Dr. SHULCIN stated that thefe are song
system per day and at one time ten refefences to '

d the 1ntd
s extensiy
contains
s to be mg

8. On November 1, 1994, the DEA access
"alt.drugs". This computer file contai
of controlled substances. The file als
making e-mail contacts. The file appea

SHULGIN did not maintain records on these substances.
inuation of Second Administrative

See DEA ROI, same file number

nd analyzed samples of Dextromethorphan
gton. Dextromethorphan is the active
HULGIN made contact with the Seattle
ysis through Internet.

ernet using the computer command:
times 200 drug related entries in this
Nexus" per day.

rnet System and executed the command

e material regarding the manufacturing
instructions for posting information and
naged by an individual identifying

themself as [PX7O)

| The DEA and State Warrants on

SHULGIN's residence were also reported ¢n Internet
copies of excerpts from Internet, attaclment #1).

ATTACHMENTS :
1. Excerpts from Internet

INDEXING SECTION:

via command alt.drugs (see attached

(b)(7)(C)

b)(7)(C)

fi. SHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS: 294087
i
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7. 0ciosed [] Requested Action Complgted 8. DATE PREPARECD
[Action Requested By: November 14, 1994
9. OTHER OFFICERS:

10. REPORT RE: Request for Order to Show Cause (PIR) Alexander SHULGIN
(Analytical TLab, DEA #PS0061616, Schedules T1-V)

SYNOPSIS:

The continued registration of Alexandep/SHULGIN (Agalytical Lab, DEA #PS0061616, Schedules
I-V, 1483 Shulgin Road, Lafayette, CA[94549) is indonsistent with the public interest as
that tem is used in 21 USC 823 and 8P4. On September 27, 1994, October 27, 1994 and
October 31, 1994, the DEA executed AdmilNstrative spections of Alexander SHULGIN's
laboratory/residence based on his public|statements regarding research with Hallucinogens
(High Times Article, August 94) and a reyiew of Dr. SHULGIN's violative history with the
DEA. The DEA inspections and subsequent |investigatlions reveal that SHULGIN is conducting
unauthorized Schedule 1 research and failed to mainftain controlled substance receipt,
manufacturing and destruction records. (n the Octdber 27, 1994 inspection by the DEA,
Alexander SHULGIN was found to be in illdgal possegsion of Schedule I Peyote plants. The
DEA SFFD also participated in a State Criminal Seangch Warrant of Dr. SHULGIN's residence
involving possible environmental violatigms, this investigation is ongoing. Alexander
SHULGIN is also believed to be involved in illegal |human drug testing. Chief Counsel
Attorney [®XN©) | has been assigned|to this SHow Cause and requests that OD expedite
its processing.

DETAILS:

l. The continued registration of Alexander SHULC1N (Analytical Lab, DEA #PS0061616,
Schedules I-V, 1483 Shulgin Road, Lafayefte, CA 94349), is inconsistent with the public
interest as defined in 21 USC 823 and 824 based on |[the following:

A. On October 27, 1994, Alexandgr SHULGIN was fouhd to be in illegal possession of
Schedule I Peyote (drug code 7415), in violation pf 21 USC 841(a)(1).

See attached DEA ROI, File #R3-95-0024, Title: Allxander SHULGIN, Dated: November 1,

1994 (see attachment i#1). [®)X7)XC) exander SHULGIN, stated that the
peyote was a gift from a member of the Native American Church. The Peyote was seized
by TFA Agent [®X7)XO).O)7)F) | A decisioaoF prosecutiomis ending.
1. DISTRIBUTION: 5 o oo /(D)U)(C)v(b)m(” 13. DATE
REGION [(B)Y7)C) |
s 1if21] 14
DISTRICT 156. DATE
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November 14, 1994

B. On September 27, 1994 and October 27, 1994, Alexander SHULCIN was found to be
conducting Schedule I Research not authorized by his analytical lab registration in
violation of 21 CFR 1301.22(b)(3).

laboratory/residence, Dr. SHULGIN stated
ucting research with Schedule 1
cifically 2CB AKA Nexus, !Methcathinone

During the DEA Inspections of Dr. SH
that he has conducted and was currently con

controlled substances and their analogs, sp
and MDMA. Dr. SHULGIN was researching thesq¢ compounds for use in treating mental

illness. See DEA ROL's file tipXe [®XNO) |, Case #R3-93-2077, Re:
Administrative Inspections of (Alexander SHULGIN (see attachment #2).

‘ain contrdlled substance receipt, manufacturing or
21 CFR 1304.27 in violation of 21 USC 842(a)(5).

C. Alexander SHULGIN did not maTt
destruction records as required b

Alexander SHULGIN failed to maintgdin recordd documenting his manufacture of Schedule
1 2CB-"Nexus', MDMA, LSD, MDA and |[MMDA-2. Alexander SHULGIN also failed to document
samples of controlled substances hpe received from associates and anonymous
individuals. See DEA ROI, Case #13-93-2077 |title [®(© |, Re:
Administrative Inspection Warrantg, Alexand¢r SHULGIN, (see attachment #2).

D. Alexander SHULGIN conducted un?uthorized human drug research in violation of state
and federal food and drug laws.

On October 27, 1994, Dr. SHULGIN Yoluntarily supplied DEA with what he called a
patent titled "Information concerging the igvention of a new antidepressant" (see
attachment #3). According to SHURGIN, this |document discusses the use of Schedule T
methcathinone to create a methcathinone analog for use as an antidepressant. Sec
page 7, "Human Phamacology" wher¢ recent hyman drug trials in 4 individuals aic
discussed. The individuals reporgedly have |experience in testing HMDIA.

(b)(7)C)

Alexander SHULGIN has failed tp get Investigatijonal New Drug (TIND) Authority from the

FDA as required by Title 21 Pgrt 312. Alexandgr SHULGIN stated that this patent
infomation has been submitted to[®X© | Patent Attornev. Neurobiological
Technologies Inc., 1440 Regattla Blvd., Richmond, CA 94804 |®XNC)

E. Alexander SHULGIN has a violative history with the State of California and the
DEA.

Alexander SHULGIN had his Schedule I authority revoked by the California State
Research Advisory Panel in 1977 for illegally distributing mescaline, conducting
unauthorized Schedule I research and illegal human drug testing (see attachment #4).
Based on this information, the DEA revoked Alexander SHULGIN's Schedule I researcher
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6. PROGRAM CODE

6. DATE PREPARED
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registration, DEA number PS0026206 (see attachment #5). No action was taken against
his Schedule 1-V Analytical Lab Registration.

24 Possible witnesses in this matter:

|®XU@MMUXH |

DEA Diversion Investigator, SFFD
Phone : [PINCLENF)

(b)(7)(C)
I)I—:/\ (‘:h('ni st N ST}{L y “(_‘Lean s \(!1\
Phone: |(b)(7)(0)

VWUXQ

California Research Advisory Panel
Phone: |(b)(7)(C) |

[(X7)(C) |
California PRescarch Advisory Panel
Phone: |®0(©) |

3. Based on the information noted above

DEA
Phon

o GJ
~

—— 02
w
et
>
(@]
ot
oW
=)
-
18]
o’
(]
-
C
[ =

VMUX®7

S/A
Phon

Clan Lab Group
s s |(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) |

X)),

TFA
Phon

, it is re

to Chief Counsel for a request for an Orfder tc¢ Sho
issued to Alexander SHULCIN. The continjied regist
public interest per Title 21 USC 824(a)(f).

ATTACHHENTS:

1. DEA ROI, Re: Seizurc of Peyote
2. DEA ROI's

3. Drug Patent

4. CRAP Schedule I Revocation Lette}, Dated 1977
5. DLA Schedule T Research Revocati¢n Letter, Dated ]971

INDEXING SECTION:

Fommended that this matter be forwarded
7 Cause against DEA HNumber PS0061616
ration of Dr. SHULGIN is not in the

,/1)/

l.r SHULCGIN, Alexander - hAD”IS£129A383—>

2P

DEA Form b)(7)(C
(Msy 1980) — 6a*XN©

DEA SENSITIVE
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Adminiscwration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the Agency to which loaned.

Previous edition may be used.

Page 81



1.S. Department of Justice
.. Drug Enforcement Administration

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Pagelof ©
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5. ,,,.(b)a)(c)'(b)(?)([:) | O |8 FILE TITLE OGE)
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a
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8. DATE PREPARECD

7. DCIond D Requested Action Completed
November 10, 1994

DAction Requested By:

9. oTHER OFFIceRs: o/ A|PINOOINE |,

10. REPORT RE: Continuation of Second Administrative Inspection Warrant, ATexander SHULGLN,
Analytical Laboratory, 10/31/94, Drug Exhibits 17-47 (RA40)

SYNOPSIS:

This report documents the continuyation and
second Administrative lnspectiofi Warrant i
SHULGIN,. Analytical Lab, DEA #Pp0061616, S
Lafayette, CA 94549. On Septemt 27, 199
31, 1994, the DEA executed Adminisfirative Inspections of Alexander
SHULGIN's laboratory/residence basjed on hig public statements regarding
research in Hallucinogens (High Tipmes Artiq¢le August 94) and a review of
Dr. SHULGIN's violative history wijth the DJA. The inspections and
subsequent investigations reveal tlhat SHULGIN is conducting unauthorized
Schedule 1 research and failed to maintain|controlled substances receipt,
manufacturing and destruction recolrds. On|the October 27, 1994 inspection
by the DEA, Alexander SHULGIN was |[found to|be in illegal possession of
Schedule I Peyote plants. This refport docyments the collection and
surrender of samples of suspect comntrolled|substances Dr. SHULGIN received
T rhe wott Dr. SHULGIN-Tailéd tfo Keep r¢cords on these substances. The
processed drug exhibits were maileld to DEA|STRL for analysis.

termination on 10/31/94 of the
10/31/94

itiated on 10/27/94 of Alexander

hedules I-V, 1483 Shulgin Road,

, October 27, 1994 and October

DETAILS:

1. Reference is made to DEA ROI same fille number and title as this report dated November
3, 1994, re: Second Administrative Inspedtion Warrant, Alexander SHULGIN, Analytical
Laboratory, 10/27/%4.

2. This report documents the cdntinuation and termination on 10/31/94 of
the second Administrative Inspection Warrant [initiated on 10/27/94 of
Alexander SHULGIN, Analytical IJab, DEA #PS006[1616, Schedules I-V, 1483
Shulgin Road, Lafayette, CA 94449.

(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)
. DISTRIBU :
1 ull.n'logJ 0, /o [B0© //1 13. DATE
REGION / K /& Js ﬁ/
» /
DISTRICT 16. DATE
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R3-93-2077 | [PoE {'
(Continuation) 3|(:):7L)(EC)T L | [

a. i
Page 9 of 6 |

6. PROGRAM CODE 6. DATE PREPARED :

November 10, 1994 |

(b)(7)(C),(b) . (b)(7T)(C),(b)(7)
3. On October 31, 1994 at approximately 10:00a.m., D/I|[NF and S/A @

ONC)L®XN) |met with Dr. SHULGIN at his residence/laboratory to continue their
inspection of Dr. SHULGIN's registration.

4. On the October 27, 1994 inspection, DE tigators observed what Dr. SHULGIN
identified as anonymous samples suspected fto be c¢ntrolled substances scattered around a
room located in the rcar of Dr. SHULGIN's/ residen¢e. Dr. SHULGIN identified this room as
Basement #4 (see DEA ROI noted in sectigh ome of this report paragraph #9). Dr. SHULGIN
did not have any records documenting e receipt ¢f these samples. On October 27, 1994,
D/Iasked Dr. SHULGIN to colldct and invent¥ry all suspected controlled substances
in Basement #4. On October 31, 1994, Dr. SHULGIN|gave D/I copy of this inventory,
(attachment #1). Dr. SHULGIN voluntarily surrend¢red the suspect drugs noted on the
inventory to D/l@%@wmm sce attached DEQA 12, atta¢hment #2). Next to each exhibit number
noted below is Dr. SHULGIN's inventory pumber andj|comments on each drug sample.

5

Exhibits 17-47

EXHIBIT #{Z (22212)
My writing -"HCL salt MLS—-2CB" residues|from lab for IR. Probably contains 2CB.

Blue-line ziplock a couple hundred mg chunk of hafd white chrystal -~ contains label saying
"Orange Texas Hydrochloride "Rock" no iflea who or|what.

EXHIBIT #19 (22219)

5x5cm manila envelop labelled "15x100 MPA" contaiping 15 total #3 gel caps - not

analyzed - suspect? No idea - seems unlfkely thatt;hls is the d-isomer of MDA - it would

be hard to make and it is not very gotent. Unweighed, un-analyzed - into two vials, taped
together. ’

EXUIBIT 420 (22214) |
|
|

As above (2213) Square paper envelop labelled "Mesc #2" containing wax paper containing
highly crystalline white solids . not analyzed. Suspect mescaline sulfate. 10mg.

LXHIBIT #21 (22218)

As above, white envelope labelled "AD" containing wax paper (discarded) containing 15mg
off white solids - not analyzed - no guess as to what it is.

DEA Form bY7)(C |
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EXHIBIT #22 (22209)

b)(7)(C
Vial containing a couple of milligrams of a grey sold - labelled (LFEE) no memory of

what or from where - not analyzed.

EXHIBIT #23 (22228)

Blue-line ziplock several chunks of har i

"Rock" no idea who or where.

white crystals label "synthetic hydrochloride

EXHLBIT #24 (22211)

ML's from an old 2C-B synthesis. My w
2C-B.

iting— sample from lab for IR. Probably contains

"456 mg Looc 08/15/86" white solid - no hemory of From where — no idea of Loo in person or
sheet name — not analyzed.

EXHIBIT #26 (22213)

Square paper envelop 5cm x 5S5cm labelled| "Mesc #3"|contains wax paper containing highly
crystalline solids (white). Not analyzefl. Suspect|mescaline. Wrappers discarded. 10mg.

LXIIBIT #27 (22210)

Vial labelled "Nexus ex Frasila" (or Frpnila) -~ Ofigin unknown - not analyzed.

EXHIBIT #28 (22220)

Envelope labelled "MDM Clone MDE? MPOH?" Containing 4n AL wrapper 3x3cm (discarded)
containing 100mg brown sticky solidg. Not analyzed.|No hint of identity. From whom?

EXHIBIT #29 (22208)

Plastic egg (discarded) containing a Al foil (discard) containing a microscopic purple (7
tablet - not analyzed.

EXHIBIT #30 (22230)

DEA Form (BXTXC)
(May 1980) 6a DEA SENSITIVE
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2" x 8" x 1 1/2" cardboard box, addressed to me with no return address, 1.25 postage,

illegible cancel contains | brown bottle (25ml capacity) empty
also a chalky paper cleverly folded unit containing 10mg. of a

No guesses.

EXHIBIT #31 (22223)

Sealed envelop (white, letter size) labg
C-B?

mgs of a fluffy white crystal. Maybe
EXHIBIT #32 (22224)

Scaled envelop (white, letter size) lab
50mg slightly pink tabs. Maybe MDMA? N

EXHIBIT #33 (22229)

Blue-lined ziplock several hundred mill
"Texas' hydrochloride FLAKE". No idea
organic rather than orange.

EXHIBIT #34 (22215)

As above (2213) square paper labelled "
containing fine white crystalline solid
10 mg.

EXMIBIT #35 (22222)

Scaled white envelope labelled MDMF con

led "2CB

b1 1ced ""MDIM4
bt analyzed

vho or whe

5 Hesc S04
- possibl

Lgrams of § flaky white

except for a spice smell)
tan solid. No analysis.

u

contains-AL foil, which contains a few

"' containing

.

aluminum foil containing

crystal. Label "Organic

h. Maybe the 22226-22228 also said

' again wax paper (both discarded)

b mescaline sulfate not analyzed. Source?

taining an

no hint of what it may be ~ no idea

EXHIBIT #36 (22216)

of from where same

Al wrapped sample 30mg off white sclids
solids - discard aluminun.

As above -~ white paper square enveldp labelled "Gl Mgsc S04" containing waxcd paper (paper

discarded) containing 10mg white crystalline solids not analyzed. Possibly mescaline

sulfate.

EXHIBIT 37 (22227)

Blue—-line ziplock 3007 mg shiny crystal — contains label "Orange Texas Flake HC Var2"

idea who or where.

No
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November 10, 1994

LXNIBIT #38 (22225)

Envelop (airmmail) from Germany (Frankfurt postmark?) Containing cleverly folded paper red
edges containing 10mg white xtabs. Paper labelled "Sample B-~510". UNo analysis; no idea.

CXHIBIT #39 (22205)

Petri dish with "118 mg early Berlin,
MDMA? Not yet analyzed. Received £

it - dated 11/86 - possibly a salt of
m someone fin Cermany.

EXHIBIT #40 (22217)

As above - white paper envelope labellled "G MDA F04". (5x5cm) containing wax paper
(discarded) containing 150mg off whitd granular kolids.

EXHIBIT #41 (22201)
Mail, frow hawaii - 8 yellow tabs of 3 reddish tpbs, called "T" Golden Power - chip of

purple from see-jesus description & immobility, |paybe PCP. liot analyzed. Note discarded.
Received in 35mm film canister March 19947

EXHIBIT #42 (22203)
The other of 2 samples (sece above) ideptified by| "B" same UPS package. Both samples in
microcassette plastic boxes. 4 white tlablete.

EXHIBIT #43 (22202)
) (b)(7)(C)
One of 2 sawples (see next one) identiffied by "A" and a name on the envelop, UPS

next day air - received in July or August 1994, pight white biconvex tablets - don't know
from where. No idea or hint of whaf it is.

EXHIBIT #44 (22204 )

Aluminum - wrapped pill (pills?) ffonm Spain - note fays 20 hout effect, very LSD like and
also liDMA-like! Not yet looked at - possibly DOL or DOM? Received early 1994.

EXHIBIT #45 (22221)

N . (d)7)(©)
Sealed envelope labelled "For Sasha from (discarded) containing a 200ng tan solids
(save) and a couple of smashed gel capsules (about 000).

DXHIBIT #46 (22231)

DEA Form
(May 1980)
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Small cardboard box, transparent top, found in mail box on 08/23 - forgot to record the
year (a few years ago?) From tHawaii - maybe (®X7XC) Not analyzed.

LXHIBIT #47 (22206)

Sample received from VA Hospital, SF - pjobably o drug taken from a VA patient - three
lastic bags - one with a powder. Not agalyzed. |[Labelled ''sample of unknown drug for Dr.
_(b)(7)(0)

Chain of Custody:

On October 31, 1994, the drug exhi 17-47 werp surrendered by Dr. SHULGIN at his
residence QXP@MM see attached HEA-12, Recpipt for Cash or other items, attachment
#2). D/ gﬁgwum traneported the exhibilts to DEA BFFD for safekceping. On November 1,
1994, the exhibits were processed by IJ/I|®XNCLEXTIE | (see attached DEA-7's,
Attachment #3). On November 3, 1994, /I(?gx?’ hailed drugs exhibits 17-47 to DEA Special

Testing Laboratory Mclean, VA for ana

5. 1t should be noted that on the Oc
DEA S/A |(b)(7)(C)1(b)(7)(F) | and

ober 27, 1P94, DEA Inspection, Dr. SHULGIN stated to
hemnist [P7)(C) that he did know who sent him somne
of the suspect 2CE samples but did not] want to iHentify the individuals because he did not
want to get them into trouble. SHULGIN stated that some of the samples sent to him were
mailed by individuals he communicates fwith via the INTERNET Computer System. Alexander
SHULGIN failed to maintain controlled |substance |receipt records on samples he received as
required by 21 CFR 1304.27 in violatidn of 21 USEC 842(a)(5).

. L . (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(C), -
6. After collecting the exhibits notgd in this |report, D/I|b)7)F) |and S/Alb)7)F) |exited

SHULGIN's residence at approximately 1:00p.m., thus terminating the Administrative
Inspection. The Warrant was returned |to the Court on November 4, 1994.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. Shulgin Inventory

2. DEA-12, dated October 31, 1994
3. DEA-7"s

INDEXING SECTION:

LP\SHULGIN, Alexander - HADD1S: (294983
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Page 1 of 3
1. PROGRAM CODE 2. CROSS RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO. _ 4_G-DEP I FIER
FILE R3-93-2077 ®X7NE) | )
_|(b)(7)( ):(b)(T)(F) 7 (b)(7)(C)
5.., | O
;. Investigator 0 PQ(MUXQ
San Francisco, CA 0 i
O
7. DClo-d D Requested Action Completed D 8. DATE PREPARED
November 3, 1994
DAcﬂon Requested N i e
9. OTHER OFFICERS: b/ A7|(B)(7)(C), (0)(7)(F) |, 57 A|(b)(7>(0),(b)(7>(F) } BTA_]( )(7)(C),0)(7)(F) I

10. REPORT RE: Administiative Inspection War
Analytical Laboratory, DEA Nu

OY/Z27794

or Alexander SHULGIN

Tant on Z ,
X 061616, Drug Exhibits 10-16 (RA4Q)

mber PS

SYNOPSIS:

On September 27, 1994, the
Registrant Dr. Alexander SHULGIN's
registration, drug schedules I-V,

Dr. SHULGIN was conducting unauthorizéd
controlled substance receipt and manufact]
September 28, 1994. The purpose of this

by Dr. SHULGIN to DLA on September 27, 19P
SHULGIN's library/computer room. The exhi

regiden
andla ch
L‘C
1

Testing Lab, McLean, VA for analysis.
DETAILS:
1. Reference is made to the attached coply

Affidavit for Administrative Inspection Wa
Administrative Inspection Warrant of:

Alexander T. SHIU
Analytical Lab,.
DEA Registratio
1483 Shulgin Ro
Lafayette, CA 945

2. The following information is docufiente
report, dated September 30, 1994, secfion
Dr. SHULGIN's library/computer room.

During the DEA Administrative Inspectfon o

ce where
emical la
hedule T
ring reco

report is

4., The d
bits were

of Warta
rrant (at

GIN
reg Sched
P50061616

49 (Pr. 8§

DEA SFFD sery#d a DEA Adpinistrative Inspection Warrant on DEA

e maintains a DFA Analytical Lab
boratory. The inspection revealed that
research and failed to maintain

fds. Dr. SHULGIN left for Spain on

F 0 docunent drug exhibits surrendered
rug exhibits were found in Dr.
subsequéntly forwarded to DLEA Special

/A
- 1’
1t for Inspection (attachment #1) and
Fachment #2) in the matter of the

d in DEA
10., rega

f Dr.

September 27, 1994 by D/qup@”m S/A
asked Dr. SHULGIN to indicate where he sto

b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)

re

SHULGIf'

1is contrgldeqd spbstance records.

hile I-V
{ULCIN's residence)
ROIL|same file number and title as this

rding contrelled substances found in

s recldencellaboratory on
GGG | Investigator [N

Dr.

A

11. DISTRIBUTION: OpPR [B)(7)(C)

REGION

DISTRICT

OTHER AMKI, ODOD

—
(b)(7)(C).(b)T)(F)

13. TE
1/ 1/9;/

e

rvisor

DEA Fom ()7
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(Continuation) B0
4.
Page 2 of 3

5. PROGRAM CODE 6. DATE PREPARED
November 3, 1994

SHULGIN led the Investigators to his library/computer room. This area was cluttered with
books, papers and file cabinets. In the center of the room there was a computer terminal
and desk. Upon entering the roon, D/]’ubservod two drinking glasses containing
various glass vials containing powder or liquid located in plain vicw on top of a file
cabinet. b/Iubs:zr\'ed one clear glass vial with white top containing powder labeled
OO | sample N~Anhydroxy MDMA?" U/Ialso observed the following items on top of
the file cabinet; three plastic baggies cpntaining powder marked 5-28-91 AD/9-18-91-AD/ 5-
28-91-AD, and one commercial package co Skhedule II Marinol capsules.
Investigatorasked Dr. SHULGIN i# the items| on top of the cabinet were controlled
substances, SHULGINW stated that theftems were olj and that he was not sure what they
were. I)/I(b)(7)(0)'(b)|asked Dr. SHULGIN 1f he had recojrds on the items on top of the cabinet.

0O, ®)PYF) SHULGIN replied 'no". D/I——  |leferred to b glass test tube containing tan powder
X7)(C)

marked '®X sample l~hydroxy MDMA".\) D/1 Esg( )C).(0) IaSl\eﬁ who I(b)(7)(C) | was. Dr. SHULCIN

replied, [®XNC) |. D/1 (E)(;)(g)' asked Pr. ‘{ULLL , "|(b)(7)(o) |fr(m our lab"? Dr. SHULGLN
responded "yes", Lhen state , "I don't fant to gef him in trouble, that's not [®MC | 1
don't know who . D/'J_thun asked SfA[PNOCNNE) ¢ take a closct look at the
test tube marked 'sample W-Anhydlroxy MDMA'[ D/ I|®X7)XC).0b) |th=;»n asked Dr. SHULCIN what
the liquid was in one of the other vialp. Dr. SHJLCIN stated that he believed it was a

Homolog of LSD. D/IYNN® |then set thel items on hite paper for photography. D/I[@NOEN

then asked Dr. SHULGIN to write next to| each item| what he thought it was. Next to the

vial marked |9 | sample, Dr. SHULGIN prote, PO |uLo?" (see attachment #3). D/ HBIEM
collected the suspect drugs and gave Drf. SHULCIN DEA-12 (see attachment #4).

b)

Exhibit #10 - White powder contained in| seven glaks vials.

=

Exhibit #11 - Yellow liquid contained ih three glpss vials.

Exhibit #12 - Tan powder contained in three plastlic baggics.

Exhibit #13 - Tan powder contained in gllass vial harked "®0© sample N-Hydroxy MDMA".

Exhibit #14 - Tablets contained in box.

Exlibit #15 - Tan powder in clear bfggies.

Exhibit #16 - Tan powder and tablet comratmeatm glassine baggic.

Custody of Evidence:

Drug exh1b1L> U-16 _were surrendered by Dr. SHULGIN at his residence, 1483 Shulgin Rd.,
(b)(7)(°) who transported the items to DEA SFFD for saf keeping. On

Octubu 28, 1)9‘, th ex.l)itr. were processed by D/I[EXNONO) | nq g/A Eg;g;gg)) and mailed to DEA
STRL, Icheal., VA for analysis (see DEA-7's, attachment #5).
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1. FILE NO.
R3-93--2077

2. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
(b)T)(E)

Page 3 of 3

3.FILE TITLE

(b)T)(C)

5. PROGRAM CODE

6. DATE PREPARED
November 3,

1994

ATTACHMENTS :

1. Warrant for Administrative Inspection
2. Affidavit for Administrative Inspection
3. Shulgin Description of Samples

4. DEA-12's

5. DEA-7'y

6. Photographs

INDEXING SECTION:

IJR$SHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS:
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

1. PROGRAM CODE 2. c;::e? RELATED FILES
5 gy (b)(T)(C).(b)(7)(F) | D
AT:Investijgator O f}(
San Francisco, CA O v/
ad
7. DCIo-d D Requested Action Completed D
DAcﬁon Requested By:

Pagelof ¢
3. FILE NO. 4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
R3-93-2077 (b)(7)(E)
8. FILE TITLE
®)7)(C)

8. DATE PREPARED
1994

Hovember 3,

(B)(T)(C),(b)T)(F)

9. OTHER OFFICERS: (3/§ S/A“RUXCMMU) B/A'S
DEA Chemis €]®X7XC) |, BNE S/A|

(B)(T)C),(b)T)(F)

| TFA |(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) [
| Contra Costa DA Inv. [PNC.ENE |

10. REPORT RE: garnond Administrative Inspection Warra
Analvtical Laboratory, DEA #PS0061616

nt (10/27/94), Alexander SHULGIN
(rA40) (Drug Ex. 1 Through 9)

SYNOPSIS:

This report documents the Administrati Inspection
SHULGIN, Analytical Lab, DEA #PS00616{6, Schedules
94549, on October 27, 1994. On Septepber 27, 1994,
October 31, 1994, the DEA executed Adminy\strative I
laboratory/residence based on his public |statements
(High Times Article August 94) and a revilew of Dr.
DEA. The DEA inspecctions and subsequent |[investigat]
conducting unauthorized Schedule I reseagch and fai
receipt, manufacturing and destruction rgcords. Orf
DEA, Alexander SHULGIN was found to be i illegal g
The DEA SFFD also participated in a Statq Criminal
residence on October 27, 1994 involving possible er
investigation is ongoing. Alexander SHUILGIN is als
human drug testing. DEA Chemist |(®)7)XC) Special
execution of the warrant and assisted in|the colled
the DEA STRL for analysis.

DETAILS:

1. Recference is made to the attached Watrant for

of the registration of Alexander
1=V, 1483 Shulgin Road, Lafayette, CA
October 27, 1994 and continuing on
mspections of Alexander SHULGIN's
regarding research with Hallucinogens
SHULGIN's violative history with the
ions revealed that SHULGIN is
led to maintain controlled substances
the October 27, 1994 inspection by the
ossession of Schedule I Peyote plants.
Search Warrant of Dr. SHULGIN's
vironmental violatiomns, this
o believed to be involved in illegal
Testing Laboratory, participated in the
tion of samples subsequently sent (o

1994

(attachment #1) and Affidavit for Admini
matter of the Administrative Inspection WYarrant of
Alexander T. SHULGIN
Analytical IJab, Drug Sched
DEA Registrgtion PS0061616
1483 Shulgin Road

Inspection dated October 26,
trative Iispection Warrant (attachment #2) in the

ulgs 1I-V

Lafayette, CA 94549 (Dr,

SHULGIN's resjidence)

//
) Wy

72y

risar

(b)(7)(C),(b)(T)(F)
11. DISTRIBUTIONGPR LA|(b)(7)(C) |
REGION ¥
DISTRICT |
OTHE. ARINDT FARRTASAY
.y e e
ey 1000y © O [P DEA SENSITIVE
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
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1. FILE NO. 2. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
R3-93-2077 (b)(7)(E) ‘]

3. FILE TITLE S
(b)(7)(C)

Page 2 of ¢

5. PROGRAM CODE

6. DATE PREPARED

November 3, 1994

2. This Second Administrative Warrant was based on the Administrative Inspection Warrant

and Affidavit for Administrative Inspection Warrant served on Dr.
Dr. SHULGIN departed the United States for Spain on September 28,
The limited inspection on September 27,

1994.
prohibiting a conplete inspection.

SHULGIN on September 27,
1994, therefore
1994 revealed

that Dr. SHULGIN was conducting Schedule 1 controlled substance research not authorized by

his analytical lab registration. Dr.
researcher registration revoked by the

Panel also revoked his schedule 1 resefrch authd

inspection also revealed that Dr.
substance samples he received. SH
chemicals down a hole into the gro
notified (see DEA ROI, R3-93-2077,

3. On October 27, 1994, at approxima
BOC.EmE |the DEA SFFD Clan Lab Group as$i
aboratory and BNE served the Adminis
report (see attached operation plan,
County District Attorney's Office ass
Department served a Criminal Search Warrant.
4. Initially the DEA Clan Lab Group
Stockroom" to conduct a hazard assesspent.

nspected

that he poured down a brick lined sump

‘CIN also adyised Investigators

Bot

hole loc

SHPULGIN h#d his schedule I controlled substance
JEA in 1%77.

The California Research Advisory

rity in 1977. The September 27, 1994

! to maintain records on controlled

that he was pouring
Local EPA authorities were

, 1994)

DEA Diversion Invastigater |~ N0
of the DEA Special Testing

rative In§pection Warrant noted in Section 1 of this

At the same time the Contra Costa

sted by the Department of Health and.the Fire

r. SHULGIN's laboratory and "Magic
areas were ventilated.

ted near his laboratory. Dr. SHULGIN alsc

5. Dr. SHULGIN advised the Health Department o? the various chemicals ineluding Mercury

jdentified where a disposal pipe conng¢cted to h
areas fof

Department took soil samples from bot

6. Once the property was secured,

anfi an envirg

s lab emptied into the ground. The Healt'

analysis.

nmental assessment was conducted,

Diversion Investigator PO land STRL Chemist [PC) |put on protective clothing and entered

the lab located at the rear of the
(b)(7)(C),(b)
7. Investigator[D®

hand in his lab.
Methecathinone. On October 15, 1993
to permanent Schedule 1 . Chemis

sked Dr.

Schedule I controlled substances and their analogs.

videotaped.

Drug Exhibits 1-9

Exhibit 1 - 2CI - Schedule 1 Analog - 4 10DO

JHULGIN to identi
Dr. SHULGIN idertified Schedule

bperty and cofducted an interview with Dr. SHULGIN.

ly the controlled substances he had on
| 2c "Nexus", MMDA2, MDA and

DEA converted |Methcathinone from emergency Schedule

sdmples of the following suspected
This portion of the inspection was

-2,5 Dimethoxyphenethylamine

(b)(7)

DEAForm _ g3 |c) DEA SENSITIVE

(May 1980)
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(Continuation) e
“ P f
age 3 o 6

5. PROGRAM CODE

6. DATE PREPARED
1994

November 3,

Dr. SHULGIN stated that this was identical to Schedule I 2CB except that 4 IDO is

substituted for the 4 bromo compound.
treatment for mental illness.

Exhibit #2 - Methylene Dioxy Methcathinon

Dr. SHULGIN stated that he is researchir
Methcathinone. Dr. SHULGILW had 8 on hand.
earlier
manufacture. Dr. SHULGIN produced (a page from h
Dr. SHULCIN identified as the recoJery and repur]
sources". The entry lists 6.9grams o
including 2.0l grams "from somewhere'".| Dr. SHUL(

to get .9grams of purified Methcathinohe HCL (sef

Exhibit #3 - MDMA - Schedule 1

Dr. SHULGIN identified this vial as cofitaining 2
nmade in the last year to study its decpuposure t
a black "goo" was being found at Clan Lab sites.
turns' black when exposed to light. STRL Chemist
production of MDMA or Hydroxy MDMA was|not consic
"It could be, its more for analytical heeds. Wh
you get into the area of going from th¢ Iode or

are into chemical research if it happeps to go t
Its a semantic argument, your side has|merit'". |
vial.

Exhibit #4 -~ 2CB AKA "Nexus" - Schedulp I - Quan

Dr. SHULGIN stated that he was researching 2CI as a

hedule I analog - 8 grams (on hand)

a Meth¢athinone analog Methylene Dioxy

Dr. SHULGIN stated that he made

in the year but had no record of its

s log book dated 05/10/94 regarding what
 fication of Methcathinone "from several

lethcathifone obtained from several sources

EIN stated that he he used the 6.9 grams
e copy of entry, attachment #4).

il of a yellow liquid base of MDMA that he
b light because he had heard reports that
He was attempting to determine if MDMA

(®)7)(C) asked Dr. SHULCIN why his

ered research. Dr. SHULGIN responded,

t are the black residues? I admit when
bromide compound or into other things you
hrough a intermediate of a Scheduled drug.
r. SHULGIN voluntarily surrendered the

ity - 3.42grams (on hand)

Dr. SHULGIN stated that he has madd
Dr. SHULGIN stated that he is looki
rats and ultimately humans
records to account for the
taken for analysis.

approximately 1(
ng at the pcssible effect of 2CL on receptor sites in
for tredqting mental illngss.
2CB he Was manufactured,

grams of 2CB in the last two years.

Dr. SHULGIN stated that he has no
used or disposed of. A sample was

(b)T)(C),
Dr. SHULGIN voluntarily supplied Investigator |®X7)F)

with a copy oi what he called a drug

patent titled, "Information concerning the invention of a new antidepressant" (see

attachment #5).
methcathinone to create a methcathinone analog f«

"luman Phammacology" where recent human trials in four individuals are discusced.
individuals reportedly have experience in testing MDMA.

Authority executivermoxq

According to SHULGIN, this document discusses the use of Schedule I

»r use as an antidepressant. See page 7,
The

California Research Panel

stated that Alexander SHULGIN nor his associate Dr.

(May 1980) — 63 [O)7 DEA SENSITIVE
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1. FILE NO. 2. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R3-93-2077 J [F2
(Continuation) 3'(;('7L)(EC)T'TLE
4.
Page 4 of 6

6. PROGRAM CODE

6. DATE PREPARED
llovember 3,

1994

FMWXQ

Neurobiological Technologies

have the authority to conduct human drug testing.
that this patent iniormation has been submitted to [PX7XC)
Inc., 1440 Regatta Blvd., Richmond, CA 94804 (Phone: [PN(C)

'
o

. ;r:-s“
-

Alexander SHULCIN stated
|, Patent Attorney,

(b)(7)(C)

(b)(T)(C),(b)T)(F)

7 Dr. SHULCIN has nct obtaine

Exhibit #5 - MMDA -2 Schedule 1 MDM

N

Dr. SHULGIN stated that he made 1U g
records to document its manufacture.

- 20.7grams

IND's fdr his drug research.
on hand)

of this jtem for NIDA 10-15 years ago. He had no

SKULCIN statjed that he has personally ingested MDA~
2 and stated that it has a mild hallucigogenic efflect.

A sample was taken for analysis.

Exhibit #6 — MDA - Schedule I -~ Three glass vials |uarked DA Tartrate

O

Dr. SHULCIN had no record of manufacturg
surrendeied these items because he said
nanufactured and analyzed these items td
Exhibit #7 - MDA - Schedule I - 1 vial
Dr. SHULGIN had no reccord of receipt or
refrigerator and voluntarily surrendereq

Eghipéf_ﬁﬁ - MDA - Schedule I

one vial marked MDA - Dr. SHULGIN had n

Exhibit #9 unknown white powder if vi

2]

Dr. SHULGIN thought it might be DA

The information above indicates

he had noluse for them.

containing

—

on these |iteus. Dr. SHULCGIN voluntarily
e thought he
look at dsovwmers. Three bottles surrendered.

liquid

manufactuge on this item found in his lab

it.

records qn it

that Alexander SHULGHN is conducting Schedule 1 rosearch

not authorized by his analytical lab registration in violation of 21 CFRK 1301.22 b)(3) and

failed to maintain controlled substance
violaton of 21 USC 342(a)(5).

Chain oif Custody:

manufacture

records as required by 1304.27 in

DEA Form
(May 1980)

b)(7)(C
_s.l(xx)
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1. FILE NO. lz.G-DEP IDENTIFIER
(b)(7)(E)
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R3-93-2077 |
(Continuation) 3(;('7")(%; HTLE

Page 5 of 6
6. PROGRAM CODE

6. DATE PREPARED
November 3, 1994

All exhibits noted above were sampled and/or voluntarily surrendered by Dr. SHULGIN, see
attached DEA-12, Receipt for Cash or Other Items (attachment #6). Clan Lab Task Force

Agent [PXNOONF) | took custody of exhibits 1 through 9, transported them to the SFFD and
processed them as drug evidence as witnessed by S/A The exhibits were mailed
to DEA Special Testing Research Laboratory 4 01d Springhouse Road, McClean, VA for
analysis on October 28, 1994, (see attache s, attachment #7).

(b)(7)(C),(b)
8. At approximately 1:00p.m., D/T|[0)F)
exited SHULGIN's laboratory and walke
continue the interview. STRL Chemis
statements involving his association

(b)(T)(C),(b)T)(F)

STRL Chdmist [BX0) and S/A |
o the kitdhen area of Dr. SHULGIN's house to

(b)(7)(C) qudried Dr. SHULGIN regarding his
with DEA WRI] Chemist |®X7)C) See attached report

by [PXN©) | regarding this conversa and his llaboratory interview of SHULGIN
(attachme it lso attached to this]report is |a typed statement supplied by Dr.

SHULGIN' s [PXXC) regarding their relatjionship wilth |PX)C) L b)X7)C) Iand prior
DEA visits (attachment #9).

®)(7)(C)

10. The Investigators also inspected Df. SHULGIN's Dasement #4 where he has an infra-red
spectrometer. This room is located at tthe rear off the house. Scattered around this room
were numerous controlled and non—contro}led substgnces that Dr. SHULGIN said he receives
in the mail. Dr. SHULGIN stated he recdives apprdximately ten samples a month from
friends, associates and anonymous individuals he Has coumunicated with over the INTLRNET
Conputer Network. Dr. SHULGIN identifidd some of |[the vials and stated that they contained
2CB Nexus from South Africa, Germany and the East |Coast of the United States. Dr. SHULGIN
refused to identify the individuals who |sent the 3CB. Dr. SHULCIN did not have records
for any of the items in Basement #4. Investigato4$%3®”m asked Dr. SHULGIN to gather all
suspected controlled substances in the room and documpnt what he thought each one was.

Dr. SHULGIN stated that he would docpment all suspect| controlled substances in the roon
and surrender them to the DEA becausfk he had no use fpr them. Dr. SHULGIN stated that he
discontinued keeping records on samplles mailed to him approximately two years ago. Dr.
SHULGIN surrendered these items to the DEA on 10/31/94 (see DEA ROI, same file number and

title as this report, dated 11/10/94). The suspected controlled substances were sent to
DEA STRL for analysis.

11. 7U on exiting Dr. SHULGIN's residence Contra Costa County Sheriffs' Officer [DVO®D
520xmmm<) noticed, in plain view, six potted peyote plants on Dr. SHULGIH's patio.
(b)7)(C)
LﬁThe peyote plants were seized by TFA
s oom = 82 A DEA SENSITIVE
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(B)T)C),(b)T)(F)

(see DEA ROL Case # R3-95-0024, dated 11/01/94 Title SHULGIN, Alexander).

SHULCIN was not arrested pending analysis by the Contra Costa County DA's Office (see

attached photos of plants, attachment #10).

12. At approximately 2:30p.m. the Inspectj
continued and terminated on October 31, 19p4.

ATTACHMENTS :

l. Warrant for Inspection, dated Ocfober 26, 1994
2. Affidavit for Aduninistrative Ins
3. Ops Plan

4. Methcathinone Log Book Lntry

5. Shulgin Patent Info

6. DEA-12, Exhibits 1-9

7. DEA-7's, Exhibits 1-9

8. DEA Chemist |®)7)C) | Report

9. [POO

10. Peyote Photos

INDEXING SECTION:

teymninated.

1 XVsnuLein, Alexander - wADDIST 294983
2. QNN

ection Warrart, dated October 26,

The Inspection was

1994
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b)), (0) (7 F S
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AT: Investigator O P\(XXI
San Francisco, CA O !
O
7. DCIo-d D Requested Action Completed D 8. DATE PREPARCD
[)Action Requested By: September 30, 1994

9. OTHER OFFICERS: S/AvSFMWXCMMWXH

10.‘HEPORT RE:
DEA Number PS0061616 (RA40)

Administrative Inspection Warrant of Alexander SHULGIN,

Analytical Laboratory

SYNOPSIS:

On September 27, 1994, the DEA SFFD getved a DEA
Registrant Dr. Alexander SHULGIN's fesidence wher
regisiration, drug schedules I-V, agd a chemical
Dr. SHULGIN was conducting unauthorizéy Schedule

on September 28, 1994, ~—
DETAILS:
lI. Reference is made to the attached copy of War

Affidavit for Administration Inspectior] Warrant (

Administrative Inspection Warrant of:

Alexander T. SHUYLGIN
Analytical Lab, [Drug Sched
DEA Registratior PS0061616)

Adninistrative
b he maintains a DEA Analytical Lab
laboratorye.
L research.

Inspection Warrant on DEA

The inspection revealed that
Dr. SHULGIN left for Spain

rant for Inspection (attachment #1) and
httachment #2) in the matter of the

hiles I-V

1483 Shulgin Rogd
Lafayette, CA 94549 (Dr. [SHULGIN'S residence)
2. On September 27, 1994 at approximatjely 1:15pn, D/IE%%&AW) S/AKRUXQ£MU) and S/A IR
arrived at the residence of Dr. Alexander |SHULGIN, 1483 Shulgin Road, Lafayette, CA 94549 -
where Dr. SHULGIN is registered with tlje DEA as Analytical Laboratory. D/Ind
S/A's [PXDCLEOXTF) | identified ghemselves lLo Pr. SHULGIN. Dr. SHULGIN invited the
Investigators into his kitchen. D/ Eggﬁ? handed Dr|. SHULCIN a copy of the Administrative
Inspection Warrant noted in seclion| one or this repoft. D/Iexplained to Dr.
SHULGIN the purpose of the inspectipn. Dr. SHULGIN ptated that he would assist the
Investigators and further advised that he and.his wife and were leaving for Spain the
following day, 09/28/94. During thiis discugsion, Dr). SHULGIN introduced his i £e[PITTOT_]
(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)(F) ‘
11. DISTRIBUTION:
13. DATE
REGION 1
| /D/ZL/CIL/
DISTRICT 16. DATE
OTHER AMD T Fa\ a¥aY s NN L /{/ 4 / /i
el Fom _ g ke DEA SENSITIVE
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’/
3. Dr. SHULGIN's Laboratory: -
(b)(7)(C),(b) ! !
D/ M) asked Dr. SHULGIN to take the Investigators to his laboratory. Dr. SHULGIN led
the Tnvestigators to a concrete building located behind his house measuring approximately
15 x 30 feet, three windows on the side of the structure, with a wooden door with windows.
The Investigators experienced a strong chemical ofor upon approaching the lab. When the
Tnvestigators entered the laboratory they/were exposed to a strong chemical odor. There
was no ventilation in the lab. The room/contained two work tables that were cluttered
with chemicals and equipment. The wal¥s and floof of the laboratory were also cluttered
with chemical containers, some of which appeared fo be corroding with age. (See attached
photographs, attachment #3).

b)(7)(C), ) .
InvestigatorEd%%ﬁ asked Dr. SHULGIN if}he would identify and weigh controlled substances

that he had on hand in the laboratory. |Dr. SHULGIN weighed the following controlled
substances:

Controlled Substance Schedule Quangtity
2C-B 1 3.4 grams

Methcathinone L .y grams
(b)7)(C),

D/1|6XNF) |asked Dr. SHULGIN what he was |doing wit
stated that "I make tools for medicine"|and state

the controlled substances, Dr. SHULGIN
the following regarding his research.

2C-B aka "Nexus" - Schedule I

Dr. SHULGIN stated that his research with 2C-B injolved it's use, "To Treat, mental
illness" and as, "A tool to open up the|subconscidus to be used in therapy." Dr. SHULGIN

stated that he wants to determine the eifectiveneﬁs of 2C-B on receptor sites of rats.

Methcathinone — Schedule I

Dr. SHULGIN stated that he was usin methcathinone a

ephedrine in an effort to duplicate
Schedule I MDMA action without the urotixic effect

. Dr. SHULGIN stated that he was

work i iment and othe including t ith 2CR with [O)DC)

(b)(7)(C) ’Imxnw) (b)(7)(C) . Dr.
SHULGIN stated that he and[®)XD©) [woTk In SHULGIN's 1ab on Sunday evenings and that on
Mondays, Dr. SHULGIN andymﬂxm do research together at the S.F. Ceneral Hospital,
Department of Toxicology and Experimental Pharmacology, UCSF,[®)X7)C) « Dr.
SHULGIN stated that both he andtransport controlled substances to and from his

{ab and the_lghm§§w31€;“Géﬁéfal.ﬂospi;gl_yiphqg;wdgggmgntQgion.‘ Dr. SHULGIN also stated

that he sends and receives controlled substance samples to and from other researchers
including -

b)(7)
C) DEA SENSITIVE
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CSA: [BXN)O) |

Purdue University Pharmacy Bldg.

School of
Department

Pharmacy and Pharmacology
of Medicinal and Chemical Pharmacology

West Lafavette N 47907
DEA |PX7XC) exp.|10/31/95
‘ /

NADDIS: [@(N©

ette, IN

Purdueﬁniversity Phyrmacy, Bldg. 4108

|(b)(7)(C)

West Lafay
|(b)(7)(C)
Neurobiological

1440 Regatta Blvd.

echnologigs, Inc. (NTI)

Richmond, CA 94804 (CSA, N§ADDIS: Negative)

FWUXQ

Phone |\U)U L)

(CsA, VMOXQ

Dr. SHULGIN stated that he and [PX)© are cond
hopes of getting patents and IND'S. Inyestigator

receipt or manufacturing records for th¢ 2CB or Mé¢thcathinone.

and |P)7)C) synthesized the methcathi

separate green colored ledgers document
the ledgers contain material that he an
that the material remain confidential.

return any time and review his records.
Investigators. Dr. SHULGIN had no inve

icting most of their research for NTI in

OO0 lagked Dr. SHULGIN if he had

Dr. SHULGIN stated that he

hone and 2¢B and that he and [PMO | maintain

Ing what they research. Dr. SHULGIN stated that

iexpected to patent and was concerned

Dr. SHULGIN stated that the Investigators could
The greep ledgers were not reviewed by the

jtories on|controlled substances or analogues in

his laboratory. When Investigatoﬂgﬁgwx

®) lbgked if thd ledgers contained controlled

substance "manufacturing" records, Ir.
term, I prefer to use synthesized."

Ephedrine Reduction:

SHULGIN respoijded, "That's a lopsided and loaded

. (b)(7)(C), .
Investigator|p)7)F) |observed a glass container on Dr. SHULGIN's laboratory table marked

Ephedrine and Penick. Inside the conta

iner was a chunk of chrystal. Dr. SHULGIN stated

that he was researching a faster reduction method for methamphetamine using Ephedrine,

Trichloric Acid, Hydrogen and Platinum Chloride.

See lab photo, clear glass container,

black top, front of white label (see attachment #4).

DEA Form _ " [6)7)C)

(May 1980)
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Analogs:

Dr. SHULGIN stated that his laboratory was loaded

the analogs were not regulated because they are not intended for human use.

noted that controlled substance analogs ar
California State Law H&S 11401.

4. Schedule I Research Authority:

It should be noted that Dr. SHULGIN (had his Sched
State of California Research Advisony Panel in 19
and illegal distribution of mescaliné™\ See attac
Advisory Panel advising Dr. SHULGIN of fhe revoca
State action, the DEA revoked Dr. SHULG|N's Sched
Revocation letter to Dr. SHULGIN (attachment #6).

5. Waste Material:

BY7)(C).0)7 ) )
g/alE e | eved Dr. SHULGIN what he #id with ki

that he poured waste material down a hole in the §
a hole in the ground located approximat¢ly fiftee
Dr. SHULGIN identified the hole as an "pld sump h
his nuclear waste to the Lawrence Lab ip Berkeley

6. llagic Stockroom:

After exiting the laboratory, Dr. SHULGIN showed f{
described as his "Magic Stockroom", lochted next

with Schedule I analogs and stated that
it should be
ted as controlled substances by

le 1 Research authority revoked by the
7 for conducting unauthorized research
ed letter from the California Research
ion, (attachment #5). Based on the
le I Researcher Authority. See DEA

s waste material. Dr. SHULGIN stated
bround.  Dr. SHULGIN led S/A[RMOPD ]t
feet from the door of the laboratory.

le". Dr. SHULGIN stated that he took

the DEA Investigators a storage shed he
o Dr. SHULGIN's laboratory. The "Magic

Stockroom" is an aluminum shed measuring approxim%tely 15 x 20 feet.

Dr. SHULGIN stated

that this was where he has stored his chemicals oyer the years and that the shed also

contains chemicals he has accepted
to destroy certain chemicals.
and bottles of chemicals including Acetone. Dr.

methanol and inorganics in the shedd Dr. SHULGIN
of precursor and essential chemicald.

There was als

rom other laboratjories who do not have the authority
Inveqtigator|D®® pngered the shed and noted numerous cans
SHULGIN stated there was cyclohexaline,

stgted that the shed was probably full
a box of bottled Acetone located

outside the shed.

Dr. SHULGIN stated that the only controlled substance in the stockroom

was Schedule IV chloral hydrate. Dr. SHULGIN showed Investigatora one pound glass

container marked chloral hydrate.

The container was full.

Dr. SHULGIN stated that the

chloral hydrate was old and that he did not have records documenting its receipt. It
should be noted that a strong chemical odor emanates from both the laboratory and the

"Magic Stockroom".
with a dead bolt lock.

The door to the stockroom appeared to be made of aluminum equipped

DEA Form ©)7)
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7. Reference Samples:

After inspecting Dr. SHULGIN's laboratory and magic stockroom, Dr. SHULGIN led the
Investigators to his kitchen located in his house where Dr. SHULGIN produced his reference
samples. The reference samples, approxima ), were in test tubes in two green
"Cargille" cardboard boxes that Dr. SHULG in his library/computer room. Dr.
SHULGIN produced a two page list of what We beliefed was in the two boxes (attachment #7).
Dr. SHULGIN stated that the boxes contaified contrqlled and non-controlled items most of
which he manufactured himself. The reference starjdards are documented on the sheets as
sedatives, stimulants, miscellaneousf, chain homoldgs, OCH Position, Isomers, Cyclic
Ethers, Chain Ethers/Ring Homologs. | There were nd quantities listed. Dr. SHULGIN had no
receipt or manufacturing records for of the cdntrolled substance standards. Some of
the controlled substances listed were: Yillicit PJP", Doriden, Amphetamine Sulfate,
Ritalin HCL, Methamphetamine, Phenmetragine HCL, Hhendimetrazine Tartrate, Acetal
Mescaline, Hydrocodone bitratrate, Psilqcybin, STH, LSD.

8. Receipt Records:

b)(7)(C),
Investigatorgg%xm asked Dr. SHULGIN if |he had redeived any controlled substances in the

last two years. Dr. SHULGIN went into 4 room dowr the hallway and returned with what he
described as an order/receipt ledger whgre he docyments: "Purchase order number, date,
company name, initials, date received, qrug or chgqmical name, strength/quantity and price
(attachment #3). There were significant gaps betWeen invoice numbers listed. Jammed into
this log book were controlled and non-cqntrolled invoices. The following controlled
substance order and/or receipt was listgd as the dnly controlled substance ordered in the
last two years.

Supplier Drug/Quantity/Schedule Order Date Date Received
Sigma Chemical Company 2 (Methylamiro) i § 04/10/94 Unknown
3050 Spruce Street Propiophejpone HCL 1 gr.
St. Louis, MO
DEA # Not Documented A-Ethyltryptamine I

Acetate PRb5gr.

For the order noted above, Dr. SHULGIN produced a supplicr's copy, DEA Form 222¢ for the
order, the supplier's DEA Registration Number section, number of packages shipped and date
shipped sections were blank (attachment #9). Dr. SHULGIN could not provide the customer
copy for the purchase. Dr. SHULGIN produced a Sigma Chemical invoice for the purchase.
This invoice did not indicate date received. Dr. SHULGIN did have both items noted above
on hand in his library/computer room. Dr. SHULGIN stated that he did not recall ordering
any other controlled substances in the last two years and that he makes most of his
controlled substances.

DEA Form _ 6a (b)(7)(C)
(May 1980)
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Adjacent to the library/computer room is a room Dr. SHULGIN described as "Basement #4."
This room appeared to be a storage room that contained various machines that Dr. SHULGIN
described as diagnostic equipment. In the center of the room was a table on which there
was a balance scale and what Dr. SHULGIN described as an infra-red spectrophotometer.
Scattered around this area were items that GIN described as samples that are given
to him by friends or are mailed in from £ ssociates and anonymous individuals for
analysis. Dr. SHULGIN stated that some of the itpms he receives are controlled substances

OXNCLCYAE gome are not. Investigator ULGIN if he had any records documenting
samples he received. Dr. SHULGIN stapéd that at ¢ne time he maintained a log book
documenting samples he received for (analysis but that he stopped the docutentation a few
years agoe. Investigatorseiz d two items f'om basement #4, a letter with a pill
attached and baggie containing powde ith the word Oscarick written on it. Dr. SHULGIN
stated he had no idea what the items on|the table|were except for 4 clear glass vials with
black tops marked either "Nexus" or "Nekus Mother|Liquor" that contained either powder or
liquid (see photo attachment #12). Dr.|SHULGIN identified these items as Schedule I
"Nexus'" (2CB) and the mother liquor of [2CB). Dr} SHULGIN stated that he syntheai:ed the
2CB chemicals but he did not have any dpcumentatipn of their manufacture.

12. Dr. SHULCIN stated that he was latp for meeting some friends for dinmer. The
Investigators gave Dr. SHULGIN a receipf for itemp taken during the inspection (see
attachment #13) and advised Dr. SHULGIN|that DEA pay resume their Inspection Warrant upon
his return. The Investigators exited the residente at approximately 5:30 p.m.
Investigator |OXN©®) returned to the DEA PFFD and placed the seized items im the DEA SFFD
overnight safe for safekeeping.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. Warrant for Inspection
2. Affidavit for Administrative Inspecfion Warrapt
3. Lab Photos
4. Lab Photo, possible Methamphetafine Chrystal
5. CRAP Revocation Letter

6. DEA Revocation Letter

7. Reference Standard Log Sheet
8. Order Receipt Ledger

9. DEA-222c, Suppliers Copy

10. Cocaine Invoice

11. Photo of Items Seized From on Top of Cabinet
12. Photo of "Nexus" 2CB Vials

13. DEA-12, Receipt for Cash or Other Items

INDEXING SECTION:

F b)(7)(C
DEA rorm — 6a [PXNO) DEA SENSITIVE
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[JAction Requestsd By : September 9, 1994
9. OTHER OFFICERS:
10. REPORT RE:  Meeting with AUSA [P7© [ (PM40)

DETAILS:

(b)(7)(C),
1. On September 9, 1994, Investigatgr|b)n)F) |met

sith AUSA|®XC)

|(b)(7)(C)

to discuss the

Alexander SHULGIN's DEA registered ilocation.

INDEXTNG SECTION:

|(b)(7)(C)

2. SHULGIN, Alexander -— NADDIS: 294983

|the Administrative Inspection of Dr.

13. DAY,

72e/25

16. DATE

BN
‘l. DISTRIBUTION:

REGION

DISTRICT
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a7 IMVestigator 0 ~\_X\

San Francisco, CA @) ! (b)(7)(C)

O O 0
7. Lciosed Requested Action Completed O 8. DATE PREPARECD :

[Action Requested By: August 23, 1994

9. OTHER OFFICERS:

10. REPORT RE:

TMeeting with AUSA FRe: Chemist Alexander SHULGIN (FH4U)

DETAILS:

1. On August 23, 1994, Investigator

(b)(T)(C).(b)T)(F) | gave AUS A|(b)(7)(C)

|a draft copy of

an Administrative Inspection Warrant

Lafayette, CA 94549, where he is regi
Registration PS0061616.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. Draft of Inspection Warrant and Supp

INDEXING SECTIOR:

/4LV<SHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS: 294983

nd Supporting
Inspection of Dr. Alexander SHULGIN'Y DEA Register¢d location:
red with t

Affidavit regarding the proposed DEA
1483 Shulgin Road,
*c DEA as an Analytical Laboratory, DEA

brting Affldavit

GBI
11. Dlsn:ﬂcl'.ol:‘TION: / 13. D TE/
23/ ¢
DISTRICT 16. DATE
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7. DCIond D Requested Action Completed D 8. DATE PREPARED
DAcﬁon Requested By: July 20, 1994

9. OTHER OFFICERS:

10. REPORT RE:

Dr. SHULGIN, Schedule I Research "PIHKAL" (CH50)

DETATLS:

1. Reference is made to the attached
of Dr. SHULGIN's book "PIHKAL" (see
SHULGIN provides the synthesis (recip
comments on human experimentation wit
authority to conduct drug experiments with humans.
Analytical Lab Schedules I-V.

dex of 179

ttached copy df list).
) for 179 Phdnethylamines and Dr. SHULGIN's personal

ch analogye«Dr. SHULGIN does not have the.

Phenethylamines noted on pages 453-457
In his book, 8'PIHKAL", Dr.

Dr. SHULGIN is registered as an

(b)(7)(C).(b) b)(7)(C)

requested that §

| DEA/ODE review the Phenethylamine

2. Investigator|m)F)
list noted in section 1 of this report ahd determifje if the drugs listed were controlled
substances.
3. On July 15, 1994, [®D©) | pEA/ODE fajed a list of controlled substances
noted in Dr. SHULGIN's phemethylamine lift noted i} section 1. [P | identified
the drugs noted below as controlled substances.
The following are controlled in the CSA fnder hallycinogens:
#18 4BR B,5-DMA
#20 4BR P ,5-Dimethdxry PEA
#53 2,4-pMA
#54 2,5-pMA
#55 - 3,4-PMA
HE\S | D 10 48R 2, 5-DMa
ft6 4-ethyl-2,5-DIA
#68 }-methyl-2,5-DMA
#69 4-methyl-2,6-DMA
#100 1,4-MDA
#106 MDE
#109 MDMA
11. DISTRIBUTION: (b)(T)(C),(b)T)(F)
13. DATE
REGION ZAL/?V
DISTRICT | 16. DATE
OTHER ,AMRI —ODOD. visor 74///(/’f
AT [P DEA SENSITIVE / ’ |
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R3-93-2077 [
. o 3. FILE TITLE
(Continuation) B0
4.
Page 2 of ,
6. PROGRAM CODE 6. DATE PREPARED
July 20, 1994

#124 Meta DOB

#157 TMA 3,4,5-THA

#158 THA-2 2,4,5-TMA

#159 THA-3 2,3,4-THA

#160 TMA-4 2.3,5-TMA

#161 a5 2, 3,]o-THA

#162 2,4 ,[6-TMA

[(®)X7)XC) |also advised that
be considered controlled substance

ATTACHMENTS :

1.

2. List from DEA/ODE

INDEXTING SECTION:

Phenethylamine list from SHULGIN's

book "PIHKAL"

l« SHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS: 294983
FWWXQ |
Dy romm — 6a [PNXO) DEA SENSITIVE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
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1. PROGRAM CODE 2.CROSS  RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO. 4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
FILE {3-93-2077 Ee

5.BWFWU@MMWF) | ) 6. FILE TITLE

AT: Investigator O év\(Mqu

San Francisco, CA E% ]

7.(Jciosed (] Requested Action Completed 0O 8. DATE PREPARED

DAction Requested By: Tl v 8.1 994

9. OTHER OFFICERS:

10. REPORT RE:

Dr. SHULGIN, "High Times" Article (PM4O)

DETAILS:

1. Refercence is made to the attached

issue of "High Times" magazine, docugenting a High
|reg rding their pg
Dr. SHULGIN discusses his use of MPMA with "our patients".

SHULGIN and|[®X©
Hallucinogens.
Alexander SHULGIN norrmﬂxm have

ver had a

Tticle titl¢d "Psychedelic" in the August 1994

Times interview with Dr. Alexander
rsonal use and experimentation with
Neither Dr.
license or the authority to distribute

drugs or conduct therapy with patients.

(b)(7)(C)

[®X7)C) | In the SHULGIN's

discuss drug experimentation with Halluc
of unnamed doctors and chemists. The Hi
continues to this day and a new book, TI
the way." Tryptamines are LSD related c
DEA to conduct controlled substance rese

2. Dr. SHULGIN is registered with the D
SHULGIN had his DEA Schedule I Researche
California Research Advisory Panel's rev
license to experiment with marijuana. T
obtain approval for non-marijuana schedu
cubstance to a non-registered individual

ATTACHMENTS :

inogens wi
bh Times a3

bmpounds .
hrch.

I Registra
bcation of
he State's
le I resea
without aj

ook PIHKAIL:

LA as an Afialytical Lab schedules I-V.

L: A Chemical Love Story, the SHULGINS
'h their '""Research Group" that consists

'ticle also states that, "Their research

‘AL (Tryptgmines: I have known and loved) is on

Dr. SHULGIN is not registered with the

Dr.
Fion revoked in 1977 based on the
Dr. SHULGIN's Schedule I research
action was based on his failure to
Fch and supplying of a schedule I

h order forme.

1.

INDEXING SECTION:

14\ SHULGIN, Alexander - NADD1S: 190/

High Times Article, August 1994 issue

L"g'g—'t—z'g"l'g'g‘. 4 . ".,-‘V\V

\

2 4 ®X7)C)

B ‘3.;ATE/V
7/ 5 5
. 16. DATE v
2200
TPETVLITOT // //

11, DISTRIBUTION: (b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)
REGION A
DISTRICT
OTHER
3 ANRLC, UDUD
3.5“525 -6 |OXNC) DEA SENSITIVE
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
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_ FILE R3-93-2077 O)7)E)
5. gy: [FVHSHENF) | O 8. FILE TITLE
AT: Investigator 0O (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco, CA 0O
a
7. Jclosed D Requested Action Completed D 8. DATE PREPARED
DAction Requested By: June 21 ’ 1994

9. OTHER OFFICERS: BMQA InvestigatorVMUXQ

10. REPORT RE: Meeting with AUSA, BMQA Investigator|b)7)C) (PM30)
DETATLS :
(b)(7)(C),()T7)(F)
[®)7)C) | AUSA|®XNC) land Investigator|DXC®) la]1g0

discussed conducting an administrative \nspection ¢f Dr.

address. Investigator[®X©O®) hrovided AUPA[®NNC)
inspection warrant for Dr. SHULGIN's DEA registereT location.

Alexander
with a rough draft of an administrative

!(b)(
7

SHUL

8 registered

(b)(7)(C),(b)(T)(F)

(b)T)(C),(bXT)(F)

b

L

11. DISTRIBUTION:

(b)(7)C),(b)(7)(F)

REGION

DISTRICT

OTHER snp Ty Ohon
DEA Form ®)7)C)

(May 1980) ~

13. DATE

Ef Y/‘?c,r

visor

16. DATE

‘/“ 4

DEA SENSITIVE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
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; ; ) TLE
(Continuation) 3 (:):;-)(EC)TI
a.
Page 9 of 5
BEBDER AN ConE 6. DATE PREPARED

June 21, 1994

INDEXING SECTION:

AXSHULGIN Alexander - NADDIS:
2 (b)(7)(C)
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Pagelof .
1. PROGRAM CODE 2. CROSS RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO. 4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
FILE - = (b)(7)E)
R22-03--2077
s. . |®XT)(C),(b)(T)(F) 6. FILE TITLE
BY:
| - | 8 (b)(7)C)
AT: Tnvestigator /4¢;K ~
San Francisco, CA O ; //'
0 | , -
{8 DCIoud D Requested Action Completed D 8. DATE PREPARCD
[DAction Requestsd By: Mareh 15, 1994

9. OTHER OFFICERS: BHQA 1nvestigator|wxn@)

10. REPORT RE:

Dr. SHULGIN's

"Yes" Response to Item 5b on DEA-225 Renewal Application (PM40)

SEROESLt

On March 11, 1994, «nvebngatorl

(bX(T)C),(b)T)(F)

|con

factced ODR to request a copy of Dr.

SHULGIN's most recent DEA Renewal A
SHULGIN's
(b)(7)(C)
SHULGIN did not indicate that he had a
schedule I research privileges suspende

1. Reference is made to a copy of Dr.
Registration as an Analytical Lab, Sche
answered "yes" to question 5b on his re

5b - Has the applicant ever been c
.substances under State or Federal
controlled substance registration
had a state professional license o
suspended, denied, restricted or p

Dr. SHULGIN responded in writing o
as follows:

"Concerning the "yes" response to‘

stated that the renewal was not

plication. |(b

7)C) l, ODK, located Dr.

Renewal Application and advised that hel|answered
sent to th¢ field for investigation because Dr.

brior DEA
1 by the C

BHULGIN's
Hules I-V,
hewal appl

law, or ev
revoked, s
k controll
laced on p

item 5b, t

research in the area of schedu]

had been underway were) mpletd
board was made. If such proje
the DEA for re-licensing.

Dr.

drugs, was

bnvicted of

h the rever

"

yes" to question 5b. ls.

cgistration revoked or that he had his
lifornia Research Advisory Panel.

kenewal Application (DEA 255) for
dated January 8, 1994. Dr. SHULGIN
cation.

a crime in connection with controlled
tr surrendered or had a federal
ispended, restricted or denied, or ever
pd substance registration revoked,
Fobation?

5

se of his renewal application (DEA 225)

ie CSA Registration PS0026202, issued for
abqndoned in 1977. The projects that

bd ‘and no new application to the research advisory
Lts are to be insf

ituted in the future will be made to

SHULGIN makes no reference to t

=4
- LT vU\_crl._J.\Ju UL

is researcher registration by the DEA

or the suspension of his schedule I marijuana research privileges by the California

4&weﬁfehﬁ%?ﬁﬁnnﬁh{%mml. (B)(7)(C),B)T)(F)
11. DISTRIBUTION: i DATE ‘

REGION I

$/2s)ac |
DISTRICT 16. DATE “
_oTHER nﬁcd(b)m(m 3 5)577/,/.
AFMRT, ODUD T~
DEA ’
ey 1980 © 6 [BXTO) = EA SENSITIVE
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADM TION
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R3-93-2077
(Continuation) Dl -
4.
Page 7 of 5
5. PROGRAM CODE 6. DATE PREPARED
March 15, 1994

2. Reference is made to the attached copy of correspondence fromFMGXQ
Acting Chief Counsel, DEA to Dr. SHULGIN, Re: Order to Show Cause (Revocation DEA
Kegistration PS0026206), dated June 9, 1977. The letter reads as follows:

Dear Dr. Shulgin:

ug Enforcement Administration directed
Ang to refpoke your registration under the
s set forth in the Order.

On April 12, 1977, the Administrator
to you an Order to Show Cause propo
Controlled Substance Act for reas

The Drug Enforcement Administration has receifed your letter dated May 2, 1977, in
response to the Order to Show Cawsg¢. Since ypu did not request a hearing on the
issues raised in the Order to Show KLause, youf written response has been considered
as a waiver of hearing pursuant to [litle 21, Fode of Federal Regulations, Section
1301.54(c).

The Administrator has considered yojr positioph as stated in the aforementioned letter
and has concluded that your registrjation as a] researcher with controlled substances
in Schedule I should be revoked.

Therefore, pursuant to Sections 303 and 304 of the Controlled Substances Act (21
U.S.C. 823 and 824, respectively), |the Adminigtrator of the Drug Enforcement
Administration has ordered that YEEE‘£3§£§££§ti°“ P50026206 be revoked, effective
immediately. o a

Correspondence regarding this mattelr should bp directed to the undersigned, Office of
the Chief Counsel, Drug Enforcement] Administrption, 1405 Eye Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20537.

Very] truly youfs,

|(b)(7)(C)
hcting Chief Counfel, DEA

B ) BX7C).B) | )
Investigator|?)F) is searching DEA fecords to locate|Dr. SHULGIN's written response to
his DEA Order to Show Cause.

3. Reference is made to DEA ROI Case #R3-93-2077, which documents the revocation of Dr.
SHULGIN's DEA Schedule I Researcher Registration based on withdrawal of the approval of
SHULGIN's schedule I researcher projects by the California Research Advisory Panel (CRAP).
The CRAP letter notifying Dr. SHULGIN that his Schedule I Research authority has been
suspended, reads as follow:

DEA Form 6 (b)T7)C)

(Msy 1980) — DEA SENSITIVE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
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Page 3 of 5

6. PROGRAM CODE

6. DATE PREPARED
March 15, 1994

Dear Doctor Shulgin:

Reference is made to your amended resear
which was submitted in response to the Panel'
Pancl has reviewed the material you have subu
protocol because of its major deficiepcies.

ch protocol, dated December 7, 1976,
s letter of Hovember 23, 1976. The
itted and is unable to appruve your

Moreover, in view of violation/of the antrolled substances act and failure to

obtain Panel approval for recently”completed

the Research Advisory Panel her

non—-marijuana Schedule I drug research,
its approval of your marijuana project -

it should be noted that hencefo
with any Schedule I controlled subgqtances in
Enforcement Administration is being apprised
letter.

"The Origin and Potencies of Hatijuané," which was authorized in March 1970.

Supplying of a Schedule I controllgd substan

Thus,

vou do noff have authorization to conduct research

the State of California. The Drug
of this action by a carbon copy of this

The detailed findings of tJhe Panel's| review are presented below.

e to a non-registered individual and

It has come to the Panel's attlention thit you supplicd mescaline for a research

project at the University of Califqrnia at S
supplied to non-registered individgals and wi
You are well aware of the State and Federal g

n Diego. This Schedule 1 substance was
thout an official federal order form.
tatutes and regulations, including the

need for prior Research Advisory Pgnel approval of research protocols involving

mescaline and other hallucinogenic |[drugs. TH
Hadorn, D. et al, Behavioral Biologdy 17; 403+
with serious questions about the phopriety of
potential.

(other tl

Conduct of Schedule I drug recgearcl

is deliberate violation of the law (c.f.
9, 1976, footnote #1) leaves the Panel
your handling of drugs with abuse

an marijuana) without Panel approval.

Along with your brief amenlled research appllication for marijuana, you submitted

an extensive bibliography. ©So

of the recent

blications (e.g., Pharmacology 10;

12-18, 1973; Neuropharmacology [l4; 165-74, 1975)| report research work with Schedule I

hallucinogenic substances that

as never been s

mitted to the Panel, nor approved by

this body as required by State law.
State laws regarding controlled substance res

Your published activities document violation of

earch.

A further aspect of this violation is the unauthorized use of human subjects for

research with a investigational new drug. Since this matter is primarily the concern
of the Federal Food and Drug Administration, a copy of this letter is being forwarded
to FDA for follow—-up and appropriate action.

DEA Form 6a|®MO

(May 1980) — DEA SENSITIVE
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1 3~-93-207 (b)(T)(E) !
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION B3-932077 |
. . 3.FILETIT |
(Continuation) DGE) LE
a.
Page 4, of 5
6. PROGRAM CODE 6. DATE PREPARED
March 15, 1994
Failure to submit an annual report for 1976.
in its letter of November 23, 1976 the Panel requested that you submit an annual
progress report of your research project. Annual rveports, as in the past, were due ;
by December 3lst. No report was rcceived from you by, nor since, the deadline. This |
report is still required, but rather ffhan a progress report it should be a |
comprehensive final project reporte. ursuant| to Section 11480 of the California
Health and Safety Code the nature oj/ research| projects and their conclusions are to
be reported to the State legislatyfe.
Deficiencies in amended protoco. ‘
The deficiencies in the awendefd research|protocol are referred to be section l
number. ‘
|
2.b The purpose of the experiment is unhecessarily vague with regard to *
"several of the organic chemicals which are pfresent in the intact plant." You must ‘
specify which substances you are infterested ih studying. Moreover, the scientific y
merit of this proposed investigation 1s not cflear from your protocol. What is the !
value of such a study? g
_ 2.¢ In the protocel you indicpate that ypu are uncertain whether %
tetrahydrocannabinol or cannabinol will be nelrded, and that you have these substances i
on hand anyway. It is required that the amoupts of these substances that are on hand |
be reported. ;
i
Marijuana will be planted, grown and harjested as part of this experiment. You |
have not provided estimates of yielld of psychpactive or potentially psychoactive a
substances. The protocol is vague [as to how fwuch marijuana will be grown. You have :
not disclosed the source of the sedds. Also frequired is your current inventory of L
. |
seeads, growing plants, harvestefl plant parts, anfl extracted resin material. !
{
|
2.d It is required that ypur capabilities for characterization of the :
tetrahydrocannabinols and their|sulfur analogs b¢ described. This information is N
applicable. o £
I
2.e The description of the facilities is cursory and inadequate. A flcor plan a
of the chemical laboratory is required and a full description of the equipment I
therein contained (if not included in 2.d above). Where will the marijuana plants be ¥
grown? !
e
I
|
DEA Form _ ®)7)(C) k
(Mey 1980) — 063 DEA SENSITIVE (

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION i
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1. FILE NO. 2. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
R3-93-2077 (b)(7)E)

3. FILE TITLE
(®)(7)(C)

Page 5 of 5

6. PROGRAM CODE

6. DATE PREPARED
March 15,

1994

2.f It is not sufficient to state tha

controlled substances are DEA approved.

your laboratory notebook, including documen
protocole.

Summary

It is the Panel's policy tbhbdt anyone c
research projects with Schedule 1 contrclle
applicants who have had their|approvals wit
following the requirements an ocedures o
an application, it would be requifed that y
research with Schedule I drugs, d that yo
publicly disclosed violations citpd above.

It is required that all Schefilule 1 con

t the storage facilitics for the

The storage arrangements must be described.
Kegarding the inventory of controlled substances, the precise information recorded in

tation of use, nust be described in the

hn apply to the State to conduct specific
L substances and, moreover, that

hdrawn can reapply. In addition to

f the Panel, should you wish to resubmit
bu submit a protocol for all of your

i provide a suitable explanation for the

Frolled substances heid for research

purposes be turned over to the Drpg Enforcepent Administration at this time for
disposition. If you intend to reppply to tﬂe Panel, your supplies of Schedule I
controlled substances may be held until finpl action is taken on your reapplication,
cor until June 30, 1977, whichever| comes firpt.

Vefry truly ypurs,
EDWARD P. O'BRIEN
Chiirman

l Pharm.D.
Sekzggary

|(b)(7)(C)
l. Copy of Renewal Application

Eﬂecutive
2 DEA Revocation Letter

‘.
California Research Advisory Panel Letter

3.

INDEXING SECTION:

l. SHULGIN, Alexander ~ WADDIS{ 294983 )
i

DEA Form (b)7)(C)

(Mey 1980) DEA SENSITIVE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
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1. PROGRAM CODE 2. CROSS RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO. 4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
FiLe R3-93-2077 P ]
5 ay: |(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F) | 3 c1-90-0106 6. FILE TITLE

AT: Investigator (®)(7)(C)

San Francisco, CA

-
8. DATE PREPARCD

0000

7. Dcnond D Requested Action Completed
(Jaction Requested By: March 9, 1994
9. OTHER OFFICERS: BMQA Investigator l(b)(7)(c)

10-REPORT RE:  pr, SHULGIN -~ Illegal Manufacture of Hallucinogenics (PM40)

DETAILS:

l. Reference is made to DEA ROI samgAile number |and title as this report dated February
15, 1994 report re: Federal Express Records, Conngction to Dr. SHULGIN's Drug Lab.

(b)(7)(C)
- I A UDI UVl e
; 4 LN 2
11. DISTRIBUGTION: (0)(7)(C),(O)(T)(F) 13. DATE
REGION / /f‘
2]y
DISTRICT - 16. DATE
|— 7 .
OTHER = e mre o : ////79
DEA F mll\.l., \lll\’u, AV w4 vy Wr 7
ey 1080) - 8  [PXO) DEA SENSITIVE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
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1. FILE NO. 2. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION R3-93-2077 RUR)
. 3 3.FILE TITLE
(Continuation) e
“ P £
age42> o 2

6. PROGRAM CODE

6. DATE PREPARED
March 9, 1994

4. Reference is made to Dr. SHULGIN's book PIHRAL (Phenethylamines I have Known and
Loved) copyright 1991 throughout his book, Dr. SHULGIN acknowledges his illicit use of

Heroin, Cocaine, Marijuana, Mescaline and over
states that he has distributed-Hallucinegenic drugs to
|and numerous psychiatrists
has a vast inventory of controlled substarces tha

(b)TXC)

SHULGIN cites his illegal use and human
Dr. SHULGIN also provides detailed reci
documents his reaction to them. Dre.
DEA.

5. Under his DEA Analytical Lab Regis
is required to maintain the following r
21 CFR 1304.27 - Records for chemi

(a)(2) The forms or forms in which
manufactured by the registrant and

(a)(3) The total number of forms m
number if any of the person from w

(a)(4) The quantity distributed, e)ported or

registrant (except quantities used
including the date and manner of d

name, address and registration numper of eac

distributed or exported.

5. On March 7, 1994, Dr. SHULGIN was a
SHULGIN was introduced as the "Codfat

170 Hallucinogenics. Dr. SHULGIN also

(b)(7)C)

mists. Dr. SHULGIN also states that he
he has collected over the years. Dr.
f Hallucinogenics through the mid 80°'s.
Hallucinogenics in his book and

3

esearch
es for 17

ULGIN is n¢t authorized to conduct research by the
He had his DEA Researcher Regilstration revolfed in 1977.

ration Numijer PS0061616, Schedules I-V, Dr. SHULGIN
bcords:

tal analysis

the contr¢lled substance is received, imported or
the conceptration of the form.

pnufactured and the name address and registration
ho the confrolled substance was received.

destroyed in any manner by the
in chemiC{I analysis or other laboratory work),

[ stributio), exportation or destruction, and the
person to whom the substance was

guest spegker on "Live 105" Radio Talk Show. Dr.

and

 of MDMA" advised on the use of MDMA.

6. Dr. SHULGIN is also reportedly yriting a book titfled TIHKAL (Triptomines I have known

and Loved).

Triptomines arc LSD rellated compounds.
be conducting illegal Triptomine Redearch on Humans.

This indicates that SHULGIN may also

INDEXING SECTION:

1. SHULGIN, Alexander - NADDIS: 1904492,(294983)

gg BY7C)

J

>

N

(©)(7)(C)

DEA Form

(May 1980) — 83 [BI7C)]
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION Fagelof 4
1. PROGRAM CODE 2.CROSS  RELATED FILES |3. FILE NO. 4. G-DEP IDENTIFIER
FILE R3-93-2077 | [e0®
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3. On February 10, 1994, BMQA anestigatnrl Igave Investigator

Federal Express Records documenting dellivery tranksactions fquXU@) )
(BXTXC) Reference is made to Federal Hxpress Invpice #4~-774-61293 dated 09/24/92. (See

attachment #1) e

®)(7)(C) \\\‘_v_igcigiggg,gjﬁlgﬁgrmatiun\
and Prpof of Delivery
— |(b)(7)(C)
1 1483 Shulgin Road
Lafayetfte, CA 94549

Date Signed :[[®)XNC)

(b)(7)(C)

Service: 1 Economy Package r___

Alexander SHULGIN'g [®M©)

A review of DEA records on address }483 Shulgin Rd.,|Lafayette, CA 94549, revealed the
following:

Name: SHULGIN, Alexander T. (NADDIS: 294983)
1483 Shulgin Rd.
Lafayette, CA 94549

Occupation: Researcher Chemist
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DEA records indicate that SHULGIN has illegally used and administered schedule I drugs and

has allegedly trained clandestine lab operators.

In a recent Texas drug case, SIIULGIN and

a clandestine drug chemist were photographed together in SHULGIN's lab. Al exander T.
SHULGIN is registered with the DEA to handle controlled substances as follows:

SHULGIN, Alexander T.
1483 Shulgin Road
Lafayette, CA 94549
Analytical Lab, Schedules 1,
Expires 02/28/94, Approved 1%71

3

Alexander T. SHULGIN had his DEA ReseaNcher sched
1977 based on the withdrawal of the appfoval of S
the California Research Advisory Panel [CRAP). T
SHULGIN supplied Mescaline for a researfph project
Diego to an individual who was not regifptered wit
DEA Order Form (Case #R3-77-2007). CR also fou
use of human subjects for research with new inv

a
letters citing violations, attachment #2).

hle I registration PS0026206 revoked in
HULGIN's schedule I research projects by
e Research Advisory Panel found that

at the University of California at San
h the DEA and without using an Offical
hd that SHULGIN conducted unauthorized
bstigational drug. (See attched CRAP

4. Reéference is made to correspondence| from [®NO

[, Acting Chief Counsel, DEA,

to Alexander T. SHULGIN, PhD., RE: Ordefr to Show
PS0026206 dated June 9, 1977. This letger advise
written response to DEA's Order to Show Cause in

Administrator has considered Dr. SHULGIN's respon

Cause (Revocation) DEA Registration
E Dr. SHULGIN that DEA received his
lieu of a Hearing and that the DEA
e and concluded that Dr. SHULGIN's

registration as a researcher in schedulp I should|be revoked effective immediately. (See
attached DEA letter, attachment #3).
(b)7)C)

] The following individuals are acknowledged in SHULGIN's book:
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See attched excerpt from SHULGIN's book documenting his illegal human testing involving
experimental drugs (attachment #5).

ATTACHMENTS :

1. Federal Express Invoice, dated 09,2

2. CRAP Correspondence

3. EA Order to Show Cause Revocatipn Correspondg
4, SHULGIN's Protocol for MDMA Proje€

5. Excerpt from Dr. SHULGIN's book

INDEXING SECTION:

A . Pme

AT 2.
‘ATB.
Al
J%I)S'

SHULGIN, Alexander T. - NADDIS: 1904

/"‘4
49229494

nce, dated 06/09/77

(®)(7)(C)
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5 gy

BY: Investigator » 8- FILERTIN, Alexander T.

AT: gan Francisco, CA 0 1483 Shulgin Road

E% Lafayette, CA

7. (Jciossd [ Requested Action Completed 0O 8. DATE PREPARCD | o0,

[JAction Requestsd By: P 2

9.0 -
D}T](b)a)(cx(b)(?xﬂ |

10. REPORT RE: )
On-site visit with Dr. Alexander SHULGIN (RA0O)

SYNOPSIS:

the San Francisco Field Division

Information was received from a Speci
ibly shipping| DEA drug evidence to an

that Dr. Alexander SHULGIN was pos
unregistered location for analysis

An on-site meeting with Dr. SHULGIN al) his regisltered location (residence) revealed
that the drug analysis was performed by a Dk e but in Dr. SHULGIN's
laboratory under his supervision. No |action was| taken regarding this investigation.

DETAILS:

1. Investigator [®NC).OXF) | of the San Francisco Field bivision, Diversion
Control Unit received information fron Special Agent |[PO®NF) Iethat 600 dosage
units of suspected LSD was sent to Drd Alexander] SHULGIN for analysis. S/A[ODOENE |
further stated that the actual analysils was perflormed by an [®(©
institute for research and consulting [located in Santa Rosa, California. S/A
(bY(7)(C),(b)(7)(F)

2. Inquiries were made in the DEA mgster compyter, CSA subprogram regarding both
Dr. SHULGIN and [P©) L/
(b)(7)(C)
[ THe inquiry |regarding Dr. SHULGIN revealed DEA
Number: PS0061616 for 1483 Shulgin d, Lafayet'tes; California as an analytical lab.
The registration is for Schedules [[, II, III, IIIN,l IV and V expiration date of
February 28, 1993. No administratjfive codes restricfting the registration were in
effect.

BXDC)EXT)

11. DISTRIBUTION: 12. SIGNATURE (Agent) 13. DATE

REGION EXTNC)GXTYF) Investigator S, 20/g,

B)(7)(C).(O)7)(F

I Ty QUSIOG) e
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DEA Fom |
oy T - @ DEA SENSITIVE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which loaned
Previous ediion may be used.

Page 1



REPORT OF INVESTIGATION
(Continuation)
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GFR3=91-3009

3. FILE TITLE

Page of
9 ey

5. PROGRAM CODE

" |e.oaTE PREPARED .

SHULGIN, Alexander T.
1483 Shulgin Road

April 24 1992

3. Inquiries into NADDIS, Narcotic and Dangerous Drugs Information System

FMUXQ
SHULGIN.

investigation.

regarding both SHULGIN and[®D© |were made.

NADDIS number 294983 is assigned to Alexander
The NADDIS record was initiated in February of 1975.
concerning Dr. SHULGIN have been made a 24
clandestine laboratories and the manufgcture of designer drugs.
showed case file R3-85-2025 in which

VMUXQ

Various reports
illegal activity involving

The NADDIS record
r. SHULGIN was the subject of the

4. A review of case file R3-8542025 documentdg that an on site investigation of the

doctor's registered location (re

ence) was cdnducted.

The investigation was based

on the belief that the doctor was ma ufacturing MDMA and shipping the substance to

unregistered locations.
or administrative action. The case
5. On April 20, 1992, Investigator
1483 Shulgin Road, Lafayette, Califo
investigators spoke with the doctor'

would not be returning until later in

BXTHC) his business card and reques

possible. At approximately 3:00 p.m
received a telephone call from Dr. S
April 22, 1992.

6. On April 22, 1992, Investigator#

Shulgin Road, Lafayette, California.
wife. The investigators presented t
(DEA-82) to Dr. SHULGIN. Dr. SHULGI
inspection and asked to read the Not
SHULGIN authorized the inspection—by

The investigation disqlosed no grounds for criminal, civil
as closed |on January 15, 1986.

L |(0)(7)(C),(0)(T)(F)

|travelled to

L
D

rnia in order to meet with Dr. SHULGIN. The

wife who|stated that the doctor was not in and

the day.| Investigator|®NO®) |saye Mrs,

red that D¥. SHULGIN contact him as soon as

on April 20, 1992, Investigator [P7)C).EXNF)

{ULGIN. Afrrangements were made for a meeting on

FMUXCMMUXH

again travelled to 1483

The inves
heir crede
N was info
ce of Ins
virtue of

1). Investigators [®XNO).EXNF)

tigators met with Dr. SHULGIN and his
tials and a DEA Notice of Imspection
med of his rights regarding the
ection. After reading the form, Dr.
+§ signature on the form (attachment

|signed as wWitnesses, and a copy of the Notice
of Inspection was provided to Drd SHULGIN.

7. The investigators informed I)r. SHULGIN the purpose of their visit was to

determine the activities involvi

tha 600
Tre—8vvo

[=)
him for analysis.

gosage-units of LSD that had been sent to

8. Dr. SHULGIN stated that he had received the controlled substance from the DEA

laboratory in San Francisco.

Dr. SHULGIN showed the investigators a copy of a DEA-

12 (receipt for cash or other items) that documented the receipt. Dr. SHULGIN
stated he was requested to determine if the paper and the associated LSD were in
fact one article or if the paper was werely a method for transportation of the

controlled substance.
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(Connnuénon) SHULGIN, Alexander T.

4. 1483 Shulgin Road
Page 3 of 4 Lafayette, CA

5. PROGRAM CODE 6. DATE PREPARED

April 24, 1992

9. According to Dr. SHULGIN he has acted in the capacity as consultant
regarding controlled substances for nearly 30 years and he wants to "retire"
from that position. /

(bX7)(C)

| Dr. SHULGIN stated
arriv he offered the

¢ actual |analysis was performed at Dr.
SHULGIN's laboratory under his superyision. When the analysis was completed
the remaining controlled substances”’were shippled back to the DEA laboratory
via certified mail, return receipt requested. | Dr. SHULGIN provided to the
investigators a copy of a letter|dated March 2b, 1992 topmwxm L Senior
Forensic Chemist at the DEA Weste Laboratoryl The letter documents the
analysis being completed by Dr. and the feturn of the unused LSD tabs

(attachment 2).

10. While on-site, the investigators were shofn the doctor's library/office.

This room in the main house is the lpcation fof the storage of any controlled

substances received by the doctor fofr analysis} The investigators were

informed that the material is usuallly stored ih a locked filing cabinet,

however the investigators witnessed fvidence pprtaining to case number w
laying on the floor of the offilce. Dr. SHULGIN stated that the evidence

was recently received and he had beep reviewinf the material. The

investigators reminded the doctor that the matprial is required to be stored

in a locked cabinet when not being apalyzed.

that when the 600 controlled substancey
consulting/analysis to Dr.w Th

11.  The investigators were then shopn the docfor's "clean" laboratory located
in the house. This laboratory is uspd for stofage of his gas chromatography
equipment and other analytical equippent. The|actual laboratory is located in
a small cencrete building outside behind the dpctor's residence. The
laboratory is small but well equippe. The inyestigators were also shown a
building beyond the laboratory wifich is used for gtorage of chemicals.

2 (BYT)(C),()T7) |, ) . .
12. 1Investigator|F inquifed if the doctor |receives any telephone calls

requesting information on the majufacture of illidit drugs. Dr. SHULGIN
stated that any person calling rdquesting informafjion is told to look up the
information in available publications.

13. The investigators also asked if the doctor ever supplies any reference
samples to other chemists. Dr. SHULGIN stated that on occasion he will
forward small quantities of controlled substances to other chemists, but only
after receiving a DEA-222 for the material. Dr. SHULGIN then asked what copy
of the DEA-222 should be sent to DEA and where. InvestigatorWstated
that the green copy of the form should be mailed to the San Francisco Field

DEA Form _ 6a [|®PN© DEA SENSITIVE
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Lafayette, CA
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o CATEPrL L 58, 1992

Divisione.

l4. The investigators concluded the meeting and departed Dr. SHULGIN's

residence.
15. On April 24, 1992, Investigator{%wquma) khen telephonically contacted
(©)(7)(C) of the DEA Western Laboratpry and ponfirmed the receipt of the LSD

tabs from Dr. SHULGIN in March of 1997.

16. Based on the above, no acti
informational purposes only.

is deemed ngcessary. This report is for

ATTACHMENTS:
2. Letter dated March 26, 1992
INDEXING SECTION:
fP<1. SHULGIN, Alexander T. - NADDIS: p94983
: (b)(7)(C)
DEA Form _ g DEA SENSITIVE
(May 1980) \
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Amateur 2C-T-7 Research - Summer 2000 Page 1 of 6

from the Bulletin of the Multidisciplinary Association for Psychedelic Studies
MAPS - Volume 10 Number 2 Summer 2000 - p. 11

Subjective Bioassays
Casey Hardison

This is an amateur qualitative study of 2C-T-7, a
fairly novel entheogenic compound that has been used
in a limited context as an adjunct in psychedelic =
psychotherapy since 1986.[1]

It was chance that at a rare international gathering of pharmacophiles and
entheogen aficionados, in a relaxed tropical conference setting, I noticed a
number of individuals subjectively bioassayed 2C-T-7. I recognized this as
an opportunity to further the understanding of 2C-T-7 through anecdotal
experiential accounts and to lend credibility to the scientific methodology of
the subjective [2] bioassay. Transforming insight into action, I prepared and
administered a written survey. What follows is a summary of the experiences
noted by 48 individuals who willingly did ingest 2C-T-7.

Understanding

The subjective bioassay is probably the oldest of all scientific techniques and
is no different than smelling or tasting something to determine if it is spoiled.
In regards to putative entheogenic and/or therapeutic compounds, the
subjective bioassay involves the consumption of a compound and then the
notation of the effects experienced subjectively by an individual. The use of
the subjective bioassay is probably most notably demonstrated by Dr. Arthur
Heffter's pioneering 1897 systematic pharmacological study of mescaline the
active alkaloid of the peyote cactus Lophophora williamsii.[3]

Created by Dr. Alexander Shulgin, 2C-T-7 is properly known as 2,5-
Dimethoxy-4-(n)-propylthiophenethylamine. [4] 2C-T-7 is a phenethylamine
compound like mescaline and MDMA. On the common nomenclature of 2C-
T-7, Dr. Shulgin states:

I made up the 2-carbon name for a lot of these compounds because
they were the 2-carbon homologues of several amphetamines that I had
already made and had found to be active. Compounds such as DOM,
DOET, DOB, DOI, Aleph-2 and Aleph-7, for example, all have the
amphetamine skeleton and thus show a 3-carbon chain. They are the 3-
carbon prototypes, so when I made a number of new compounds
without the alpha-methyl group, they were properly phenethylamines
containing a 2-carbon chain. And I named them that way, accompanied
with a leading letter or element from the 3-carbon code name. Thus
these became 2C-D, 2C-E, 2C-B, 2C-I, 2C-T-2 and 2C-T-7. The "T"

http://www.maps.org/news-letters/v10n2/1021 lhab}é’[bné 29 04/02/2004
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was a reminder that there was a thio-group (a sulfur atom) in the
molecule [vide supra Note 1].

Many of these compounds have been found to be useful and as adjuncts in
psychotherapy, especially MDMA, 2C-B, 2C-E, 2C-T-2 and 2C-T-7. [5] It is
an opinion of many involved with psychedelic psychotherapy that a therapist
has "no business" conducting psychotherapy with a psychoactive compound
that has not been subjectively bioassayed by the therapist.

On questioning Dr. Shulgin about the use of these compounds as follow-ups
to MDMA in psychotherapy, Dr. Shulgin replied:

The compound that has been most frequently used that way has been
2C-B. The argument used here is that the action of MDMA is to bring
about an opening of some of the emotional barriers of the patient, then
with that aspect of the mental state being acknowledged the action of
the short term acting psychedelic allows something to be done with it.
So it is not really a booster, but really a second and separate session
that usually ties quite comfortably with the first session. It is as if the
first (the MDMA) shows where the wound is, and the second (the 2C-
B or 2C-T-7) allows the healing to start.

Dr. Shulgin further stated that of most of his effective trials, "generally plus-
threes were with doses of 20 to 25 milligrams" [6] [vide supra Note 1]. The
participants of this study ingested between 25 to 45 mg of 2C-T-7.

Methods

Using my background in Biochemistry, Botany, and Medical Anthropology, I
generated the survey intending that it be as generic as possible, yet still
capture what I subjectively recognized to be essential information - mainly
dosage, duration, and the generalized effects of 2C-T-7. The survey was
distributed to individuals who would accept it and 48 responses were
returned. No formal protocol was followed, as this was an impromptu study.

Survey Questions

Empirical questions included: Did you ingest 2C-T-7? How many other 2C-
T-7 bioassays have you completed? Did you consume any other synergistic
or antagonistic compounds during your 2C-T-7 bioassay? What quantity of
2C-T-7 did you ingest? Are you male or female? What is your body weight?
What is your age? Subjective questions included: What were your dietary
habits in the last 72 hours? What was your mindset before consumption of
2C-T-77 What was your mindset during your bioassay of 2C-T-7? What was
your mindset after your 2C-T-7 bioassay, especially upon waking after sleep?
How were your clarity of thought, movement and energy levels affected by
ingestion of 2C-T-7? What length of time was required to begin noticing

- effects of the 2C-T-7? How many hours after ingestion did you notice peak
effects of the 2C-T-7? What was the duration of your peak experience? Was
there anything missing that would have contributed and made a difference for

hitp://www.maps.org/news-letters/v10n2/1021 lhaf:,lggxé 23 04/02/2004
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you? Were there any awe-inspiring moments of primary importance and will
you please share them?

Medical Anthropology takes account of the belief system or cosmology of
the individual when determining therapeutic efficacy, [7] hence I attempted
to obtain a greater understanding of the role that "mindset" plays in
entheogenic experiences, especially in regards to the therapeutic potential of
2C-T-7.

Results

Forty-eight individuals, 13 female and 29 males and four who did not specify
gender, ages 24 to 73, from various cultural paradigms, did willingly ingest
2C-T-7. The mean age of males was 44 years and of females 42 years.
Thirty-three individuals reported having no previous experience with 2C-T-7.
Twelve individuals reported having completed one to 15 previous bioassays.
[8] The dose of 2C-T-7 consumed ranged from 25 mg to 45 mg in males and
25 mg to 33mg in females with dosages ranging from 0.3mg/kg to 0.6mg/kg.

The length of time required for participants to begin noticing the effects of
2C-T-7 ranged from 15 minutes to four hours with most people reporting
from one to two hours. The number of hours after ingestion of 2C-T-7 that
peak effects were noted ranged from one to six hours with most reporting
between two to four hours. The duration of peak experiences ranged from
one to five hours with most reporting between two to four hours. Four people
noted that they did not understand the use of the word "peak." Several
volunteered the total duration of their bioassay, which ranged from 8 to 18
hours with a median around 12 hours.

Other compounds, antagonistic or synergistic, consumed by 16 participants
during their experience, included: Marijuana (11), 90 mg Dihydrocodeine
and Valium (2), Beer (1), cocaine (1), flower essences (1.

Set before ingesting 2C-T-7

The responses to questions about state of mind before ingesting 2C-T-7
included such statements as: OK, normal, baseline, centered, fine, up, good,
positive, happy, heartful, open, clear, receptive, relaxed, willing, interested,
curious, stimulated, attentive, connected, eager, anxious, anticipation,
apprehension, concerned, nervous, scattered, tired, varied, confused, down,
muddy. Notable exceptions were: "Rife with anticipation." "Minimal
haunting by my usual demons." "Eager to try but anxiety about dosage."
"Concerned about effects of 'speed' content due to my heart condition."

Set during the experience
The participants noted similar declarations in response to questions about
mindset during their 2C-T-7 bioassay. Some notable exceptions were:

"Extraordinarily free roaming, very lucid and philosophic." "Complete and
utter bliss, incredible, cosmic, and extremely grateful." "General sense of

http://www.maps.org/news-letters/v10n2/1021 1ha‘i:het1%ﬂe o4 04/02/2004
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well being, I had many insights, catharsis early on." "Some emotional
periods, feeling sad and disoriented." "Became emotional, got in touch with a
sorrow in my heart which led me to a place of love."

Participants reporting of the effects of 2C-T-7 on clarity of thought,
movement, and energy levels stated: "Clarity of thought somewhere between
MDMA and LSD." "At 3-hour mark I had to interact with straight people and
negotiate a business exchange, no problem as long as I focused my
concentration.” "Some difficulties in focusing my thoughts, clear but
disoriented." "I moved in an easy coordinated manner while hiking and
climbing." "Clarity uncaged, crystalline thoughts, movements like an animal,
confident and energetic."

The most often reported physical disturbance was general nausea/upset
stomach (7), other exceptions noted include: Headaches (4) including one
mention of a migraine lasting into the next morning; Muscle tension (3);
Extreme nausea (3); Abdominal Cramping (1); Tachycardia (1); Adrenal

Pain (1). When asked, "was there anything missing that would have
contributed and made a difference for your experiences,” most responded
"no," however a few participants made statements exemplified by: "It was
perfect, I couldn't find anything wrong." "Something to help with
queasiness.”" "Something was missing but I don't know what it was." "Lack of
physical discomfort." "Perhaps, more?"

Therapeutic effect reported

Six participants declared therapeutic or healing effects and made these
statements: "Very healing." "Gently wept a few times, good medicine."
"Very gentle and therapeutic." "I reviewed and processed emotional issues."
"Instantaneous awareness of programming." "Some deep emotional issues
were addressed and resolved within myself."

Thirty-five participants, 26 males and nine females, stated that they would
conduct 2C-T-7 subjective bioassays again. Seven said they would not and
four did not respond.

Interpretation

I failed to ask the chronological question, "How many hours total did you
notice the effects of the 2C-T-7? I thought the specific subjective question
that would be most useful was, "Would you conduct research with 2C-T-7
again? If not, Why?" I realize now that the use of the word "research"” instead
of "bioassay" created a listening in the subjects that some did not understand
or was incoherent with the intentions of their experience. Not one of the
individuals who ingested or bioassayed 2C-T-7 knew they would later be
asked to contribute to scientific research, subsequently becoming
participants.

All of the reported experiences embodied both cognitive and physical
subjectivity and individuality. The subjective responses of the participants
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illustrate beautifully the Sapir-Whorf hypothesis, which holds that speakers
of a particular language must necessarily interpret the world through the
unique vocabulary and grammar their language supplies. On this Sapir stated,
"No two languages are ever sufficiently similar to be considered as
representing the same social reality. The worlds in which different societies
live are distinct worlds, not merely the same world with different labels
attached. We see and hear and otherwise experience very largely as we do
because the language habits of our community predispose certain choices of
interpretation.” [9]

This was an international gathering with people from distinct societies with
distinct language habits. When Gordon Wasson noticed the many distinctions
for mushrooms that his Russian wife knew compared to the three available in
his own English language, he asserted that these language distinctions
represented a clue as to how religions are founded. So, taking this one step
further; it is in semiotics or language that entities relate with one another,
whether that language is electro-chemical charge or complex symbolic
constructs. Cognition, the process of intuitive reasoning, exists in language,
where all of human realities exist, and is thus the recognition of semiotic
pattern. In other words, "It is all interpretation, and I don't even know that."

Not one person reported the same experience as another. This is the true
blessing of the subjective bioassay. The subjective bioassay tells us that we
must always take into account the differences in physiology and rates of
molecular metabolism as well as rates of recognition of semiotic pattern.
Indeed, we are all unique and one of a kind.

Suggestions for further research

Arthur Kleinman has argued that therapeutic efficacy boils down to a
declaration either made by the sufferer or the healer that is listened by the
sufferer with credibility or faith. Therefore, a controlled qualitative study
examining the ability of an individual's mindset or linguistic programming to
create and cause the psychedelic experience would shed light on the nature of
consciousness and its relationship in the therapeutic process.
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US: 2C-T-7's Bad
Trip

Sasha Shulgin invented 2C-T-7. Then
he published the recipe.

It was only a matter of time before his
drug turned up on the tongues of non-
scientists.

In the beginning, Alexander Shulgin
created 2C-T-7, and it was good.
Shulgin has dedicated his life to the
idea that psychedelics can be used to
explore the potential of the human
mind, and of all the many drugs he has
sampled, 2C-T-7 was one of his
personal favorites. "If all the
phenethylamines were to be ranked as
to their acceptability and intrinsic
richness, 2C-T-7 would be right up
there near the top," he wrote of his
1986 invention.

It was a glowing statement from the
man believed to have consumed a wider
variety of drugs than anyone else on
the planet.
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In his fifty-plus years as a chemist, the
genial, wild-haired Shulgin, who is
better known to his friends and
admirers as "Sasha," has become a
renegade scientific folk hero responsible
for bringing more than two hundred
new drugs into the world.

Timothy Leary once called Shulgin and
his wife Ann "the two most important
scientists of the twentieth century."”
Throughout Shulgin's career, which has
included stints as a UC Berkeley
instructor and expert witness at Drug
Enforcement Agency ( DEA ) trials,
Shulgin's work has been marked by his
special love for psychedelics. Nowadays
he often refers to them by the terms
"phenethylamines” or "tryptamines,"”
concerned as he is by the connotations
of hippie excess attached to the word
"psychedelic.”

Shulgin does not design drugs for the
commercial market.

His inventions exist primarily on paper
and in controlled laboratory quantities.
Also known as "research drugs," they
have never undergone widespread
testing and often have been sampled
only by Shulgin and Ann, his partner in
chemical exploration. While it is legal
for Shulgin to invent them in the lab,
it's not legal for any of his inventions to
be manufactured, sold, or consumed as
so-called "analogues" designed to mimic
the effects of illegal narcotics. But
despite the stringency of the laws that
govern such drugs, 2C-T-7 was not
destined to stay confined to the
Shulgins' Lafayette lab forever.

In 1991, the couple published the first
in a series of 800-page books that
included directions for synthesizing a
total of more than 200 chemical
compounds, including 2C-T-7. PIHKAL:
A Chemical Love Story ( the acronym
stands for Phenethylamines I Have
Known and Loved ) was a unique book
by any standard, weaving together lab
procedure, highly personalized accounts
of each compound's creation, and Sasha
and Ann's own love story, as told in the
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alternating voices of two not-quite-
fictional characters named Shura and
Alice Borodin. It was followed in 1997
by TIHKAL: The Continuation ( the "T"
is for Tryptamines ). Alternately hailed
as invaluable contributions to the
scientific world or derided as cookbooks
for amateur pharmacologists searching
for a novel high, the massive tomes
found a ready audience among
establishment and underground
chemists.

PIHKAL, now in its fifth printing, has
sold about 35,000 copies, TIHKAL about
12,000. Recipes and commentary from
both books are posted all over the
Internet.

It was only a matter of time until the
compounds Shulgin described in his
books began turning up on the tongues
of people not tasting them in the name
of science.

The path by which 2C-T-7 went from
research to recreational drug is not
terribly difficult to divine.

In 1999 it made its first commercial
appearance in Holland's drug-dealing
smart shops in both tablet and powder
form. It was given the street name
"Blue Mystic," perhaps in order to
differentiate it from its chemical cousin,
another Shulgin creation named 2C-T-2.
By 2000, 2C-T-7 had acquired limited
popularity in the United States, along
with the street names "beautiful," "7-
Up," and "tripstasy."”

The drug acquired a reputation for its
mescaline-like properties, which were
said to produce an intense yet
clearheaded trip with flowing visual
effects. But the "trip reports" posted on
drug-related Web sites such as The
Vaults of Erowid

( http://www.erowid.org/ ) and The
Lycaeum ( http://www.lycaeum.org/ )
also told a more complicated story.

While many users praised the drug's
powerful visual effects and the strong
feelings of well-being it produced,
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others urged caution, complaining that
2C-T-7 was extremely painful to inhale
when taken nasally, and that it could
cause a host of unpleasant side effects
including nausea, vomiting, muscle
tension, body tremors, panic attacks,
and violent episodes.

Because individual responses varied so
widely, users suggested the drug was
highly dose-sensitive and that a bad trip
could be triggered by mismeasurement,
a too-generous dose, or 2C-T-7's
interaction with other drugs. Titles of
these Web site trip reports show the
complete range of experience: from
"Extremely Euphoric" and "Shiny Things
Are Fun" to "Aliens Reprogrammed My
Brain" and "2C-T-7 and MDMA, A
Dangerous Combo."

By October 2000, wary drug users had
another reason to pass on 2C-T-7: a
twenty-year-old casualty from Norman,
Oklahoma named Jake Duroy.
According to an announcement posted
on Erowid, Duroy died after taking
thirty-five milligrams of the drug. Duroy
snorted the drug, which multiplies its
effect well beyond that of the ten-to
thirty-milligram oral dose that Shulgin
had suggested in PIHKAL would be
sufficient for most people.

Duroy's death was both frightening and
violent; about an hour after taking the
drug, he became extremely agitated,
and began yelling about evil spirits.

A half-hour later he was convulsing,
vomiting, and bleeding heavily from his
nose; the coroner later found a large
edema in his lung.

Two more deaths were soon linked to
2C-T-7. In April 2001, the staff at
Erowid posted the news that an
acquaintance of theirs, a 24-year-old
Web designer from Seattle, died after
swallowing an unknown quantity of 2C-
T-7 in conjunction with 200 milligrams
of Ecstasy. Although his name wasn't
released to the media, the report seems
reliable because of his personal
connection to the Erowid staff.
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In the same month, Joshua Robbins, a
seventeen-year-old from Cordova,
Tennessee died after snorting between
thirty and thirty-five milligrams of 2C-T-
7, not long after taking several other
stimulant drugs.

According to Rolling Stone, which ran
an article on Robbins' death, in the
twelve hours before he died Robbins
also had consumed Ecstasy, nitrous
oxide, and a "mini-thin" containing
ephedrine and guaifenisen. His final
hours were agonizing: Robbins' friends
recall that he vomited heavily, became
panicky and violent, and spent the last
few moments of his life yelling, "This is
stupid! I don't want to die!"

Media coverage has misrepresented 2C-
T-7 as a quasi-legal toxic trend that is
sweeping the nation.

But 2C-T-7 has never really shown
signs of becoming a sweeping drug
phenomenon. For starters, it's not
particularly easy to make. Its use also
seems to have been geographically
scattered; it never appeared with any
great prevalence in the Bay Area.
Members of an Oakland-based group
called SHARE Project, a group that does
health education work at raves, report
that they've scarcely seen it. "It's not a
big concern here,” says media liaison Le
Liu. By the beginning of 2001, even
many of Holland's smart shops
voluntarily agreed to stop selling Blue
Mystic, the same year that at least two
online suppliers stopped selling the
chemical.

In fact, 2C-T-7 may well have been on
the downswing of its popularity last
January when Rolling Stone published
the article on Robbins, touting it on the
cover as "The New ( Legal ) Killer
Drug." It was an unfortunate headline
choice -- especially for a publication
that very likely gave 2C-T-7 its first
mass-media exposure -- since the drug
is certainly not, as the magazine claims,
"perfectly legal.”

Some observers worry whether the
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recent media attention paid to 2C-T-7
will produce an upsurge of morbid
interest from the sort of users who can
read about a gory death and still want
to sample the powder that caused it. "It
just goes along with the attraction of it
being illegal and dangerous," Liu says.
Several Web sites even have featured
debates over whether 2C-T-7 itself cost
the young men their lives, or whether
their deaths were caused by taking too
much of too many drugs too fast.

In any case, it is an ironic and
flamboyant fate for a chemical whose
inventor's own approach to drug
exploration is so profoundly different
from that of the rave culture that is
making his creation famous.

The media has occasionally portrayed
Sasha Shulgin as a drug-guzzling mad
scientist, but it is hard to see him as a
nefarious figure, although he certainly
has an iconoclastic bent and
mischievous wit. Now in his seventies,
Shulgin is bearded, bespectacled, and
sandal-clad. Both Shulgins sport leonine
masses of hair, although Sasha's is
more to the silver and Ann's more to
the gold. A rather charming passage in
PIHKAL has Shulgin theorizing that he
unconsciously willed his hair completely
white by age thirty in order to enhance
his appearance as a "harmless old
professor” which, as he put it, "can be
useful at times when you do the kind of
work I do." Ann, reclining in an easy
chair with a cigarette in hand, is the
handbrake to his runaway train, gently
rebuking her husband when he embarks
upon conversational detours liable to
confuse visitors without a PhD in
chemistry.

And there are many visitors.

Their hillside Lafayette home, fondly
referred to as the Farm, is something of
a tourist destination for
pharmacophiles. Although the Farm
displays little differentiation between
lab and living space, the most popular
exhibit is a tiny backyard lab where the
inventor keeps the classical music
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cranked up to eleven.

The lab is filled with glassware, and a

discarded nuclear-magnetic-resonance
console lies in the backyard grass like
the carcass of some sci-fi dinosaur.

Guests are advised to protect their
watches from the powerful magnets in
one lab, and not to breathe too deeply
when trooping through the storage
shed, which houses thousands of brown
glass bottles of powders and liquids, the
combined odor of which lies somewhere
between fruit punch and vulcanized
rubber with several less pleasant stops
in between.

The Shulgins keep a strip of yellow
police line tape pinned up on the dining-
room wall, perhaps as a souvenir of the
unwanted attention Sasha's work has
received.

Berkeley native Sasha Shulgin's
fascination with the relationship
between mind and chemical matter
began, oddly enough, in the Navy
during World War I1. A severe infection
on his left thumb required surgery.

Before he went under the knife, he was
handed a glass of orange juice, at the
bottom of which he noticed some
undissolved white crystals.

Convinced it was a sedative, Shulgin
drank the juice but resolved to stay
alert.

He promptly blacked out. Upon waking,
he was surprised to discover that the
knockout drug had been nothing more
than sugar; his mind had tricked itself
over the simplest of placebos.

Shulgin resolved right then to devote
his career to the relationship between
drugs and the human mind.

After leaving the Navy, he returned to
UC Berkeley to study biochemistry.
Reading the works of Aldous Huxley and
Henri Michaux, he became intrigued
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with mescaline, which he tasted for the
first time in 1960. "It was a day that
will remain blazingly vivid in my
memory, and one which unquestionably
confirmed the entire direction of my
life," he wrote in PIHKAL. "The world
amazed me, in that I saw it as I had
when I was a child.

I had forgotten the beauty and the
magic and the knowingness of it and
me. ... The most compelling insight of
that day was that this awesome recall
had been brought about by a fraction of
a gram of a white solid."

After receiving his doctorate from Cal,
Shulgin worked for a decade as a senior
research chemist at Dow Chemical,
where he was given a good deal of
research freedom after inventing a
profitable insecticide. It was during this
period that Shulgin began a lifelong
policy of taste-testing all his work. He
began by testing a mescaline analogue
called TMA, expecting a repeat of his
previous experience. Instead, he was
unpleasantly surprised to discover that
the TMA produced only feelings of rage.
He describes one trip during which he
found himself in Tilden Park angrily
hurling rocks and sticks. It was a pivotal
moment in his development as a
researcher; a chemical structurally
similar to mescaline had produced the
opposite effect. His subsequent work
would focus on this very phenomenon,
rearranging the atoms of known active
substances to produce isomers that
might vyield different effects.

In 1966, Shulgin left Dow to attend
medical school at UC San Francisco. But
he only stayed for two years; it turned
out he was more interested in learning
how the body and brain worked than
learning how to repair them. So he set
up a home lab and hung out his shingle
as a consultant, beginning his curiously
interdependent relationship with the
DEA. Despite Shulgin's persistent
interest in sampling drugs and the
agency's persistent interest in stopping
people from doing so, the two parties
developed a surprisingly close
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relationship. Shulgin wrote a handbook
on the Controlled Substances Act that
became a standard desk reference for
DEA employees, and he later would
serve as an expert witness for both the
prosecution and defense in DEA drug
trials.

In return, the DEA granted Shulgin a
license to handle certain illegal drugs,
which was subject to a rigorous annual
inspection. Shulgin also became a
university instructor, teaching classes in
forensic toxicology at UC Berkeley and
San Francisco State University.

Sasha and Ann met in 1978 at a weekly
discussion group in Berkeley. At the
time, Ann was a divorced mother of
four; Sasha's wife of thirty years, the
mother of his son, had passed away the
year before after a stroke.

Ann, who had tried peyote and been
extremely moved by the experience,
was eager to trip again and pelted the
chemist with questions about his work.
He soon invited her to the Farm to try
MDMA, now better known as Ecstasy ( a
name they both dislike, since a good
portion of what is marketed as Ecstasy
is not truly MDMA ).

Shulgin had begun experimenting with
MDMA as early as 1967. Although
MDMA is the drug that made him most
famous, it is not his own invention.

The compound was created in 1912 by
the German pharmaceutical company
Merck, only to fall into obscurity.

Shulgin helped repopularize its use,
claiming that it might have value as an
antidepressant since it allowed people
to look deep inside their own psyches
without reservation. In Ann he found a
willing partner in exploration. As a lay
therapist, Ann joined the movement of
psychologists and psychiatrists who
claimed that MDMA was a powerful
therapeutic tool that could, for example,
help rape victims or war veterans open
up to a therapist.
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Ann soon became a regular in the most
unconventional part of Shulgin's
research. Unlike university or
pharmaceutical company scientists,
Shulgin is his own prime test subject.
But one does not survive swallowing
untested drugs for more than forty
years by luck alone. Shulgin developed
a painstaking system. He swallowed
only minute amounts of untried
chemicals, letting 48 hours go by before
boosting the dose, usually by a factor of
two or less. He learned his own body's
warning signs -- never let your thoughts
thoughts fall into a rut; never stare too
long into a mirror while on MDMA;
watch out for anything that provokes
jumpiness or sleepiness at a low dose.
He developed a scoring system in which
the effects of new materials were rated
from "minus," or "no effect," up to "plus
four," a "one-of-a-kind, mystical, or
even religious experience." Once he
concocted something promising, he
would invite a half-dozen friends to
spend a day sampling it with him. This,
too, had rules. No one who was sick, on
medication, or had taken any other
drugs within the previous three days
could partake. The group would bring
food and sleeping gear for an overnight
stay. The safety rules were strict: a
hand signal meant the speaker was
about to raise a real-life safety concern,
each participant could veto group
suggestions that might affect their
experience, and people not in
established relationships were
discouraged from sexual behavior. The
friends generally spent their time
eating, walking in the garden, listening
to classical music, and paging through
picture books. Like Shulgin, they'd start
with tiny amounts of a new drug and
slowly boost their doses. Afterward, the
participants were expected to share
their impressions with Shulgin, who
made it clear he was a researcher, not
their personal candy-man.

If Shulgin's tasting weekends weren't
lab protocol, they certainly weren't wild
drug parties, either. "Use them with
care, and use them with respect as to
the transformations they can achieve,
and you have an extraordinary research
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tool," Sasha Shulgin once said of
phenethylamines. "Go banging about
with a psychedelic drug for a Saturday
night turn-on, and you can get into a
really bad place psychologically."

Even as the Shulgins' collaboration
deepened -- they were married by a
DEA agent in 1981 -- the laws
surrounding their work were changing
rapidly, largely in response to the
behavior of other drug enthusiasts
whose experimentations were less
scientific. In 1984, the federal
government listed MDMA as a so-called
Schedule I drug, barring it from future
clinical testing as a substance with no
medicinal value and a high potential for
abuse. The loss to the Shulgins was
enormous. They believed a powerful
tool was taken from researchers
because of the government's
overreaction to MDMA's increasing
prominence in nightclub culture. Why,
they asked, were limitations on medical
research being set by the DEA, a law
enforcement agency?

The following year, the federal
government went even further, passing
the Controlled Substances Analogue
Enforcement Act as a reaction to the
proliferation of designer drugs such as
heroin analogue China White. The
Analogue Act criminalizes the sale or
manufacture for sale of any chemical
with a structure or action "substantially
similar" to that of a Schedule I or II
drug.

In a letter published in the Journal of
Forensic Sciences, Shulgin complained
that the law has a "carefully worded
vagueness," which allows the
government to arbitrarily decide which
chemicals to okay and which to squelch.
"By designing the net which has a
completely variable mesh size, one can
catch whatever fish one wishes to and
let escape another fish that is not
wanted,” he wrote,

Regulators say the law is fairer than
that. "I wouldn't say it casts a wide
net,"” says one official from the DEA's
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Office of Diversion Control, who asked
to remain anonymous. "It's a very
narrowly crafted law that only affects
substances that are not being studied
for use as medicines for humans, but
are being manufactured or distributed
for human consumption outside of
approved research, have been found on
the street, and which are likely to meet
the findings for control under our laws
in the future."

In either case, the effect on Shulgin's
research was obvious -- the group
drug-tasting experiments had to stop.
By this time, many of the scientific
journals that once had welcomed
Shulgin's work were turning away his
papers, citing legal worries. Seeking
another outlet, the Shulgins published
PIHKAL and TIHKAL.

Even though PIHKAL begins with a
warning that to synthesize any of its
recipes for human consumption is to
"risk legal action which might lead to
the tragic ruination of a life," and even
though more than half of the recipes
were previously published in scientific
journals, the authors could have faced
legal action. They published anyway.
Asked why, Shulgin tells the story of
Wilhelm Reich, inventor of a
"cloudbuster" that he claimed could
make it rain, and the orgone box, a
device he said could treat cancer. After
the FDA charged Reich with fraud for
selling an unlicensed medical device, he
died in prison in 1957. The court
ordered that all of his research be
burned, and his life's work was lost. "I
can see having maybe two or three
people in the higher echelons of the
government who may not like what I
do, and I did not want particularly to
have all of this be seizable and
burnable," Shulgin says. "So I published
it. Now you cannot get rid of it."

The Shulgins take a long view towards
the role of psychedelics in human
history. People have used psychoactive
substances for thousands of years, they
note, and it's unlikely that anyone will
stop soon. "People all over the world
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are trying to fiddle around with
chemical compounds and if you close
one down, ten more spring up, because
it's a fascinating pursuit," says Ann.
"Publishing the recipes is an effort to
minimize the harm that could come
from somebody following the wrong
instructions, or maybe no instructions
at all, and ending up with a compound
that kills him or poisons all his friends.”
Plus, she adds, the recipes in the books
are written in scientific language
targeted at experienced chemists. "The
complaint that they could easily be
made in anyone's bathtub is total
nonsense," she says. "No way."

But after PIHKAL's publication, Shulgin's
relationship with the DEA changed --
although the agency never took any
official action against the book itself. In
1994, the DEA raided the Shulgins' lab.
In a chapter of TIHKAL simply called
"Invasion,"” Ann's alter ego describes
the raid. She remembers DEA agents
and state narcotics officers -- some
wearing helmeted biohazard suits --
pulling up in a fleet of vehicles,
including a firetruck and a
decontamination truck. She also
remembers the DEA agents shyly
asking the chemist to autograph their
copies of PIHKAL.

Ultimately, Shulgin was written up for a
series of chemical storage violations
that somehow never caught the
attention of previous inspectors. At the
DEA's urging, he surrendered his
Schedule I drug handling license, paid a
$25,000 fine, and made some changes
to his laboratory to comply with
environmental regulations. Shulgin says
the loss of his license doesn't affect his
inventing at all -- after all, he doesn't
need Schedule I drugs for his own
research and is not interested in
producing analogues of them. "If a
chemical turns out to have an action of
a Schedule I drug, I'll just publish the
damn thing and go on to something
else,” he says.

But the investigation had a powerful
psychological effect. "Never again will
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Shura work with a sense of absolute
freedom,” Ann wrote in TIHKAL. "He's
had a taste of that particular form of
power-flexing peculiar to people who
are employed by government agencies.
The authorities intended to frighten him
and perhaps they even hoped to silence
him, but that is not and will not be
possible. ... The magical laboratory still
stands."”

Law enforcement's get-tough reaction
to what is clearly a significant American
curiosity about psychedelic drugs
unwittingly encourages people to
sample research chemicals and other
exotic compounds, drug-policy-reform
advocates argue. "Drug laws are driving
people to try drugs they ordinarily
wouldn't because they can't get the
tried and true, like mushrooms or LSD,"
writes one freelance drug researcher
and Erowid contributor who goes by the
screen-name "Murple.”

Both sides of this debate agree,
however, that once a research drug hits
the street, it can mean trouble.

Research drugs' lack of prior testing and
the legal misunderstandings
surrounding them combine to create the
worst of all possible scenarios -- a
period of heightened interest in an
untested substance during which
dealers are quick to cash in on a new
trend, emergency room technicians are
unlikely to recognize the drug in the
event of an overdose, and information
about safe usage is scarce and
anecdotal at best. Little is known about
research drugs' side effects, interactions
interactions with other drugs, and safe
dosages because FDA clinical trials are
not conducted on substances that hold
no promise of patents and profits for
university or pharmaceutical company
researchers. So people commonly resort
to what Julie Ruckel of the Drug Policy
Alliance calls "dancefloor
pharmacology," an informal network in
which information passes from friend to
friend. "It's all word-of-mouth," she
says. "Someone took twenty milligrams
and it was fine, so they'll tell the next
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person.”

Just about everyone involved in the 2C-
T-7 debate agrees this is a dangerous
practice. "A small difference in the dose
can make a huge difference in the
experience," says Liu of the SHARE
Project. Other factors, including a
person's weight, how much fluid is in
their system, and what medications
they are taking also can determine how
a trip turns out. For its part, the DEA
cautions that taking any non-FDA
approved drug is a risky prospect. "You
don't oftentimes know what the safety
risks are, you don't know what the dose
would be, what the administration
should be," the DEA official says.

Certainly the government collects
information on new street drugs, but
the generation of partygoers who have
been instructed since toddlerhood to
"Just Say No" often just tune out
government education efforts. "Who
wants to be the wet blanket at a party?"
sighs Kate Malliarakis, branch chief
officer of demand reduction for the
Office of National Drug Control Policy.
"If you've got ten people standing there
saying, 'Come on, mellow out, take a
chill pill," and you have a couple of old
farts like myself standing there saying,
'This is going to do damage to you,' it's
like an old cartoon. Who's going to
believe me?"

Liu agrees that government drug-
awareness programs have
overemphasized the negative effects of
drug use, so teenagers have lost faith in
them. "You don't want to withhold
information from people, especially
young people," he says. "If you tell
them the whole truth, they're going to
be more open to you telling them about
the risks.

If you only tell them the bad things
about drugs, they'll know you're not
telling them the whole story. Kids are
smart enough to know that you're
telling them this information about this
drug because people are using it. But
they're going to think, 'Why are people
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using it?' Obviously there's some sort of
benefit, so you must be lying."

In the absence of information perceived
as reliable, curious drug enthusiasts
now often get their information through
two channels that owe a great deal to
the expansion of the Internet -- online
bulletin boards and the studies of
amateur researchers. The popularity of
Web sites such as Erowid and the
Lycaeum shows the breadth of public
interest in research drugs; the fact that
amateurs have bothered to craft their
own studies reveals the depth.

Erowid, for example, gets 20,000 page
views a day. Both Erowid and the
Lycaeum have adopted a tell-it-all
philosophy toward both the positive and
negative effects of drugs such as 2C-T-
7. Their disclaimers don't mince words.
"When you take a research chemical,
you are stepping out into the unknown,
and you could be the unfortunate
person to discover a new drug's lethal
dose," reads the "Research Chemical
FAQ" Erowid site. In general, news
posted on these sites is acknowledged
to be so far ahead of the curve -- and
so readily available -- that regulators
are learning to check there first for
information about new drug trends.

So far, you could count the number of
scientific papers devoted to 2C-T-7 on
one hand and still have a finger left
over. In 1991, Shulgin published the
first report on 2C-T-7 in the Journal of
Psychoactive Drugs. Two years later,
another study appeared in the Journal
of Ethnomedicine , but it was extremely
limited, consisting of only eight test
subjects who each took a single dose.
The only other studies out there have
been conducted by nonscientists who
disseminated their results online.

One of them, published in the Summer
2000 Bulletin of the Multidisciplinary
Association for Psychedelic Studies by
amateur researcher Casey Hardison,
simply surveyed the experiences of 48
people who tried differing amounts of
2C-T-7 at a conference for what he calls
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"entheogen enthusiasts."

The following year, Erowid contributor
Murple posted the results of a larger e-
mail survey of more than 400 people
who had tried 2C-T-7 in a variety of
dosage amounts, both by snorting and
swallowing. The results of both studies
reaffirmed what already had been
posted on Erowid and Lycaeum trip
reports.

In general, 2C-T-7 produced feelings of
lucidity and euphoria, as well as the
rare panic attack; neither study
indicated a pattern that could show
users when to expect which result.

The vast majority of those surveyed
expressed interest in trying the drug
again. Murple's much larger and more
systematic survey also documented a
high incidence of side effects, with
about two-thirds of the users reporting
nausea, about half reporting muscle
tension, with one-third reporting
vomiting and another third reporting
headaches.

His report also included detailed
chronicles of the three 2C-T-7-related
deaths, as well as further anecdotes

- collected from around the world of
seizures and blackouts apparently
prompted by 2C-T-7.

The most interesting conclusion he drew
from his research, Murple says, is that
2C-T-7 appears to be both erratic in its
effect and highly dose-sensitive, much
more so than other phenethylamines.
Why is the difference between a good
trip and a nasty one just a few
milligrams of powder, he asks, and why
are some people so floored by the drug
and others barely feel it? While he
believes the three connected deaths
make 2C-T-7 a bad bet for clinical trials
on people, Murple points out that 2C-T-
7's apparent volatility makes it a worthy
subject for mainstream medical
researchers who could come to the
table with better funding and equipment
than any amateur could. "I think if we
could figure out what makes 2C-T-7 so
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unique, we'd learn something very
valuable about the way the human
brain works and about the way this
whole class of drugs works," he writes.
"There is something very unusual going
on here, and we owe it to ourselves as
a society to find out what."

But not everyone thinks the Internet is
a safe place for curious pharmacophiles
to be exchanging such research.

A recent National Drug Intelligence
Center report sparked huge outrage by
concluding that Web sites and bulletin
boards that post information about the
production or effects of illicit substances
constitute a "threat" to American youth.
"I have trouble with the Web sites
because they talk about the here and
now, but not the consequences," says
Malliarakis. "They do talk about what a
bad trip is all about, but not about what
it's going to be like five years from
now." Plus, she medical or therapeutic
applications if given further study.

As an example, he mentions Aleph-4, a
particularly unpleasant chemical that
produced a totally emotion-free state.
"You couldn't feel sorrow, you couldn't
be angry, you couldn't be happy," he
says. "You were a piece of cardboard.

"I'm creating tools to study the function
of the mind -- not the brain, the mind.
And here's a good example -- total lack
of effect.

That is a rare but real clinical thing, and
here's a drug that produces that state.

Can't you see the joy I would have by
putting a radioactive tracer on it and
sticking it into a person who had that
medical problem and to another person
who is a control who didn't have the
medical problem and seeing this goes
up here, but that goes over there?

"Ah!" he sighs, his voice dropping
lower. "That would be marvelous!"

Another compelling example is a drug
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called DIPT that is remarkable among
psychedelics for its auditory, as well as
visual, effects.

In fact, after tasting DIPT for the first
time, Shulgin only noticed the onset of
the drug because he happened to be
listening to the kitchen radio, which
suddenly sounded terribly out of tune.
T assumed it was probably some little
group somewhere," he remembers. "It
turned out to be the Philadelphia
Symphony, which is very excellent. It
was me who was out of tune!”

In TIHKAL, Shulgin had expressed great
interest in learning how DIPT might
affect the brain's auditory processing
centers,

And years later, he is still wondering
aloud if studying DIPT might have other
benefits.

For example, could it cast some light on
schizophrenia, which usually results in
auditory, rather than visual, delusions?

Shulgin doesn't seem likely to stop
inventing new compounds, either, and
he says he's not looking for anything in
particular. "I don't have a holy grail. I'd
just like to find something new," he
says. "If it's never been made before, of
course it's never been tasted before.

And if the structure is similar -- not
substantially similar, but similar -- to
other things that are active, it's so
damned intriguing to know if it's going
to be active and what it will do. The
motive is to satisfy the curiosity.

And once you've found the answer --
'‘Oh hey, it's kind of neat,' or 'Oh my,
I'm on the edge of convulsions,’ or 'Oh
my, I went to sleep’ -- you've answered
the question.”

But the Shulgins' days of experimenting
with 2C-T-7 and chemicals like it are
behind them. After five decades of
fascination with lab-made synthetics,
Sasha Shulgin has turned his attention
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to botanicals, in specific a rather
unexplored type of cactus alkaloid
called isoquinolines. The hill behind the
Farm is speckled with more than one
hundred cactus plants, and the beakers
in his lab are now lined with a sludgy
olive-green residue. He's at work on the
manuscript for a third book, one the
couple jokingly refers to as QIHKAL.

"Most of the cacti out there are not
known by anybody to do anything,"
says Ann, indicating the hillside slope.
"It's all new," agrees Sasha Shulgin,
who very excitedly pulls down one of
the many notebooks from his laboratory
shelf and opens it to a page in which he
has pasted a jagged graph: a mass
spectrometer printout of the chemical
makeup of one species of cactus.

Each peak represents a compound in
need of a name and analysis, a
compound that might turn out to do
something new and unusual and
previously unobserved.

"And you don't know what it will do,"
Ann adds gently, in a tone that's half
statement, half question.

"I'm going to find out as much as I
can," says Sasha, smiling broadly.
"That's my whole art.”
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Ask Dr. Shulgin Online

ARCHIVE: June 28, 2001

2C-T-7

Dear Dr. Shulgin: o

Dr. Alexander Shulgin

I would like to learn about 2,5-dimethoxy-4-(n)-propylthiophenethylamine, Learn more about Dr. Shulgin
known as 2C-T-7, including recommended dosage, predicted effects and
duration of action.

ASK A QUESTION

--Haungar

BROWSE ARCHIVE

Dear Haungar:
RETURN TO

CURRENT Q/A

Addendum Sept. 2002: 2C-T-7 Scheduled.

There are two superb epidemiological studies of human trials with 2C-T-7 Buy BOOkS by
taken from surveys of users, and one excellent clinical study of it as a Alexander & Ann

Shulgin!

potential psychotherapy tool.

An article appeared in the MAPS Bulletin entitled, "An Amateur Qualitative
Study of 48 2C-T-7 Subjective Bioassays," in Volume 10 #2 Summer issue of
2000, on page 11. It can be downloaded from the MAPS web site, where it is
filed at http://www.maps.org/news-letters/v10n2/10211har.html. This was a
survey conducted by Casey Hardison with users who attended an
ethnopharmacologic workshop in Southern Mexico earlier that year.

Another review, a survey of users of both 2C-T-7 and the S-ethyl homologue
2C-T-2 was written by a person named Murple, and covered the 423
responses that he received from a request for information published by the
drug web-site Erowid. This is entitled "2C-T-2 & 2C-T-7 User Surveys" and has
been published at that site on February 6, 2001. The address is
http://www.erowid.org/chemicals/2ct7/articlel/survey.shtml| for downloading.

The human clinical study was entitled "Preliminary Results with New
Psychoactive Agents 2C-T-2 and 2C-T-7" and was published in the Jahrbuch f. . — |
Ethnomedizin, pp 99-117 (1993). 1t was authored by Myron J. Stolaroff and Visit the bookstore for more!
C.W. Wells, and it is in English.

-- Dr. Shulgin

Disclaimer: Manufacturing or possessing outlawed
drugs is a crime that can result in a lengthy term of
imprisonment and significant fines. The Alchemind
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Society and Dr. Shulgin are not engaged in rendering
legal or other professional advice (including, but not
limited to, medical advice), and assume no such
responsibility. The information herein is subject to
change without notice and is not intended to be, nor
should it be considered, a substitute for individualized
legal, medical, or scientific advice rendered by a
competent professional. Terms of Use

Ask Dr. Shulgin Online is a public education
service of the CCLE. Please support our work
tosupport and defend cognitive liberty by
becoming a member today!

http://www.cognitiveliberty.org/shulgin/adsarchive/2¢ct7.htm 04/02/2004
Page 50



1.8, Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

1. File No. 2. G-DEP Identifier
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION il [P
e 3. File Tite
{Continuation)
A0)(T)C) |

4,
Page 3 of 19 I
5. Program Code B. Date Prepared

SEP-581 ' ' 01/02/01

BT -
[y | Alexander Theodore

SHULGIN was registered as a researcher and analytical lab with DEA until
1/28/96 when his registration number was retired, the outcome of an Order
to Show Cause (QOTSC). This OTSC was issued after an inspection warrant
conducted on his residence on 9/27/94 in Lafayette, CA, indicated that he
was conducting unauthorized Schedule I research. Prior to these actions,
his Naddis record lists a number of allegations regarding illicit
actitivities. These allegations include using unauthorized Schedule I
drugs and administering same to humans illegally; possibly acting as a
consultant to major clandestine lab operators (allegations made circa
1977); involvement in the production and distribution of designer drugs
(time period of allegation unk); using the Internet to communicate drug
information and deliver drugs (allegations made circa 1994); and illegal
use of chemicals and drugs on humans (allegations made circa 1995).
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10. Report Re: Clarification of DEA-6 dated 05-11-2010.

DETAILS

(D)(7)(C)

2, To further clarify the sentence in paragraph 8 of said report
“Phenethylamines are hallucinogenic chemicals” the following
information, paraphrased from PHIKAL by SHULGIN, First edition,
Seventh Printing, 2007, is provided. Phenethylamines are

hallucinogenic chemicals (drugs) that are chemically synthesized from
phenethylamine. The physiological action of phenethylamine is that
of a stimulant. However, because it is rapidly metabolized it is too

short lived to produce observable effects,

INDEXING
1. SHULGIN, Alexander NADDIS 294583, 1504492

REMARKS: Controlled substance analogue chemist.
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DETAILS
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1. Reference is made to DEA-6 dated 04-27-2010, written by S/A
mo e Junder this file title and number titled: “Intelligence Regarding
Enimal Research Protocol in the United States.”

2 (D)(7)(C)

3. Reference is made to the Controlled Substance Analogue Enforcement Act
of 1986 (CSAEA) which is further detailed in 21 USC 802 (32) (A)
(i)} (ii) (iii) and 21 USC 813.

4. The investigative theory of this case asserts that human consumption is
the expected outcome of the manufacturing, distribution, possession, and
research and testing of controlled substance analogues such as those
listed herein. The following review of literature predominately
references human testing and experimentation. Inherently, the legal
issues encountered by Alexander SHULGIN, detailed herein, exemplify the
potential for further legal penalties for those who violate the
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Controlled Substance Act and/or the CSAEA, 21 USC 813, in that the
intentional implicit ploy of purchasing controlled substance analogues
under the representation of animal research is done with criminal

intent.
(DITHC)(BHTIHF) 4
5.S/A\] OO aview of the book PIHKAL-A Chemical Love Story, authored by
Alexander Shulgin, PhD. and (IS |, Transform Press, Berkeley,

ca, first edition (1991), 7% printing (2007), revealed that SHULGIN
stopped using animals for new drug research. The reasoning for this
action was detailed on pages xxii-xxvi. In summary, SHULGIN believed
that in order to research and test, in an effort to predict, the
psychological effects of psychedelic drugs, to include hallucinogenic
substances and/or controlled substance analogues, and their resgspective
dosage levels on animals was not a satisfactory predictor for the
results in humans. SHULGIN'’s book TIHKAL predominantly reféerences human
testing, such as SHULGIN's personal self-research, of hallucinogenic
(psychedelic) substances than testing or research involving animals.

(D)(7)(C)

7. g/ [P0 - evview of the book PIHKAL notes that in the “NOTE TO THE
READER”, page xi, the following excerpt is located:

“At the present time, restrictive laws are in force in the
United States and it is very difficult for researchers to
abide by the regulations which govern efforts to obtain
legal approval to do work with these compounds in human
beings. Consequently there has been almost no clinical
research conducted in this area for almost thirty years.
However, animal studies can be done by the approved and
qualified scientist who finds sources of research funding
and who appeals to and obtains his supplies of drugs from
an appropriate government agency such as the National
Institute on Drug Abuse.”

8.S/A{whmuthJreview of an affidavit dated 09-26-1994 by DEA Diversion

Investigator [PU)NC).DINF) | DEA case number R3-95-0024, which was in
support of a DEA Administrative Inspection Warrant, Magistrate’'s dogket
#3.94 30514 OEW, filed in the Northern District of California, the
affiant stated that: “In February, 1994, the Affiant reviewed the book
PTHKAL, (Phenethylamines I Have Known and Loved), A Chemical Love Story,
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Copyright 1991, Authored by Alexander Shulgin and B
Phenethylamines are hallucinogenic chemicals. BAn excerpt of the book’s
forward reads,

“For nearly thirty years one of the authors, Dr.
Alexander Shulgin, affectionately known to his friends
as Sasha, has been the only person in the world to
synthesize, then evaluate in himself, his wife Ann,
and in a dedicated group of close friends, nearly 200
never-before known chemical structures, materials
expected to have effects in man similar to those of
the mind altering psychedelic drugs, mescaline,
psilocybin, and LSD”

The book generally describes the unauthorized manufacture, abuse and

distribution of Schedule I controlled substances and their analogues.”

9.0n 10-27-1994, the Administrative Warrant, referenced herein, was
executed at SHULGIN’s residence in Layfayette, CA. which yielded 52
record keeping violations of the Controlled Substance Act, 21 USC
842 (a). On 01-04-1996, SHULGIN signed a civil violations settlement
agreement with the United States Attorney Michael Yamaguchi, on behalf
of the United States of America, whereby SHULGIN voluntarily surrendered
his controlled substance privileges as well as his DEA registration.
SHULGIN agreed to a fine of $25,000.00, paid to the U.S. Department of

Justice.
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(INVESTIGATORS NOTE: Alexander SHULGIN was a chemical scientist [
DOW Chemical and is credited with synthesizing MDMA in 1976. SHULGIWN
is currently still active in researching mind altering drugs

including LSD.)
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§ Alexander SHULGIN (NADDIS #294983)
? 1483 Shulgin Road
Lafayette, CA

M204 /NADDIS records list SHULGIN as the leading hallucinogenic chemist in
the U.S5., circa 1977. 1In 01/95, 25g of an MDMA-2 analog were seized from
the subject. The subject’s DEA registration was revoked in 04/94 for
various offenses, including unauthorized Schedule 1 research. Registration
y was voluntarily surrendered in 01/96 upon a settlement and fine of $25,000
(R3=93~-2077] «
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[Analyst’s Note: The DEA raided a laboratory belonging to Alexander

SHULGIN (NADDIS 294983) in 1994. The books, PiHKAL, A Chemical Love

Story, and TiHKAL, The Continuation, are believed to be used as cookbooks
They also contain synthesis information for

on how to make illegal drugs.

tryptamines. ]
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(ANALYST NOTE: A QUERY OF SHULGIN IN NADDIS RESULTED IN A POSTIVE HIT

WITH NADDIS NUMBER 294983 (ALEXANDER THEODORE SHULGIN) .

DOCUMENTED REMARKS NOTATE THE FOLLOWING:
SYSTEM TO COMMUNICATE DRUG INFORMATION"..

SOME OF THE
“WUSE OF INTERNET COMPUTER

."HAS WEBSITE TO FACILITATE
ILLEGAL DRUG MANUFACTURING”..." CREDITED WITH SYNTHESIZING

MDMA”....”ACTIVE IN RESEARCHING MIND ALTERING DRUGS INCLUDING

LSD”..."POSSIBLE CONSULTANT TO MAJOR CLANDESTINE LAB OPERATORS)
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9. Other Officers:
10. Report Re: The Rave Culture and Drug Intelligence
SYNOPSIS:
BT CHONTE ; ;
On 1/11/01, I/Ar)”(”)”() |attend1nq a one-day class entitled “The
Rave & Club Culture/Designer Drugs” in San Mateo, CA. This class was

sponsored by the California Narcotics Officer Association (CNOA). This
class was taught by Sc_:,'t.|“’-”-mc’“’)m(FJ |a retired Torrance, CA Police
Department detective.%ﬁmﬁ@“) as been going to raves since 1992 and is
extremely knowlegable 1In 1s area.

DETAILS
(D)(T)(C).(B) [:::::::]
F

Detectivel"" gave the following in-depth overview of the rave
culture and scene:

1. The Rave Culture and History:

Rave parties (hereafter raves) began about 1987. The music and culture
evolved from disco via clubs in Chicago, Detroit, New York and Great
Britain. Disk jockeys (DJ's hereafter) working together made techno
music. This music came to the U.S. in 1990 and by about 1996, techno
music became really popular. But ecstasy use, popular at raves, has gone
beyond the raves. The San Francisco Bay Area has more raves and venues
than any other place. At most raves, about 80% of the people are under
the influence.

2. The Music and Dance

11. Distribution: 12. Signature (Agent) 13. Date

foiet 11/07/01
Division see last page £ EGEICGE

District 14. Approved (Name and Title) 15. Date
(D)(7)C).B)THF)

Other Group Supervisor
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A rave 1s defined by the music. The types of rave music are as follows:

a. Techno - electroniec and fast, classic rave music
b. Hardcore - 140 bpm (beats per minute)

c¢. Trance — gentle, but fast

d. Ambient - slowed down trance

e. House - 120 bpm evolved disco

f. Garage — funkier jazz, lyrics

g.

Jungle - drum and bass, hip hop
3. Rave Promoters and Organizers \:’

a. To promote a rave, a promoter must advertise. Most raves have a cover
charge between $5 and $35. A promoter must hire DJ's, rent equipment and
security, sell water, etc. With multiple DJ's, a promoter can make high
profits. Internationally known DJ's can make $20,000 for two hours of
work. If the rave promoter is not the rave club owner, he/she must find a
venue, such as a warehouses, field, club, auditorium, etc. Most
promoters/organizers will lie about the true use of the venue they are
renting. They will say they are organizing an “electronic music event”,
not a rave.

b. Promoters make more money on water sold at a rave than on the ticket
sales. A $1.00 bottle of water will sell for $4.00 to $9.00 at a rave.
Most raves will not allow ravers to bring in their own water, candy or
food. Ecstasy is an appetite suppressant and alcohol will ruin the ravers
b v s 5

¢c. Security guards are hired for a rave in order to protect the
promoter/organizer, thus they don’t want any incidents or arrests which
would draw attention. Some medical personnel are hired for a rave. Most
deaths at raves are from DUI's and suicide. ROCKMED is a medical group
that travels with the Grateful Dead and may be hired to assist at a rave.

d. Most promoters/prganizens know about the drug trafficking at a rave
and know who the dealers are. The VIP tent or room at a rave, 1s usually
where the promoter, DJ's and dealers are found. If a promoter/organizer
is self employed, he must report his income to the IRS on a quarterly
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basis. The identity of a promoter/organizer may be found at

www.whois.com. INSOMNIAC is one of the biggest rave promoters. The owner
of INSOMNIAC made $2 million at his last large rave in Southern

California.

e. Promoters/organizers will have to sign contracts in order to secure a
venue. Someone will have to review the contents of a contract and the
wording. Permit issuers and code enforcement officials must be educated.

4. Finding a Rave:

The Internet is the source to find a rave. Underground rave websites use
Internet Secure, a software program, in order to have secure bulletin

boards in which to post information about a rave. '

(B)T)E)

/

5. Rave Flyers

a. Rave flyers are found on the Internet or at record stores (on the floor
by the door).

b. Information on a rave flyer often has clues. Multiple area codes
listed for information on a rave flyer, indicate a huge rave. But flyers
can be misleading, because if it says to expect 10,000 people, 30,000 may
actually show up. If more people show up, then more security is needed.

c. There are several ways that rave flyers conceal a rave location: 1)
toll free numbers for information, 2) call back on the night of the rave
after 6:00 or 8:00 p.m. to receive directions, 3) go to a record store and
buy tickets to get directions, and 4) go to a payphone and get directions.
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d. Undercover officers may find the location of a rave by calling the
phone number for a vendor package. Use a undercover phone and/or
undercover e-mail address. One posing as a vendor may be able to get in
by 12:00 p.m. on the day of the rave.

6. Types of Raves:

a. Underground Raves — 1in warehouses with boarded up windows, a fence
around it and pit bull dogs guarding it. Water bottles in the trash will
indicate someone may be living at the warehouse. There is more drug use
at underground raves than in restaurants or rave clubs. Other
underground raves are held next to record stores — a neon ecstasy sign and
surveillance cameras are indicators.

b. Club Raves - at clubs, restaurants, etc.

c. Massive Raves (massives hereafter) - fairgrounds, rural sites. Rural
sites are problematic because of the distance from hospitals and the need

for helicopters to medi-vac people out.

d. Common Facilities Raves - coliseums and arenas often have massive
raves.

e. Many of vendors at raves are selling dope.

7. Enforcement Techniques:

a. Security personnel often throw out drugs they confiscate, because they
are paid for crowd control only. If they arrest someone, they won't get

hired again.

b. Police, administrators and politicians must be educated about the
dangers of raves. Indio and Palm Springs, CA have banned raves.

8. Ravers:

a. Ravers use dust masks or full face masks rubbed with Vicks Vaporub and
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inhale to intensify their high. The masks sell for $3.50 at raves. They
will also smear Vicks Vaporub on their upper lip because some promoters

won't allow masks. They will also put Vicks Sticks in their noses. If you
have a mask on, dealers won't sell you ecstasy, because they figure you
already have it. Ravers also use "balm inhalers" with holes poked in

them. A raver will blow the balm into the eyes of a fellow raver.

b. Ravers take between one and three ecstasy tablets a night and are often

marijuana users also. Ecstasy tablets can last between three and six
hours. Ecstasy is a sensual drug that allows the user to let their guard
down. Many ravers on ecstasy will get muscle cramps in the first hour.

Massages and head rubs are popular and feel as good as sex to ravers.
c. Ravers show up at raves dressed in costumes and wear lots of bracelets.
Bracelets on one arm represent bracelets acquired at previous raves.

Multiple bracelets on the other arm are to be given to other ravers.

d. Pacifiers, lollypops and/or light sticks prevent ravers from grinding
their teeth.

e. Ravers have an enhanced sense of sight. They use glow sticks and micro
lights to enhance the experience. Glow sticks are sold in gas stations
near the Mojave Desert.

f. Candy ravers are the young ravers (ages 13-16). They like fuzzy animal
backpacks, telebubbies, Winnie the Pooh, etc. They dress like children
and wear lots of colors.

g. Japanese animation is becoming part of the rave scene.

h. Some ravers come already dressed, other dress at the raves.

i. 0ld ravers in the Bay Area are not loocked upon suspiciously, because
there are so many old hippies.

7. Ravers drink Red Bull, not Gatorade, because it has caffeine in it.
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9. Finding an Ecstasy Dealer location:
a. Parking lot ecstasy dealers are usually obvious. Parking lot dealers

generally only have a few tabs on them. Other dealers can be found in the
smoking area outside.

b. Once inside the door of a rave, payment may be made to one person, then
the ecstasy is obtained from another person (say the guy in the red hat).

c. The dealers are usually sober; they don’t dance but act like they’re on
a mission.

d. The owner of a club or the promoter usually knows the dealer. There is
more business at a club with ecstasy being sold at a rave.

e. Foot traffic into and out of a rave club may be common. The money
could be in the office of the promoter and the dope could be in a car for
instance. Surveillance can identify the dealers, and where the dope and/or
money are stashed. The “lay-off man” (the guy watching the parking lot)
may have the rest of the dope and he’s also protecting the dealer.

f. The Shell Game: Hugs are a way of exchanging dope by putting pills in
the back pocket of someone’s pants.

g. A lot of dealers wear pagers and people purchase ecstasy before a rave.
Seattle arrests dealers before the raves, not at the raves by just calling

the dealer’s pager.

h. Posing as a security guard to escort a dealer out of a rave does not

ralise suspicion. Ravers know that security guards don’t arrest people at
raves.
i. Dealers have runners. If all the runners are selling the same type of

pill, the source can be identified.

10. Miscellaneous rave culture:

a. The motto of a rave: Peace, love, unity, respect = PLUR
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b. Drop, roll and ecstasy are code words for drugs/doing drugs.
c. Lotus is a popular rave magazine that is produced in Los Angeles, CA.

d. DANCE SAFE - a harm reduction organization based in Oakland, CA.

Dance Safe has chapters in Oakland, Seattle and Canada. They will test
suspected drugs at raves and post the results on their website:
www.dancesafe.org. They have a slide show on MDMA on their website. They
don't clean the razor blade when testing ecstasy tablets, so they have
cross contamination. They use the marquis reagent kit, so they have a lot
of false positives and cannot identify other narcotic substances in the
pills.

e. Historical rave intelligence camr be opbtained at www.ravedata.com.

f. You can run rave promoters in www.wholis.com for current intelligence.

g. SHA SHA SHOES has a web site that sells shoes with hidden compartments

at: www.sha-sha.com \:’

h. Ravers hide drugs in candy, breath mints and in Pez containers.

i. Three stores in California that sell rave clothing and paraphernalia
are HOT TOPICS, MR. RAGS and GADZOOKS.

7. KIKWEAR makes pants with hidden compartmernts and HEADCASE makes
ballpark hats with hidden compartments for drugs. They also make shirts
with a hidden compartment inside the label for drugs.

k. "EKG" = Ecstasy, Ketamine and GHB.

11. Club Drugs:

a. Popular rave drugs include: Ecstasy, GHB and its analogs, Ketamine,
LSD and Nitrous oxide.

b. LSD and MDMA are a very common combinations (called candy flipping).
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c. Ketamine and MDMA (kiddie flipping)
d. Mushrooms and MDMA (hippie flipping)

e. Ravers put LSD on one bead 6f a necklace. They then put a glow light
on the beads to find out which one has the LSD on it.

12. MDMA Facts and Intelligence:

a. MDMA is a hallucinogen stimulant, without hallucinations. MDMA is not
an analog of methamphetamine. MDMA is in the Federal analog law, not in
the California Health and Safety law.

b. Alexander SHULGIN is a chemist and psychopharmacologlst who authored
several books on MDMA in which he .
SHULGIN made MDMA in the 1970's. SHULGIN, his wife and a group of 11
people took MDMA in the 1970’5 SHULGIN wrote about their experiences in
“Tihkal = Triptomines I have Known and Loved” and in “Pihkal =
Phenylamines I have Known and Loved.”

£
(b]f?)fC]

¢. The timeline of MDMA: In 1913, MDMA was patented by Merck, but it was
never used. In the 1980's, San Francisco area psychologists treated
individuals in couples therapy and sexually abused people with MDMA. In
1985, DEA put MDMA on Schedule 1 after people abused it. In 1994, the FDA
allowed several universities to conduct experiments with both safe and
overdose amounts of MDMA.

d. MDMA has never been marketed legally, but Sigma manufactures MDMA for
testing purposes only and they have labs worldwide. Sigma’s website is:
WWW.Slama.com.

e. About 90% of illicitly manufactured MDMA comes from The Netherlands and
Belgium.

ANALYST’S NOTE: Per DEA HQS, specifically, the Braban and Limburg
provinces of The Netherlands and Northern Belgium are known to have
illicit MDMA labs.
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f. MDMA chemicals can be obtained within a two day’s drive of The
Netherlands and Northern Belgium lab sites. Germany is one of the biggest
chemical precursor producers. Safrole or Isofrole or Bromosafrole are the
most common MDMA precursors. Pill presses are also easy to obtain.

g. The Dutch have a Synthetic Drug Task Force that targets clandestine
MDMA labs.

h. Approximately 90% of MDMA trafficking is controlled by Israeli and or
Russian organized crime groups. These groups control the labs, chemicals,
chemists, and pill presses. Israeli organized crime groups are known to
have satellite encrypted phones. Arab organized crime members are
exchanging drugs for arms. When Russian organized crime traffickers
arrive in the U.S., they hand off the MDMA to relatives and then they are
out of the picture.

ANALYST’s NOTE: Per HQS, Russian organized crime members used to produce
amphetamines and have now switched to MDMA.

i. MDMA is smuggled via Spain, France and Germany to the U.S. by couriers
on planes or in cargo. MDMA is also smuggled via commercial mail
carriers, such as UPS, Fed Ex and the U.S. Postal Service.

j. The U.S. is the largest consumer of MDMA, with the United Kingdom and
Australia following. Australian drug users use more MDMA than cocaine.

k. The clandestine manufacture of MDMA in the U.S. is often the work of a
a college student or someone with a chemistry background. MDMA precursor
chemicals are much easier to obtain in Mexico and Canada. MDMA can be
made by methamphetamine cooks.

1. Rave clubs in Tijuana are owned by Mexican drug traffickers.

m. Approximately 70% of the MDMA on the streets is pure MDMA and 30% is
Ketamine, PCP or MDA.

BTG, \ .
n. A drug that Detectivegdg&; obtained via the Internet from Amsterdam was

"2CT7", which is not controlled, but causes hallucinations. He bought
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three tablets for $25. The tablets were sold for that price because the
web site operators market it as MDMA.

o. One "boat" of MDMA is 1,000 tablets, 1/2 boat = 500 tablets, 5 boats
contain 5,000 tablets.

p. MDMA street names include: beans, rolls, ecstasy, party favors, tabs,
candy, X, bombs.

g. MDMA prices: Wholesale lab manufacturing cost per tablet is $.20-5.25

in Europe. The lab then sells them for $1-2 to a middle man. European
bulk wholesale price are $4-6 per tab, plus or minus. USA bulk wholesale
prices are $6-8 per tab plus or minus. USA street prices are $15-50 per
tablet.

r. MDMA prices inside a rave are $20.00 per MDMA tablet, and $25 per
tablet in the parking lot of a rave, Most dealers figure on two tabs per
person per night. MDMA lasts 4-6 hours and users often take one every
four hours. Dealers don’t have more MDMA than they can sell at the raves
or clubs. People under the influence will give ravers MDMA, because they
want everyone to feel good.

s. A dealer handling two boats for a weekend rave is only two levels from
the source. The next level would be the person who buys his or her boats
from the person with a tie to organized crime. The next level is the
European connection.

t. Some San Francisco rave clubs are owned by Russian organized crime
figures. And their dealers may be organized crime figures too. Half the
rave promoters are actually located in record stores.

13. MDMA Powder:

a. Ecstasy powder is often found in capsule form. MDMA is not snorted
because it tastes bad, that's why it's put into capsules or tabletted.
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b. Homemade tabletting operations are used by spreading MDMA powder onto
plexiglass and punching out tablets. You can buy encapsulating boxes and
empty capsules at natural food stores and or herbal shops.

14. MDMA Tablets:

a. Weight: 50-400 mg., width: 3mm-12mm, thickness: 2mm-8mm

b. If a tablets has no binder and no coating, it is most likely made in
the U.S. If a tablet does have a binder and coating, it is most likely
made in Europe.

c. Tabletting machines that are sold must be registered with DEA.

15. Tablet Dies:

a. The tablet dies used in making MDMA tablets are designed by lasers.

b. You can buy tablet dies in the U.S. for $125-150 or from India wvia the
Internet for $25.

16. MDMA Look-a-Likes:

a. MDA (after MDMA, the second most sold drug at raves)
b. DXM (after MDA, the third most sold drug at raves)
c. MDE

d. Ephedrine

e. Caffeine

17. Herbal MDMA:
a. Herbal MDMA tablets have kava, pseudoephedrine or caffeine in them.
They all have either a butterfly or an X on them. There are also herbal

MDMA cigarettes.

18. Miscellaneous notes on other Club Drugs:

a. Ravers who use nitrous oxide are called Heavier-Than—-Air-Heads.
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b. Nitrous oxide is not used inside rave clubs because it’s too obwvious.
Trucks come to outdoor raves with large canisters of nitrous oxide and
balloons. At outdoor raves, hundreds of spent nitrous oxide cartridges
are evident.
c. Nitrous oxide doesn’t show up in the blood or urine because it is
exhaled. Nitrous oxide costs $5 per balloon.
19. GHB Rapist Methods of Operations:
a. GHB is found at bars, raves and parties. Rapists use eyedroppers

filled with GHB or GBL which is then dropped into the drinks of victims.
b. One dose of GHB is strong enocugh to cause amnesia.

c. The Guardian Angel company out of Nevada has some new test strips that
women can use to test their drinks for GHB, but not GBL.

20. Ketamine:

a. Ketamine, Ketalar and Ketaset are analogs of PCP. Ketamine is a muscle
relaxant and anesthetic. Ketamine is % the strength of PCP.

b. People sound drunk on Ketamine, but their pulse is racing and they feel
numbp .

c. The preferred dosage of Ketamine is 10 ml. Ketamine comes medically in
a liquid injectible form. The powder can also be snorted (when the liquid
is dried in a microwave). A high dose is 150+ mg and will cause
hallucinations. One gram of Ketamine powder costs approximately $60.

d. Ketamine was used extensively in Vietnam.

e. Ketamine is currently used on animal and humans (10% in surgery in
humans (pediatricians) and 90% in animals) in surgery.

f. Ketamine street names include: K, Ket, Special K, K-land, K-head,
Vitamin K, Kit Kat, Super Acid, Super K, and K Hole.
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g. Ketamine abusers may work in a veterinary clinic

go to Mexi

co to obtain Ketamine.

(or break into one)

or

h. Ketamine leaves one’s blood in 2-3 hours and the urine in 36-48 hours.
Ketamine is NOT detected with drug field test kits.
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(BY7)(C).(BXT)(F)

4. At approximately 2202 hrs. S/A’sFNanwnf) |observed a white

male with collar length white hair at the open passenger door of a blue

1995 GMC van displaying California license plate numberWS/A
gﬁmnmﬁ)recognized this man to be Dr. Shulgin. California DMV records

show the registered owner of this wvan to be Alexander T. or[?W©
Shulgin at 1483 Shulgin Rd., Lafayette, CA. (Note: S/ﬂ%”mnmUWhad seen
Dr. Shulgin at his Lafayette residence in December 1998 during an
alleged methamphetamine lab investigation conducted by the Contra Costa
County Sheriff’s Dept.) Surveillance, S/A;SFMWWMMNE

ENCONE) | followed Dr. Shulgin to the entrance of Shulgin Rd. in
Lafayette, CA.

(0)(7)(C).(D)(T)(F)
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CALIFORNIA LICENSE PLATE NUMBERS
s . (D)(7)(C)
1. 1995 GMC Van, Registered Owner (R/0): Alexander T., or
Shulgin at 1438 Shulgin Rd., Lafayette, CA.
(D)(7)(C)
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